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For the information of the Bureau, there
is attached a communication, which has been received
in the Seattle Office, which is self-explanatory. \A
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By Maxine Cheshu-e : N

Although John N. Mitchell no longer had any omciﬂ
. connection with the FBI, an'agenl showed .up anyway
1o help keep Martha Mitchell incommunicado during tha
" celebratled incident Jast June when she clalmed she wag
. bemg held a political prisoner. @ .= ¥ R TTIRRR

.. months earlier. The FBI, once responsible for Mra.’ Mit- -
v .chell's safety when her husband was’ their-boss, had no
_ legal jurisdiction over her after be resigned. . '-
The agent involved was William C. Cmoll, head of the ¢
FBI's office In Santk Ana, Calif. - B
Carroll's identity, and the role ha phyed -were dxscloud
last week by Williamn Thorpe, a8 Burns Security guard é-,
who was head of the private police detail at the New-
porter Inn in Newport Beach durmz Mrs. Mitchell's dif- -’:‘
ficulties there last summer. ey
- Mrs, Mitchell, who had accompanied her hushand to ¢
;- California the prevlous week for a series of celebrity. :’
. parties and fund-raising appearances, did not take the r
. hews calmly when she finally found out lbout the week-
" end's Watergate burglary.

Mitchell, knowing she would become uPset when she o
“learned about the arrest of James W. McCord Jr-—se-- f
s~ curity chief for President Nixon's re-election committee ;s

and a personal friend—iried to keep her in the dark as’
. long as possible and returned to Washmgton w deal thh
- the controversy. And, upset, she was, -
., 'According fo Thorpe, FBI agent Carrol arrived on the

scene just in time to reassure worried bote) officisls who
were beginning to fesr A possmle lawsuit from Mrs. "
Mitchell. . - IS J !
- She hsd been the iocus of turmoi] 1nslda her rented
- willa for days and it showed no signs of subsiding. .- ok
" .- One telephone had been ripped from the wall of l!n. 5
M:tchen's bedroom by her personal bodyguard. Another
- had been thrown through a plate glass window. Docton
had to be summoned twice to treat her for injurieg. %
. Steve King, the bodyguard Mitchell had left in charge.
" -was not & law enforcement officer and had no authonty,
*to restrain her activities. . =
. The arrival of an FBI agent was a relief to everyone,
. part:cularly because. the agent was well knawn locxll.y:

and well-liked. o . s
.+ Thorpe says that Carroll introduced him to Steve King
- inthe lobby of the hotel . . )

At Carroll's request, Thorpe recal]s. he agreed to “
operate” with King in keeping Mrs. Mitchell secluded “as
long as the hotel was in lhe cIear" and nothing il]egal

was involved, . s
- King, himself a former FBI agent and » "buddy" of

Carroll’s, had two requests for aid. .

to Mrs. Mitchell's villa. t-al-l-ineoming

* Mrs. Mitchell had waited until he fell nsIeep g |id
and placed her famous call to UPI reporter Helen Thomas,
thregtening to leave Mitchell unless he Jeft politics and ™

charging that he had left ber “in California with abao-
Jutely no information” hoacsoera ®thoe douwl a0 - ¢

“n
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TR, T L tAga e RALE 5 W g
was nuthouzcd onl .
| ae authol y to say llmt ‘no agcnu ac mg 1” an_ ofitynl.?}, aj

| bcen mvolwd m Mrs. Mltche]l’, wcountcls mth Steve ng. )

K eepzng .,
TN &#‘ o5 :‘}}#H;\ . 1-(.-@-.&:'5 Ltk P X
VIR, My '0"‘ ¥ 3 1 g 'fw u’fﬁe managed to mmunlcate with anyon
M!houg‘h "two phones had been put out of commis ‘“?h o public outery for help, Thorpe warned  King,. M ”)
sion in the villa, there were others shu wonung, in- ., hotel security staff would have “no choice” but 'to’
cluding one In every bathroom. - N i rescue her, call in the local police, and prefer chargel. i
:{ Thorpe agreed to stop the calls. But -n: !}; i Cayroll, reached at'the FBI's Santy Ana o fice last
i refutec!' % desperale plea” from King t:%:‘:mhhm: o Luk, declined o discuss his presefnce at the New-. '
4 hand™ in actually standing watch over Mrs, Mltcheu_ .7 porter Inn during Mrs. Mitchell’s travafls, Including’si
.. ‘Thorpe Saya Carroll told him?. 3 47 #7334 '\ Whether he had been m'i:zneg‘thero 'g‘r ’:gnc':n h‘i‘;
4 L P R 1T va an - - aaw - - ﬂnﬂ
% 5He (King) is In this all by himseft and lgoking .fot’w {he repprter was referring to '
the Tepprier was referrin to “the dsy I was bring In
;gr:;l:?pdg !:or ‘hezg ,him‘ofut—‘gv‘a him ?‘bpreal;her;-:;n" m,pp tchell back Iromza trip to Di{neyland.mg :
K oopEtes 3 4T 4 A ;
- Thorpe says he not only decllned bt cantioned ',.' Askett why he would be chauffeuring the Iomcr_ b

King that he was walki 4 Attorfley General's 1l-year-old daughter months after, e
clucﬁng Mrs, Mitchelt ;?:5 ;e‘: i fine line between e “her father had left the Justice Depmmenl md becoml:

herahoutage ngnnat herwin_ . érgﬁ“m cltizen, Carroll replied:..-ty o: # - ¢ Qumibidtids

“T shouldn’t be falking ' with yon about any ‘of this> 1
~you'll have to get your explanstions from thé asslgtant !
: director In Los Angeles or from Washington.. (> }‘1
.-g_* A’ spokesman for the FBI here made an faquiry lnd;}
3 said afterwards that he was authorized only to. say. .
{ that. "no agents acting In an official capaclty" bad; ,a.
! hdan inunlved in Mre, Iﬂ!nlult'- -nmunhll‘l wrlh St
._Klng,* T gt
¥ He conﬂrmed, that Carm[l wu preunt tlnt day’md*-‘!
had brought Marty Mitchell back from Disneyland bt i
> declined to say whether he-was working or off-du “:
pnmn's two daughlers had been with Harty i o L,
.{-1\‘ Asked sbout reporfs that other sgents may also have. 3
“’been- on the scene in some capacity, ofl'ichl or unol--.fp,

i B R h?,!
" The poaibl!lty l.h.nl Clrroll may Dot have been the. KA
Jianfy TRI sgenl st Mre Mitchell's villa was raised Il_r._ﬁé
ph{ﬂchn-howummmonedumnh«'h
m uthcmmmgetmdar..lmﬂ.*f:'n%ﬂ
sv Pr. Dan Romaine Kirkham was Sdentifled last 'nk'“
¥'a¢ the man Mrs. Mitchell bas been accusing of injecting3’
her "in dun h:‘mﬁ::d -:ltnh a tranquilizer aftér Steve: <’
vk‘lngan other entified securil menthn' vy
*! on a bed and held her. v My ,.;:"
L Aceordlng to Dr. Kirkham, who also has » taw degmu-}
gre were “several” men with King when the doctor:y,
arrived with & nurse. . - -~ "R ey R ST
~*I asked them for ldenﬂflcmon “befors: F
‘;hnlp them subdue Mrs.. Mitchell,? Kirkham safd: *
least two of them took out their billfolds and ahow

5 o 4_{_ __,-.
\dld manage to recn;it

TR e -
& She_told ‘l'he Washington Post in{n
. September_that she had reason to belim it was an
. FBI agent who lrranged i N_e ;
% stop her phone calle. - .-
. She had béen unable to
ahe naid, ar discover wha ha
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. N ’.“,‘ % 4“&@_ ‘,«%Eia
REGISTERED AT THA AME TIKE THERE wHo WERE GUESTS OF PH[LL; %ﬂ ’Eyﬁi 72
A

ﬁnv ALLLSQH4.'LLISON FLAVORS, Alﬂﬂ.,,z_sl NORTH Ea : ) =_&ﬁ:*““’
| . J sr:;:a?,lél
‘ mDPmEbM R it
- o ot
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11N - . ot
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CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. ENTIRE BILL FOR THIS PARTY WAS PAID BY.:

" ALLISON. WATKINS STATED THESE INDIVIDUALS WERE REGISTERED . -
" TOGETHER AND WERE IN THIS AREA FOR THE MARDI GRAS IN NEW .

" ORLEANS. THIS GROUP INCLUDED ALLISON'S DAUSHTER AND

A NUNSER OF HER FRIENDS AND INCLUDED A MR. AND MRS. JAMES
| POUX, 622 WEST BLAFF STREET, srasnron, ILLINOIS, WHO ALSO 'f:;‘_i_
REPRESENTED ALLISON FLAVORS, INC. \\;;)\k- S 'f.f:;fig'gt
| WATKINS STATED THEY HAD NO RECORD OF AN INDIVIDUAL vlrﬁ

THE FIRSI NANE OF STEVENS BUT HE RECHLLED STFUENS AS A

:;thITE MALE, ABOUT, 38, 5°i2", OR 5° 11 TALL, BLACK HAIR, 116-18
0 POUNDS AND WELL BUILT. WATKINS STATED THE IDENTITY OF STE
v BRI

B WOULD UNDOUBTEDLY BE xuown TO ALLISON. f\. ﬂ,-q;:

S

INDICES OF THE NEW ORLEANS OFFICE NEGATIVE BEGARDING
" MICHAEL MARCUS STEVENS AND ALISTO JOSEPH GIOUANNONHI AﬂD

_ CONTAINED NO IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATIDH REGARDING BERNAR9 -f;“i"’f
:-BORDON.J_ \j\ B e

AHY LEADS REGARDING ABOUE IHFORMATIOﬂ BEING LEFT TO k,
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12 2 PM UR NT >-17- 75 MJD
ACTI DIRECTOR (135-4B8%)

3 wro C13s-166) v , o
: ",FROM BALTIMORE (13S-148) (RUC) 3P = * » ¥ Wi« "

ca e S e s R R I T ek AP B
—~ : 1

-'A:;'w" . u . B r‘ v [ . . . o
; ;‘JANES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL; BURGLARY. DEMOCRATIC ﬁATIONAL 33,"'

RE BUREAU TEL T0 Ba, 5-16-T3. xkj\;vvghﬁ;;;;mg:;g,jhi,f
FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND vFO, IELEPHONE NUMBE%& . S

P LAWN DRIVE \,g\
:a“'f‘ TRI-CON, INC., CAME INTO EXISTENCE 1 3/1! AND DEAtjﬁagggési

_WITH THE SALE OF LAW ENFORCEMLHT SURVE}LL&NCE EQUIPMENT St 107
AND TELEMETRY EQUIPMENT.. IHIERVIEHED & 3,
“’AnD ADVISED HE RECALLS nzcslvxue A TELPHONE CALL FROH

JACK H

el ;:‘,1 B,

;fMICHAEL STEVENS DURING 3/73 SUBSEQUENTLY FOLLOVED BY & “;;MM ‘

;;"‘-" : 4!“'&-*'@
PERSONAL VISIT OF STEVENS TO CRO 'S OFFICE IH ROCKVILLE,.——— ‘u“
6 DURING 3773 N : :

mumg,g,, "ALSO D URING 3/73. _
B 3& LA SRS

ST‘EVENS, AT THE TiNE OF HIS VISII '1‘0 caou s OFFlcE, :

;-; DISCUSSED AN INTEREST IN PURCHASING CRYSTAL CONTROL

N3 PAGE ONE ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
| HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
6,\ f”\l’ '3/3 DATE __ 6112190 BYSPavesl jem\oms

Ry ’ : e e e R L e
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;‘F IPMENT. M RE SPECIFICALLY, TRI-cCOM’ ‘t@2 AND il

n

MOD E1

 MODEL 108 TRANSMITTERS. CROW VAGUELY RECALLS STEVENS - -
fiIDENTIFYING HIMSELF AS EITHER OWNER OR PRINClPAL“?ARruEa o

'OF A RESEARCH OUTFIT IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. \\}K _;:'
‘;f:f STEVENS WAS EXTREMELY KNOWLEDGEABLE IN ELECTRONIC -

"_Tnnnq CTED. CROW HAS HAD NO FURTHER _E"Llurs OR CONTACT

.1-' i -‘ t . . .- . PR Coer _._._":_’}., 5 "J.r"‘,'-'*_"’r'-if tﬂ‘ql
'y:ra "STEVENS. ‘\\;x\ e T ’,

" cnow RECALLED STEVENS MENTIONING THAT HE WAS TIED 1lf“

vlrﬂ A FINANCE COMPANY, NAME UNKNOWN TO CROW AND THAT mﬂ*gfﬁwf;”

' oF IHESE.LOANS. 'THESE LOAWS WERE ARRANGED FOR THE FINANCING f

§*$ % o ma e s s R
: OF TELEVISIOH SETS, CARS FURNITURE AND RUGSc N\Hx--iv“

_ "CROW. BELIEUED THAT STEVENS INITIALLY BECAHE AUARErﬁf

A.,.é*m.-,,_s . 2 ey )_‘ V. Wt '.'t o

jcon, Iuc., IHROUGH ﬁ IRI cou SALESMAH Iu IHEscuchGo.aw

A AEEA, WHEREBY THE SALESMAN FURNISHED STEVENS A COPY oi y

ﬁ-m

PAPER THAT TRI COH'S VICE PRESfDEHT ORVIS JU@D STROCK PRES-

“TED AI‘
I‘Kznruci?.‘%
: . ’“’:i‘
N END PAGE Tvo
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~ JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR;, ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONA

:":'-;wrmnrga HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC, 6/17/72, 10C. -

N

;’FI¥E YE .S T0 DnI N LEJITT, UNDER "HA .p QF S E r“q
L L : x - AT
';AT 2221 HEST HIGHLAND AVENUE, CHICAGO, IN SAHE BUILDING

’AFIER-THO OR IHREE YEARS IH ARMY THEN UEHI IO CHICAGO ABOUI 7"’?L

' J
R - A

\'EARS AGO. " NAME CHANGED AFTER HEHT ro cmcaeo. . REAL mIHEn,

T

=;;—f‘msuun uuxnown, uvss N curcnco, Bur srr-:vsus HAS LIITLE -

A T s 32__‘/4’ 9 /4 4’
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| ~ Nz MAY 18 1973 w /
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CONTACT WITH HeR, \ )\

PRV

» ,\\-

A STEVENS AND FAMILY LAST VISITED LEEVERS 18 CINCINNATI ABO‘UT
= SIX deNTH’S AGO," MARGARET LEEVER LAST TALKED TD ADRIAN STEVENS

r

ABOUT THO VEEKS AGO, WHEN ADRIAN CALLED. MARGAREI’ FREQUEHTL'(
CALLS ADRfAN AT TELEPHONE 312-465-2117 RPT 312-465- 2217.

SEUERAL CAE S FROM HER IN NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER t, BUT DOE

. T RS T ]

. lbw MANY oh WHAT DATES.'f\HX 'if?“ﬂrﬂ ' *'““wfg*”"
;.!’_\‘ivn b LA .’\h

I R :-;,_ .
D

RELATIONSHIP WITH STEVENS 1S srmcm FANILY. \)\
BRI _ ‘ T a
*QQHINDICES RE STEUENS

NAMED BERNARD G ORD ON.

'AND LFEUERS NEGA \TIVE.

ek
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{gf " Assistant Attorney General o L
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5 Acting Director, FBI = - . .. T

Evidence in our possession Indicates that the u
CIA materfel for the Hunt-Liddy break-in of Dr, Fieldinz'

office in Los Amnlan may have been a violation of Il n
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andfor 18 U,8, C. 841,
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- JAMEST. BUCKLEY “ -
e

«  NEw YORK

M. Faht
M. Baker _

M. Callahan __ _ |
Mi. Cleveland _
M: Conrod __
M. Gebhowdr _

Vlnifed . Dlates Denale i
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 : Bem ""::—:__ ::- :i(ilr:‘h.cia_":
M Soyare |

M. Thompeom .,
M. Wotters

Tale. Reomm

- M. Boiwe

Mr. Barmes _____
o
5 A (,-/./”v&i" /N @J

May 14, 1973

Mr., Bowars
[

hy

The Honorable William D. Ruckelshaus
Attorney General-Designate

Tom o de

e am £
t t of Justice

Depar tmen

Washington, D.C. .

Dear Mr. Ruckelshaus:

nclosed is a letter r ived from Mr.
Chairman of theANiagara County

John J M Gannon,
Republican Committeé, recommending that Judge
Charles J. Hannigan, Niagara County Judge, be
as an independent prosecutor on the

i AL et R - -

matter. A copy of Judge Hannigan's
enclosed for your information.

anrnmal ntad
Qo el Ads

I I ﬂHH\JL A4 e Nl

Watergate
)‘ resume is
B -

The enclosed is submitted to you for

your information and so that you may have the
benefit of Mr. Gannon's recommendation in behalf

of Judge Hannigan.

Best wishes.

Sincerely,
-

Lo T
James L, Bﬁbkley.

cc: Mr. John J. Gannon REC | 2G ¢ g
P ] o7 T70g7 9T
W Lh T e
i R
f’,ENCLDSUR! RO WAY1S 1973 ,
,
& o/ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED C ari&f'_ -3
A WLETN IS UNCLASSIFIED . g% by\’m Oy ypch
\LQD DATE _ Gligles BYSfa mum% . _ F

- . - e i
¥y ey R s D e :
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MR BAK

MR CALL AH AN —_—
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MR. CLEVEL AND

MR CONRAD ——
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MR, MILL ER,
R, BOY ARS
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NIAGARA COUNTY = ' gm
REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE =~ * &

:

PAN O e
e ' o N
May 5, 1973
. > *' 4 -

Hon., James L. Buckley - o Y
United States Senate T A
~  Washingten, D, C, 20003 T o

Attention: Arnold Steinberg _ S “' *

&
4
'
&
3-
-
i
ki

: T iRt~
" Dear Arnold: K l‘:‘

- T M Tk

~ In eonjunction with our recent tolaphone conversatiomn, Y «sowaum -
- - am enclosing a photostat of resume' of the Hon, Charles J.
.-~ Hannigan, Nisgara County Judge. -

g

In so doing, I submit and recommend Judge Hannigan to the . .. .=
Senator for consideration as Special Federal Prosscutor on e
the Watergate Incident without reservation and without fear .
of the challenge presented. Judge Hannigan's legal expertise i
and his capacity for work are legendary. In addition, he . e
is apolitical; his integrity unimpeachable, His potential qs
]a prosecutor, accordingly, is unlimited, .

s
ey e B
ok

Lest the encomiums herein be ascribed to an overzealous

EN

advocate, reference may be made to the Hon. Robert Pisher .. tiihid:):

~ . and the Hon, Louis Lefkowitg for the veracity of the above ¥
U F-atatements, e e v Rk gt
3 £ ) - ' DL B A PO B3 I "TH""M“ -r.‘ o "
# . Warmest iu‘aZAl regards £ % "%
g ’ e 2 ¥ ¢ &E“
” F
OHR J, GANNON ' ’

. . ‘,'.r‘,_u
- . - LR s, il 2 .,
P . . . Lo A R L
- i .. . R PR N A ok
R, T. : " . it . :
i 4 S N R
.-

I “Government Of The People, By The Peonla Fow ¥h.m.. »» -
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Br P gy

Name'

Home Ad@_gss' 40 Spruce Street. Lockport, New YorY. -

Telephone: 434-5195 i .- .. .Business: 434-611€ ¥iogin

My LY e Ve hy e

B1rtholace' Loc?nort. New Yof? Date of Blréh”‘3/30£37

RS

R

Filitary Service: NYARNC 1950 57

Date of “arrtace- 0/?3/61
A

Children: Katherlne 107 C. Plchael 0- an

B
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: . CHAPLES J. HANNICAN

. Niagara Countv Tudge - L

-
<

A native of Lockport, New York, Judae Hannigan attended
DeSales Catholic Hich School and Niacara Universitv prior to YE
entering St. John's Law School in New York Citv. In 19€0 he
qraduated from St. John's among the highest.l10% of his tclass,

While attending law school, the U 5. Attornev & Office
(Southern District of Nev York) selected him to assist in the
presentation of civil and criminal cases in Federal Court. T

Upon graduating, he returned, with his familv to the
Niacara Frontier to hecin the practice of Lav., Shortly there~
after, he recame Deputv Corporation Counsel of Locknnrt Fe
gained valuable experience in criminal trial practice during
the twvo years he held this position.

In 1963 Judge Bannican was aopolnted to the Dlstrlct
Attorney's staff. As an Arsistant District Attornev, he - -oasmee--
prosecuted both minor and the most serious crimes. The var-
ious protective agencies of the countv, i.e., State Police,
Sheriff's Department and the Citv Police Departmrents, devel-
oped admiration and respect for his ahilities durine his vears
as an Assistant District Attorney.

In 1965 the New York Attorney General renuested Mr,
Hannican's aid in an investication of guestionakble hrusiness
activities_in Buffalo. This 1nveqt1uatxon has heen widely . ....-ive -
publicized as the "Buffalc Carace Prohe. ¥r. Hannigan left
the Niagara County Pistrict Attorney's Office in response to
this request and was appointed Special Pssistant on the In-
vestigation staff. 'In this capacitv, he assisted in the
organization of a special CGrand Jurv, and was resnonsihle for
presentation to that bodv, as well as the staffing and admin-
istration of the special brosecutor's office, wvhich was es-
tabklished for this part1cu1ar investigation. .

Mr. Hannlgan was elected District Attornev .in Novem-:
ber of 1966, and in that capacity served as trial court at- B
tornev as well as handlina the administrative duties of thisﬂm*“‘ o
important office. He souoht to coordinate and consolidate ~:i° ’
criminal intelligence concerninc organized crime and rua::t::oi:ics“'1 =
within the countwv, and has made the public aware of the mag~ .- & -..
nitude of the narcotics prorlem in this comrunitve .y Snat

R NN

t. »r. Fannigan was elected as Niacara Countv Judoe {n:
1268 and is presentlv serving in that capacitv. cer

* -  Since his election, Judoe Hannjgan attended the ﬁw-m&?&m ‘*"5

..Natlonal Collece of Trial Judoes held at Peno, Nevada hoth

as an undergraduate student in 1977 and as a c¢raduate stu-
dent in 1971. These courses were held during the summer - ., % 4.
vacations and served to assist him in en]aralno proarams for
the improvement in the administration of justice.

Ile iz a rember of the Locvnort, Niasara Countv and N
New York State Bar Pssociations, the New Yor¥ State and aAmer—:""
ican Trial Lavryers Associations and the Countv Judqe% F-7-1-To LRNRPEOE
ciation, where he serves as a mermrer of the Legislative
Committes, . =




- e
.« . . -
- - - g " -

" community orqanlzatlonq such as Rotary and-Un‘ted Funa

— i T L WP N

He was appointed and eubsecuently elected Chafirman ‘of:
the Lockport Catholic Education Council. He served as Presi-’
dent of the Stella Niagara Montessori Cuild in 1972 and was
named as a Trustee of Niagara Universitv, Board of Directors’
in 1972, He was apvointed to the Diocese of Buffalo‘s, Priest
Lay Steering Committee in 1870 and has served in that appoint- :
ment to the present time. He was recently named as a Divector s
of the Lockport Y.M.C,A. and is a memher of various other i ”*%9'

He serVed his military enlietment 1050-57, ontering~the'
NYARNG as a Private. He was commissioned as a 2nd Lieutenant

following completion of OCS at Empire State Fllitary Acadery.

He is marr\ed to the former Marion Demoqev o‘ Brooklvn,
New York. He currently resides at 40 Spruce Street, Lockoort ‘--.
with his wife and their three children; Katherine 10, C. Nlchael
9, and William 5. T

N
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y } 7 RECT6 /37 L{dﬁ 9,{07

i : Honorable James L. Buckley
A United States Senate
§: washington, D. C. 20510
R RTUUR R TR P

Dear Senator Bucklcy: .
Your thom;ht!nl 1ettar of May l4éth, vith enclosnres. _

has been received and I certainly appreciate your ‘brlngl.ng

this information to my attention. I am forwarding copies of h
your letter and enclosures to Attorney General-designate - h
Elliot L. Richardson for his lnfomatlom.\)\ K
L Sincerely yours, *. S

1 - Buffalo .-~ Enclosures {4{)
1 - Congressional Services Office - Enclosures (4)

™
B S
- E WilliamD, Ruckelshaus _
: - > Wwillfan D, Ruckelshau _
= = = Actinq Dlrectot o
= — o a
ity s
O

1y
¥ <«

NOTE: Bufiles reveal prior cordial corre9pondence with R
Senator Buckley. Bufiles reveal that in 1959 Johh'J. Gannon»};g“
and Charles J. Hannigan were the subjects of Departmental :
" "Applicant invi;)t\igations and no derogatory :lnfomation wu e

develo_ped AL -

. a4 ; oy . I"-‘(lE" e T he e . "'IP""-".
’acn ls m,,\ \ (\y

ey

T ARALL INFORMATION EONTAINED o
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- UNITED STATES GOK'ERNMENT ﬂ/ M. reu.JZ_
& 1 Mr. Baker
P . Callahan ____
Memorandum w oy
iy We. Conrad ._ 4
g g o4 . Gebrart A7
% : TO . Mr, Gebhaaﬂaczﬂg DATE: April 11, 1973 i
A M. Millee, ES. __
; ' 1 - Mr, Felt NSy
FROM : R, E. LODWE/(’/ 1 - Mr. Gebhardt i Mew .
- ol 1l - Mr, Gallagher ﬁﬁg?w

! 1 - Mr, Kinley Mo Amsaony
.31 suBECT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., ET AL, 1 - Mr. Long Me Bower
- BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1 - Mr. Nuzum M. Heriogton
.:;_{;,:; COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 \LL INFORMATION CONTAINED u,.'mM
I Nefgh ——
& NTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS ro o' clinnrfalrpronin ot Nfgho
F DATE__ Glizlee _ BYjsPaTANRmOms
}ﬁ; The Accounting and Fraud Section is preparing a
& summary memorandum based upon the instructions of the
g8 Attorney General. This summary is in reference to the

o w2

investigation conducted regarding the Watergate case and
is to be furnished to the Senate Select Committee on
Presidential Campaign Activities (Watergate Committee).
According to the instructions furnished by the Attorney
General, Senator Ervin, Senator Baker, Samuel Dash and
Fred D. Thompson, Majority Counsel and Minority Counsel,
respectively, are authorized to review the records.
Accordingly, a copy of our summary will be furnished to
these individuals.\)\

summary is the question that arises at this time, This summary

will be considered a part of FBI records and it is suggested

that upon completion of the summary consideration be given

to requesting the Attorney General to instruct the Committee

by letter of security measures concerning this summary. The

Attorney General should be requested in his letter to the
;ihCOmmittee to advise them that the summary is part of the

v,
™~
N\
\E The matter of affording the utmost security to tdis
~
"N

FBI's records, it should be maintained in strictest confidence,
it should be afforded the utmost security, the summary will
s oOnly be made available to the aforementioned individuals,

\i\“i and the summary should not be duplicated in any manner in

& whole or in part.\) REC. 90 /3?___ e ?f—&}:/

ACTION: That consideration be given to requesting th8 MAY 22 1973
Attorney General to transmit a letter to the Committee as

outlined above. k\ ___-mm———
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g ‘; UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . -
= Baker _
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35 Memorandum : E:'::W/
& " ot
e B TO . The Acting Director DATE: 4/16/73 N :c:ﬂh':.':
I W Miller, ES.
— e
e 30 FR 71 : Legal Couns ; M. Walters
e % ¢ Tele. Room
,§ y Mr. Kinley ______
W r Mr. Amatrong
. 31 suwect:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., etal., M. Bowers
A BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o b el Y
Sp COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72, fm‘"‘?\a;“f.ﬂ"*
% INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS v
% Memorandum R. E. Long to Mr. Gebhardt, captioned as
"’”i above, and dated April 11, 1973, advised that a summary memorandum
is being prepared concerning the Watergate investigation and that the
g memorandum will be submitted to Senator Ervin to benefit the Senate
VFE Select Commitiee on Presidential Campaign Activities (Watergatew =

.
g

22

Committee). A note at the bottom of the memorandum by Mr. Armstr-ong “
was ""Mr. Gray, after reading this memorandum & routing slip note,

approves and through me has asked John Mintz to prepare a letber Iorc-"
the AG's signature to Senator Ervin," \\. :.1

T
e
[

1

Attached is a proposed letter I prepared for the Attorney

General's signature addressed to Senator Ervin. The letter is ufidated.
A Y

e

RECOMMENDATION:

That the proposed undated letter be furnished at once to the
Attorney General for approval as a cover letter for the material being
prepared for submission to Senator Ervin. I the Attorney General signs
the proposed letter it could be returned to us and dated as/the date the
/69

summary memorandum is submitted rp. on / 2 g- /0 05 G - GQ

Cppved %f_ﬁp:mzzmn @J'\.

xtld

Enc.

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
iEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
1 - Mr. Mintz DATE _ elivlie BYSP 3 TAM leal
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R . ?anoxable Sau J. Brvln, e, - e !
g Yolted Statos Se¢nate e e I

. Eaau!ngton, ». O, 3051. e
- Pear Bgoator sygg,, L T e

!hc!osed with this 1etter 1: & menorandum which
vovides A suwmary of the iavestigative re rta conceralng |
he inve&tigation conducted by the DX anoes 'hltar

MeCord, Jr., ot s1., and the burglary o ﬂbmoerat i !ationa!
- Lo althoe Headquarters which dccurred on 39 lul
ghich involved violations of Pedoral law, Th!s emo
13 a docunent drawn from ¥BI filea and is de
you for the bonefit of the Benate Seleck cbunlt ‘”‘ g
caldential Campaligs Activitles (Watorgate Couaittee) pith e
- tho understaading that you; Senator Blker Sannl oug :
Majority Counsel; aud ¥Fred P, Thompaon 3 morlt
ato the only persons to whom custody of the documen
. granted, Further, 1% is understood $hat lecott tho d
. Will be 1inmited to thoso grantod custody gnd 9 ‘{
p&mposea.\,\‘ g t- e e

‘The yaique nct renov: la otzicxax taxg oquaen i

o from PBY records 2nd lsctng lt 1a he temporgry dust og ;

~ Others without theé preésence of JB eprosentatgvas to aasurt
1ia segxrltyigud a: e return 1is i? ii;:d in % ie 1natane¢ ti

18 Rhique gircunsiances ¢oniy nate cgm
bseat guch exigsnolen, the FBX " ?ﬂ gfko the plak:
that tho document pay ﬁa sxanined by ¢ tutbor xod perasonm, O
‘“Ieleaaed to the press, or othervise mlsused, Therolors
A% 13 sppropriste to add a taution that the document. pi .
. ontruatod %0 your eare jnd piotdction is withip that ¢ :u
. Socuments yhich requires the utnoat gersoaal attont;ogﬂ vy
“'gecurlty Sgainst oaa‘ gnautho

" In exchange for the
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By
e s :

E

CEREE ince tho Attornoy Goporal Bas pecused hiusel ik
frm furtmr pavtictipation tMa eaae, an forwarding

: tho susary to you, . B
_Enclosure )

NOTB'

s Based on memo Legal Counsel to the Acting Director, 4/16/73 f
e captioned "James Walter McCord, Jr., et al., Burglary of ?@ﬁ””
s~ Democratic National Committee Beadquartera, 6/11/12 Inter-
- . ception of Communications, P . :9,3. ;

On 4/23/73 Mr, Kinley advised SA C A Nuzun that he had;¢.
_determined after checking with the Attorney General's gffioq,
" this date, that the proposed letter for ‘forwarding to j"

. Senator Ervin should be for the signature of Assistant .
- Attorney General Henry Petersen, rather than the Attorney
General. O

N e e ey e e B e



Sepator Frvin ‘5L°
Senator Baker .
‘#r. Dash

Mr. Thompson

Assistant ALt¢
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H 5 Buwua'{ OP IWES’PIGATIVE REPORTS IN THE OASE
" JAMES WALTRR NC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS .
URGLARY OF DEMOCRATIO HATIONAL - 3

" COMMUTRE HEADQUARTERS, JUNR 17, 1972
",_‘NTERCEPTIOH ov coxaunicawroxa

; ITRODUCTION

'm ?ollowlng dogument 1s & swmnax‘y OVerviow ot i'eporu
‘ $— 5 eorjeei‘nxnz the 66301!&; ;nvesugauon or the Hatergau eau.

~ The Tedaral Bureau of Investigauon sntered this eau
~on June 17, 1972, imnediately upon nouﬁcauon vy tht »
Hetropolitan Polioo Department, Washington, b, c., or tho

arrnt at Demoorauo ?art; Natlom! Hoadquartora ot nw

;‘;;;ubjeeen an bu.rglar: chargu. When ,lt van soon determi‘md

iF

o ;;5% that p\e nubgeots were 1n posaeauon or glﬁotroniq ;J,lﬁtq:lina :
gﬁ ' Departmént of Justico. 'l'ho mndamental tbrust ot tho q?? i
A5 Ty -
Gavt ks

ég ;__ol’ ?gdera! Intémoptlon of comnunioatlons atatu_tou.' ey
P 'rho veporta on whieh tht I!um;n;;'y is‘ baﬁed §olltm G
- Polkew _______ : S n g v‘;n,* oy & ‘h.._ S
. Callahmm ; 'f:‘.r

3
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343 Speclal Agents. The aummary 1s also marked by“-"

w the 1nlt1ation of aome loads that turned out to be ﬁnpr°-h

duotive, othera that were progressively developed at varioqs

S

' times and locatlons throughout the eourse of thc lnvestigatlon, .

and still others that were fully developed in Fedaral grand

Jury proceedings, the oompleto record of whioh 1s not availablc ;

o - . | et
o tO the FBI\ - oo _‘_: R Ca _-.‘-;_;L,‘ . ,,w"::‘),.:\__ : Spe

From the very beglnning, this ¢ase was aasigned top

-',_priority handling within the ¥BI. On June 17, 1972. tho
Special Agent in Charge, Waahlnston Fleld ornoc, was

80 handled by as many Speeial Agents as wore necesaary;“as
leads developed iIn other field orrlcoa, ;nose xnsuruovlons
of ¥BI Headquarters were paased on. it ?”i?”

~The telephonie !nstvuotions were oonfirmed 1n l

“s

. “Thls will oonrirm 1nstruet1¢ns to approprlasc
offfces that all logleal investigation is te ..
% recelve Immedlate attention under the personal

“ ;"‘_ﬂirectlon of 3ACs {Speclal Agents 1In Charge) by

T SEg‘ﬂ‘mr SAs {Speolal Asenta) as are need*‘-'d to .-

Ej, : y . X - F ‘r‘ .

:3“"# *"}5 This decument contalns neither recommendations nor onclusions

- P T of the FBL it s the projety of The FB1 and is Yoined lo yow TR,

agsncy, ot and ils contenis are ot o te distitbuted golside . : '
your sgeney por duphiosted wilkin 0w agency. ,Xfﬂﬂ.
D
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JAMhS WALTER MC CORD, JR.

*ﬁlnsure absolute, thorough, 1mmed1att coo

- {haginative fnvestigation 1s conducted in this
4caie. A1l leads are to be set out by telephone .
o gp teletype as apprﬁpriate. Bureau is to be 7
‘ggware of all leads.” S :,hﬁh‘;J

e

As &ﬁditlonal field offices were dravn 1nco the 1nvestlgacio

Ef;tho sama fnstructions were rolteratod o ?T;j"i f,bgﬁkﬁff
| The magnitude of tha 1nvaatlgation 1a besas dosoribed br
the following atatistics (refleoting resources expended .

2%,
I

Total awﬁﬂ:_ﬁf9'
6/1?/13 V’” zl

.- ”‘Han-Houra Expende - S
“ Agents iRegular) : )
“,Agents Overtime) * L

CIOrieal Regular) | LT
Clerical (Overtime) . . . .

e

: No errort has been mada to 1mpose wiéﬁ the"ﬁénefit of%
“5:'h1ndnight L3 aynthetie ordor or perfect ssquence on tho raw‘*
;data oontalned n the original lnveatigatlvo repOrta‘

*Porformed by 343 Agents . T s W

. ,-,.«# 1

g&§;9r%a:diotated‘by numeroua Agents and the languago 10 thg
;-:‘;ulér;y uhilized by Speoial Agents when dietabins.*? R

This documcnt contains neither recommendalions Pa- conclusioms « ~ ¢ &

of the FBY it Js the propery of the F3] ard i Torned %o your
20 ¢ it asd it cottents are not 10 Be Gibivadd ogtide
Yo v _etey ron dupheoted wikln your agency,




SUMMARY OF
INVES’PIGATION

Farly on the morning ot June 17, 1972, securit
guard Frank Wills of the Watergate Office Building, 2600 )
Virginia Avenus, N.¥W., Washington, D. €. {WDC), obaervod i
a partially open basement stairwell door in the W targa;

| Offfce Buillding. Closer examination of tﬁa door by w111¢ .

™A short time later Wills again observed the samn aoor‘hadf'

S LB B

Wills subsequently oontaotod the.nétropo 1tan

been retaped,

wr ‘":1?

. located atairwell doorl on bhc 6=h and &t inOrs_éf;g

2 & omaeale » b\\
A uucuu: t‘u wiio 5

Oommitteo Headquartera, }ed té the Yo

C o "-'( -‘_;-’;"»‘T‘;““M"fi"; ‘:; S
T of fAve individusls Ln these officos.“vl
“Tth“ir, rrests, Eheac 1nd1v1duala were vearlng eurgio%}?

' and were equipped wlth minlature fl&ahlighta’é}ack

S

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclysiens
of Tvp F21; it & We popecdy of the ¥3) and s Toased to your
s, i oend Ms continls are not to be dishibwied outeide
ya2r oo g por deathcad within your agency. :

t
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| JAMES WALTER MC CORD, Jn;

Cne _ i [

plq.—cing equ1pmenc, other Durg.lar 50013 and tvo wa.lk:l.e t—& Kie . E
_.\.,_» \h ;» -

(

|

}

;%ad ga.*’?he five 1ndividuals were found to posseal 13 iio;g
ﬁills.a Also recovered at thay tlme wore throe mlniaturt fadiéf'f

_ transmitters, ‘an AM-VHP radio roceiver and a minlaturo radlﬁ ‘
tranamitter with a miorophone attachad. The rivo aubjeotl ;
w@re tranaported to Second Distriot Headquarters, MPD. Theio
individuals identified themselves as Frank Carter, Edward T-:

,;_ Martin, Jean Valdea, Raoul Godoyn and Bdward J. Hamilton.:;wﬂ"

o

Shortly after the arrival of the rlvo lndividuals at Seoond

v

Diatriot ﬂeadquartert, MPD, Michael Douglas Caddy,

‘ attorney, arrived there and 1ndlcatod that he reprosentocft

o

e A

W Ao ;

. PR P roTL v h . . )A,-:
REEO R S PR ST E AR SRS S

S E T C .—:
?ﬁ"‘?ﬁ,"‘&"—«‘wm

This docyment cortains neither recommendations nor conclusions
' of 1ne FOL it is (e prenely of The FBY and is 'or-ed lo your
worgy, @ and 85 cottenls are ol 1o be disioluled oulside
your agency for dupliedtsd wolhin yoor agencyl -
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JA"TES WAL‘I'ER MC CORD, JR.

.:’.

{* ..
Bank ot Washington, WDC.

The tivo individuala arreated wera eharged by thl

tv,‘

MPD, WDC, with burglary. Bond for each lndlvldual waa set_u
in Superior Court, WDC, at $50,000 eaoh, except for MeCord

'  : whose bond was set at 330 000. e

CUREY e e

' attempts by Bureau Agentn to lnterview tho nqted o
indlviduals, while 1n custody \; Dlatrlet of Columbla JaiI‘

met with negative results. 5~;‘ : :w;y@~7i.’;:¥f

Ry

was obtainod.-

;nvestlgation at Watergate Hotel

“

e of the Howard Johnson Hotor Lodge, 2601 Virginia Avenud,

3 A “ E L!\.‘,;"-s"..i e -‘

oo g . .

e

R o T

. This document contains neﬁher recommendallo'ts nor conciussom
of the FBL it is the piopely of the FBY and is fov-ed to your

' ageacy; it and M contents ace not to be diskitut d futside
youl agency wor duzticaled wilhin your agency.

G



JAHLS WALTER MC CORD, JR. .

flooru g{ the hotel and eVentually decided On rentlnz Foom E:

tﬂiﬂ-

diaﬁed Ve would return approximately April 29, 1972, to heyh%“
occupying Boom 119._ Durlng the second week of May, 1972, McCord |
paid an addicional taoo in $100 billa to oover additional expenses.
| During the month of May, 1972. anobher 1nd1v1dua1 000up1ed tho  ,
poom and sudsequently moved to Room 723. Prank Anthon; Florint =

S R

‘was 1dent1ried by a Howard Johnson employes as belng in the

Howarﬂ Johnson Motor Lodgo 1nqu1r1ng whether there was an: mall
,ror McCord Assoclates. The original registration card for ., -

. - Room ¥19 executed by James W. McCord, Jr., and related motel

auitcasen and one typewritcr 1n Room 723 Physical obae'

T . vation at the Howard JOhnson Motor Lodge ruVealed tﬁo roon.a

"faces directly across rron tho Watergate Office Bu11d1n3.~ Long~;'

‘h‘ipdiét Q telenhone eall rooords wera obtained tron the waar& 3

- £t

luggaggaoart was borrowed to movo three auitcases and iiéé“
TSI

p0§§d box from Room ﬁ19 to Room ?23 Alrred Carleton

“ﬁ A SERUN RN

‘H;.;, -0 This document conlains nefther recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; i 45 the fropcty of the mlaﬁ;amﬂM'orwr
sgarey; B end Tts colents are nol by Be detold guteile
your ggoacy ngr duglicaied willin your agency. '

1
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JAMhS WALTER NC CORD, JR. o\ .. s

'Bai&win, 11T, was fdentiffed as the lndiviaual who occup1067
\._&P*s

§00§fi19 and Room 723 at the Howard Johnson Hotor Lodgo frgi'

_éarf? ﬁ%} 1972, until June 16, 1972, by a Boward Jphnson'

% Yoo oo Al
ot e 7 A=
I e e Al

:Eégl;y i Janitorial employea. Four Howard Johnson reataurant servigti;wwr ¥
E?%? .\.reoelptl in the name of McCord signed A. c. Baldwin, and one ; ;*} _
'Hgf service receipt in the name of Baldwin nigned A, 0. 5315315' 5¢'*“
B were obbainod trom Howard Johnson Beataurant, Virginia Avenuo,'7;

“. '.. "T)C'. | _ 7‘ " .‘ : ‘ Sl

' Inveutigyglon at the Hamilton Hotelt . ;79;1;:1; ﬂ;ﬁ;;}kfijﬁﬁQ?

On June 20, 1972, four reglstration ¢ards 1n the naves

of Hr. Géna Valdegz, Joseph Deliborto, Joe Granda and Raul Godo;
were obtained from the Hamilton Hotel, 1¥th and x Strecto. H. 1L,.W;
8{x hotel bills in the namea of Valdez, Dclbuto, ¢§;§or£’$*

 1 Pledra, Godoy and Oranda showing an arrlvai datc of@gpr ét' 1972 .
5 s P S :_,.:T?iwﬁ
and departure date of May 26, 197!, werl also dhtainod. R,

[ WY N ==

On June 17.'1912 nr. ‘Stanl y

Democratic National COmmittee (DNC) was notiried or the arreat

,-‘Y!g'“%

of r1ve men ln the act of burglarizlng nucuﬁeadquartera»at‘“

C?
a
ﬁ
E’
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This document contaips neither recommendations” nor conglusions i

of the FRU; it is the propeily of the £8! axd is Tored fo your
aacseys it and its covtents are mot fo L2 disibitcd outtie
your agancy mor duglicalsd within yonr sgeney.
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f;fg utilized by the cre.

“l‘ o

" MeCord had retired from the CIA,

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. - e ~_?-<5»; R

1nd1v1§ua1 who looks familiar as being present in bhe\Water&ngg{“g

- ;t«;,

'gatﬁ b?fice Building during the month prior to Juns 17, 19?§;‘,
s R
Virgilio R,  Gonzaleg’ photOgraph appearing in a local newsf. ‘
;ollowing the burglary of the orfices ‘of th« bNC Heaaquarter- ;_

was tentatively idantlfied by a DNC employee as an 1nd1vidua1

observed at approxlmatclr 1:30 pm, June 16 1972 as ;;ﬁg,.\5w
& man standing tn the vicinity of the rear door of the rirst j;‘

rloor officea or the DNC Headquarters, and James ﬁaltcr ﬁeCord‘l fﬂ

(PR )

§

photograph was ldentifiad by a DNC employee al tho pergon atﬁhdln;
in the lobdy of the 6th floor of the Watergato Otrice Bullding
Outside the entranse of DNC offlces at approximately 3 lfjpaioa
- June 13, 1972. .

e Do e e R

Investgggtion at the Committee to Reeleat tho'?reslden&é!ifﬁQ"“"
On June 19, 1972, Robert €. Odle, Jr., Direetor ¢

ore ‘e . ‘. T

indicated that James Halter McCord :r., was hirod br the
“t

" CRP on January 1 1972 _as Chlef of Security.. Odlo lndieated

Job was to set up th

R
5

This documcnt contains nefther recommendations nor conclusioms - < .
of the FBI & s the popety of the £ "and s Teaned lo your sl
azcncy;, 1 and s contenls are ol Yo be dhbiboled eutide

your agoacy eor duplicated within your agency. -
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= “

lfrsd arleton Baldwin, III. Odle indlcated he vas f :

.ji i@ér;uith McCord., Mr, Lee Nunn. Finance Chairman,h‘
'; Gt \ | - |
fha ;;‘ ¥ -
Auccuu.'

o g W R

R
L 2

)
on Juno 23, 1972, after viewlng a photograph of Ba}dwiﬁd)
':that he was not familiar with Baldwin. = "?'J;X.;l.
On June 23, 1972, Mrs. Judy Hoback, Accounting
Department, FCRP, was dlsplayed photographs of the indlvidu&li,:jy
arrested on June 17, 1972, and photographs ot E, Howard Hunt e
and Alfred Carleton Baldwin, III.  Mrs. Hoback 1ndlcated qho

was only famtliar with McCord. < : f, ?"3i?f%th'

Prirenl atnld =
s AUITIASHGU &

’ ‘Quiﬁh‘ i
and accessories belonging to HoCord Asaoolatel, Ino., HgCord‘l
aeourity-rirm, which had been utilised by tho CRFP. Among thoaa

ftems were four Keloom XIT transcelvers purdhased from’ pollrinl

Howell Communiocations Company by MoCord Rsaociatos, Incml

q;§ nppervlsed by Charlea U. COIscn, Speoial lounsel to

Q}Q;pt. According to the personnel rxxa, Hunt's serv"
r:.ﬁ?"'& sl

This dorumcnt rc"iams nL[ ef memm 1t’at‘@ns not condw‘lom
of the FGI it 15 the pronety of he FBI and is Tuaned to your

arencds 1 3nd ils eoatenls ate not te be distobcd euttide

RS 2¢ Hs s ate e te A B .
your agerey nor duphieated wilhin your agency. » S X
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JAXES WALTER MC CORD, .m.

ﬁ; On June 20 1912 a white House memorandum datedﬁﬁﬁ

*- :‘v #

ﬁhite_ﬂbuse, (responsiblo ror personnel assignmenta), frowl

Richard Howard, Btaff Assistant to Tharles W. Colaon. uas
"loeated. ‘The nmmnrandum 1ndleabed Runt hadAbeen very effeotiVb

in his posltion as COnsultant,”however, Hunt's services Qould bt

A"
( .

mors effeotive at "1701," The memorandum recommended Hunt bo

terminated as Consultant ortectlve Apr
be fmmediately hired by "1701.* .

Tunae 22 1472
Misw o 7 a -

M
Vil W y -

-v.,.a"

" employed by the Robert n. Mullon publie relatlon: firu of *@i

v 4-‘: r ,'ﬁ

" ¥ashington, D. &., and at that tlmo was in a posltion vo

hla assiastance to tht Prealdent and to tho Repub11¢an Partyw%?_wi
i

anyumanner,peemed neceasary.ﬂ Hr. Golson lndleanea au that :
th . - -f&«ﬂgﬁ@ﬁﬁ

time certaln elasuit&ed documonta, then known aa the Pentagou +

Hunt was blre.‘

" the wh{tn House _1n lato June or earlr Jul!. 197la 50

- Hunt s prevlou por1onoe with the cIA,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclisions
of the FBE; it is the propely of the FBI il 55 Yoared Yo yowr -
“agcncy; W and ils conlenl are not to be Jistilulid outside

. yuuf aganey nior duyti a.ed v.s"m ! y*tr ager‘cy B o e

// : e - - . ;,4: ",&,\ _o?-_“", .
- . o o e e . R e




'_JAMEs WALTER MC CORD, JR. . U -_‘ﬁ*fjj

| dﬁof&ssi?ication unit and was only under Colson's supervisiéng'

;s

n t
-..:-~-

completlon of the declassifisation proJeot Hunt wal asaigne&

to 1nvestigate nargotics trafrto into the United States tasod
upon his experience in SOuth America.- Acoording to COIson, ln

the Spring of 1972, Hunt indioated to him that he had cOmpletcd

28ll of his

oy

1972. Colson further related that an office existed on the"3rai,ff",
floor of the Exesutive Office Bullding which was teoﬁnidullykz ‘

" assigned to Hunt, He also advised that Hunt had a ‘pass to’ th‘%

. Executive Offlce Bullding and oould oome and go at vlll.-“

" stated he oould provide no 1nrormat10n relativ. to the Ej

break-in at the Watergate on Junc 17, 1972, and had no K

Aw

" of any of the individua1s arrested 1n eonneOtlon wlth that-

break-1in. ‘

e 4 .. -0

;w-‘i‘,:. .

Eﬂ% hlm durlng ‘MeCord's employment with the CIA. ?bﬁgxﬁdv

ﬁhaﬁ hef}eoommended McCord for the posltlon of qecurit;
D}gﬁétéﬁ, CRP, durlng & hallway conversation with John Cau

" w'm-”

P i

e
H

Thrs dcrumpnl cmlams nﬂ[hét recommcﬂdalwns nor Conciuswns

of The IBL it is the piige ly o 153 FSI &ﬁﬁ' 5 ?G%tﬂ to IGUT | - ' :
agracy Roand s conlents are pot to be ds!rlbutcd oulcrde S LT e -
youf egancy nor duplical Ld mt“m your ag’m:)’ A B -

%9 e

B LT R e T T T T T i aat il



JAMES HALTFR MC CORD, JR. .
tht Qkite House staff.

belng advisaed the Bureau was attemptlnx to detormino it tho ;,
E., Howard Hunt eMbosaed upon a cheok found in the orfeots or .l;ﬁ;
the men arrested at the Watergate Office Building was ident!eal .
to him, Hunt advised that he held an aooount at the ?lrst Natlonll

Bank of Washington and that hls account number was 1dent1ea1
_to the one set forth on the noted check. Runt desllined to.mako‘, %.
any rurthor atatement until he oonaulted wlth Legal Counsol.5§ 1

A. ¥hen reoontacted on Juno 19, 1912 Hunt 1nd1cated ho had

was employed by his firm as & uriter ln the t&eld of‘pUblie
‘.relatlonl._ Hr. Bennott 1ndicated that Douglaa Caddy was an K

;‘8.;Mullan Gempany as ‘that firm s liaIBOn otticorg

d
AT x.‘ﬁ PR, . v 4:\-,...&4;

' was‘hdbsequently dlaoharged by that tlrm and Iator acoepb‘

5‘\

”agtggation Reggrdlng Telephone Toll Call Recordst‘

Pursuanb to subpoenas I1sdued by v. S. Diatrict e
This document contalns peither racormend.tions moe concluslons O S
of the FBE it s the prapety of e FO) aud is Toaed to your —
agcacy, it and HS codtedts are not to be Ciicbuled oulside B
your agency nor dupbrated within' your agency.

/3 . B




_ | | o 5
_bouri,HHUb, the buwuupuaku and Potomas Telephon mpan =
Var land furnished the long stance teléphone toll eall’ g
1"“%. St "
Tecg%da'for a telephone at the reaidenco or E. Howard Hunt,hj ¥

P°t°ma‘: Maryland; a teiephone at the residenco or Jamau'J*7

Walter McCord, Rockville, Faryland; and a telophone at the -

office of MoCord Assoolates, Rockville, Haryland for tho

nonths of December 1971, through May, 1972. - .
| Investigation Regardlgg Bank Reoord!!‘.f T o

- Pursuant te tho issuance of a subpoena ﬂucas tecum,

furnished a list of ohecka wrltten againsb the account of”ﬂiﬂw
e

E. Howard Hunt at that bank. e ;_;;f;-'l;
e e s x

On June 21, 1972, puruuant to a sdbpoena duce:

teoun, tho Maryland National Bank, Bockville, Maryland, L
furnished coples of statementa for the acoount ot James Haltor. 3

. ,-‘l‘fi' o ’_,wr R A

Ruth, and Michael 8. MoCord.

AT f;; . Tl 2

’ uisoollaﬁeoua-Investiggpionfﬂjf

.

. %,_ 5 F -

The MPD determined that‘a”oomplalnt had keeh_wvaf;

~ .

v;;~; and 0 00 an. nay 29, 1912, unknown bersona attempted to

.-

gnté; gpé office of the Demooratio Hational Committeo by

w‘,;

%h Qrgéing the 1ook of tha door of the office.. Entry wasrz

2 R b Sl
Ee gy

Mis’ document contains neither recommenda!'o'vs por condusaons
o! fie FOL it s the prope-ty of the £B1 and is loaned fo your
g i and it conlents are” not Yo be duslamtﬁd dulside

,oa egauty nor dupticated within your agency. '
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| JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. = . =

apﬁéiéﬁtiy not galined.

.

;n tho possession of the subjects at the time or thoir arrost-

T Sty e

e

as well as that reooverad during axecution of the gbovq Q@ted
aearch warrants, had been sent to the Miami, Florida._ﬁraneh

of the Pederal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, Georgla, in NOV&mb‘P,

1971, and to the Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia, ?ennsylvaniu,
3 L |

Mis dxumen! contains neither recommendations nar conclusions
of the Foi # 1 the propety of the FBY and is 'caed to yowr
ancaey; 1t and s contents aie not to be disributed oulside B (R
your azoacy nor duplicaled wilhin your agency. L




g lali>

JAM%? WALTER MC CORD, JR.® - u
. - ‘&e K} - . - . [ 'L""”- . ;
Ynvestigation at Lakewood Countgy Glub Rockvillel_ﬂagxl

Rpggrding Everette jloward ﬁunt. N

& : . i s

Haryléﬁd determined that Everette Howard Hunt 13 a nonreuident’ﬂ
wember of that eludb, Aceording to a repreaentatlve ot the -
‘oountry elub, Hunt was matled a dues bill in the amount ot ’6 36h¢?7
on May 31, 1972, This 111 was sent to ﬂunt in earo or Nr Hunt

- T L ~;_.' B

at Weybright and Ta

"ey, New IOI‘K, NGV IO!'I(.

_ Bank_Account of James Walter. MoCord Jrzl Naryland Natlon&l

Bank, Rockville, Maryland:

A representative of the Maryland National Bank

"Baltimore, Faryland, advised on June’ 21, 1972, that James ?alter.@f_ﬂ

. with that bank The representativo further indicated thaiVT

a{? -'~..’ s 4w A0 ,J;v& v-aﬁ""‘

=»Mary1&nd Natlonal Bank also holdspin aocount tor MoCOrd Assooiateltfy

‘?deollnod to be lnterviewed.-a_;

Dy

";ncerview of Fdward J, Warner st Be!;hesdal Haz_'yland‘ P
Tl ?ﬁ‘v. *a»‘

On June 20, 19? 'ard J. warner, becneaaa, ﬁaryxana

. “T'— -
edvlsed that he had not paid a hotel bill on May 30, 1972,;?

th wa%ergabe Apartments, Washlngton, D. c. Ho 1nd1¢a;ed?t-

%

was not tamlliar with an Edward warner or Edward warrnor, "hqw”:ff

“This docu: ndnj cortaias aeither '?mmrnndatms nor conclusons * -

i
: A8 S mu- -

Ao

Es £ tha £ add b ad En
g _}j‘! Dl [.Ie fDI ll D u|c P \l‘): l,’ Ul i roi CI!U I) :UGHC{I s )
A4 Nt agency; t and s contanls Tare nt 19 be distibuted outside
L B
% ’f'-x“ ‘ : your agency nor durlicaled within your agency.
oo /6 .
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_;JAmss WALTER MC CORD, JR. . . .

;‘ ,}!—““‘ A‘g i

e .
-

 raa1aed at 183 West 73rd Street, New York City, Kew York

t 1\
o 1@ *_ - ‘b‘ ‘n. b ) :,’ -
LME. arne further indlcated that he had no 'knowledgo of“ |
& vy ‘T';} b Tew
£ the Eréa.‘—i.. of l;he Democratia National C

Waahlngton, D, C., in June, 1972.

' 5 Beg atlve Efforts to Atte@pt to Trace | Serial Humbors ot 5100
Billa in Wilmiggtorb Delauax‘o' , s

P

C0o368226N, whioh had been diupersed to the Delaware Trust

“ Company. A bank repreaentative indieated that thc Dolawaro
| f Trust Company does not reoord or maintaln reoorda Qt aerlal

"f:}H, 2 numberl of gurrendy received tron othcr banka.:3a¢'¥N§¢V\% o
o I _Lietin; for TelmC or Everetto B’oward Huni:

InVestigation established that telephone nUMbCP

‘!\ S

."A

301-299- 1366 1s 1fsted to E. Howard Hunt, 11120 River nom‘ _ :

muse of Telephons Subserfbers. c:anea's;
oll Call from Telephone of James ¥ aiter M oCord Jr.: 5¥Qi

?i;' Telephone numbers of ;he ;ndividuals and/or rxrm-

This documaent containg neither rerom..gndamns nar fonr!uamns

of the FBY; it is Me property of the I3 qrrd is fu.».nd to your
agemy, # and s cortenls are wol to be disiriboted outside 'g i
your agenicy noc diplicated withia yowr agency. . b '
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'JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
e f‘"i-:.r':?';.'ﬁ. ' ; :
_nuchrs Which appesar iﬁ_leﬁg-ﬁistanee telephone billa of

ﬁ"ﬁ*};
Evergtte Howard Runt, Jr., was developed.

Rosults of Interviews with Subscrivers of Previously Lists

Teleghone'thbers “Called from the Phone of James Val terﬂjh

* Sweany, J¥., i3 a persoﬁa; frie:d o

Graham A. Randolph, Yice- President Contraet ot

E

 Washington, Ine., Baltimore, Maryland, advised that his tirn 4#::5.
providcd 15 paging units to James Walter NsCord for the écmmittec
' to Reelect the President, and 5 similar units for the Republican
National Party Headquarters., Nr, Randolph atated that another i'ﬁfi

paging unit was also furnished to MeCord Associates.

-

. _Thomas MoCuin, Laurel, Raryland a teohnical repro-"f

that he acceptea purcnas orders f‘ % "

o
%)

r ﬁal

from James W. MoCord, Jr. Mr. MoCutn ‘stated ;ﬁaé’ _
of thia order had been as.the result of a requeat rroﬁ ﬁi@mf;ther,

‘ ;who 18 also employed by the Bell and Howell COmmunications company.ﬂ
Investigation establlahed that James H._MoCord; Jr.‘

. contaoted the Haryland State Governor'g Commiasion‘
. % :

4 #y et ; S
bcﬁbe ayonsored by Mccora entitled

J

?ri?ate Pollce.™

I;“sthdo?!‘}mm coqtams penther recommendaﬂons nor condus:ons -

e FBI it is the pr opeity of the FBY and is fooned to vour e
agency; it ard its contents are ael to be distributed outsite. | C
your agency mor dupicsted within your agency. )

/5.
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| Rfra to telephone numbers called rrom the telephonc LT-
'b'r";f;ames W. MoCord, Jr., indloated that they both were rau L
from the.v. . 8 Army. Thesa lndlvlduals stated that they itd
'%eeh obntaoted by Hr. HeC ord %6 dete .?iﬁi i_
ment with his firm, | . T :

" Interview of Persons ‘Who Recelved Loqgwgintanee Phone Calll Faetes

¥rom Everette Howard Hunt, Jr ' _ | ;

& El

that he 1s a rrund of Everette nowa.ru n ‘aﬁ

attended Brown Unlvaralty, Class of 19&1. ﬂr. COIIIns statoa}

o MR S v“u,.u;-
Democratio National COmmittoo Headquartera, Washlngton, D.

except through the news medis. Ji-ﬂqf.'f‘ 'ﬂ”h;ff:i%J

ffInterview of Renry MeKinley BPanks,’ Poquoson; Vir tnia Phoh.«ﬁw
868-9949, Who Reportedly Recelved a Longfﬁl fance Ca Jame

ﬁaitor HcCorqlrJr..

LY o

(A% ¥,
T e e e s

This document contains npeither recomméndations ‘aor conclusions
of the FBI it is the aapedy of the 78I and is Toared to youwr :
agency, It and M5 comtents are not to be istibuted oulside oo
your ggensy nor dupBoiled willln your agency. o
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hirlines Plight 190 by Valdes, Cartet, Dihlberto and Godoy, .

from Miami, Florida, to Washington, p. C., wara obtained._.;‘
These tickets indicated travel from Mlami to Washington,
D, C., on June 16 1972, On June 21, 1972, three Fastern

"

Alrlines tickets trom Miant to Waqhington, D, C., WQro éf

obtalnod which 1nvolved travel to Washlnqton, KR c., on e

May 22, 1972, by Valdes, Pledra and coaq!.“ ;%24@.w“

“: ~ On June 19, 1972, H. Roy Xaton of Roy Katon s

Tawliami 'rours, Hiami, advlaed that he 15 famillar wlt‘h

- Fioom3 '-4-‘

T W el e Fak™ Sty - T

Eugenio Hartlne:, Bernard Barker and Vlrgillo Gonzale:
Katon Lndicated ha is also famillar yith ?rank Sturgf:
'conmonly known a8 Frank Florlnl ' He believed tlckets for
Flight 190, travel date of Juna 16, 1972, were purchéé%ﬁ
by Martines and paid tor ln cash by Barker.%¥ f Q;

On June 19, 1972, Miohael Brennan. TaQIami Tours,

Tk

'Mlami, advised that Bernard Barker purchased ten 41&

[

""‘911ght 103, trom miamt o washlngton, o. c., pn Hay z‘ 1972

. i" i ; A e atd
A B e "pu‘ - <."".

ght 1eft Hiami tor Washington, D C.. ‘on Hay 3,

~ - P i
o g

Y _71__ _dvlged t'hat on \!av 17 1972. :!artlnez purch’

P

'Thls document contalns neither recommnﬁaﬂm wor conclusions

of the £O it s The pr operty of the ¥B!7and 15 lexnad Yo, your
azeogy, it and s re'f!trls are riot to be dishil.ted cubiide

yout agatcy nor duphicated within your agency. ‘Q’-‘-
_ LJ‘
30
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JAME& yAL‘rER MC CORD, IR, - T
ﬁd“"‘és‘;‘}’ : i b
€h#éo Qpe-way tickets for Rational Airlines Flight 100 and #

% on&-way tickets on Fastern Alrlines Flight 130, ,I_)oth

LT R
- )

departing Miami on May 22, i??i The atoreme ioned tién  '

.-

-

. were paid for in cash., - = ﬂ_; ' @?
Z' ¢ on June 19, 1972, Mr. William'C. Christian,
Saourlty Officer for Nattonal Alrlinea, Dade County, Floridn, ﬁ}r¢
furnished 1nfornation regarding the individuals who utillzed o

_ the tickets on the National Airllnes tlights described above,

(RS ""A" -

I“V03t¥ﬁ9tio Regarding Bernard L. L. Barker:‘“":
On June 20, 1972, ¥rs, Clara Elena Darker of Hlaml,f'

lorida, and the wife of Bernard L. Barker, advised ;hat her

1912. she was to call an attorney hy tha name Caddy L- w@ 1

K L " ‘4 ] HY e by !; . Q{&, r‘. (‘."MY,
thhington, p. C. Hrs. Barker declined to make any Eurther

tatements ln connection with conversations with her husband

3

in thll regatd. Mrs, Barker stated that she knew Rolando‘»p{

=~ 4

ftriends ot her husband, but does not know McCprd' ;
| " on June 20, 1972, nrs. Rosa Bonich of'

* This document contains nefther recommendations nos ctmdus}cm
of the FBI, it is Tie prozerty of the FBt 28,8 toaned to you
g 'n:\r it asd R§ contests are not tg de dlvt oyled ouhide.

s e -urrn.—-u a J e ma

youT i‘u WY o Uu:u, - ’J ‘«.}'““ yoifr 3&5?"
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JAM&B wgéxhn MC CORD, JR,

:aqainst Cuba, She does not know the men who werg arrested
,,?'th Barker. . D ‘H_
On June 22, 1972, wr.JMichaéi Richardson,nui§ﬁ1; 1§3£
Florida, advlsed he 18 employed as a photoqraphlc tllm
procossor in his father 8 buslnesa, Rich Photos, in Mlami,
" Florida. On June 10, 1972, a white male customer entered
“‘the stors. This individual ldentified himself with ‘a name
whlah sounded 1ike Blackburn and preaented Richardson vlth:§
rolls o! exposed Tri-X 35 mm black and whlto_;oaax £4 mwy i. »

lndividual gtated he wanted the film processed and prlnted

CE L e Iﬁjﬁfﬁm€¢?¥'¥*
the prints and determined that alnoat all of them‘bora the -
HE S ERE T

_letterhead "Chairman = _Democratio National ComnIEFOO.I'“

Dk ,mf TR

Richardson stated that he read most of the wordlnq on_the”prlnto ff”
“but could not recall tha spacific content ot what he xead. Ry

' Richardson atated that all ot ;he documants had bagn'pho oq

o ' kY Y ' E <“r,. S "‘ ‘~.l- T e ’“1!;_ : 3{ pat
“on a shag-type ‘carpet and each doaument was held aswn ﬁy finqars
' R SR N e Rt ;"ﬂ*‘?‘s" e

.y [Ty gy grars

ne goula goa nnroug ﬁi@?f }jio ua ul. gue pu&g;uul t;w.; , .

i'tindivldual returned to Riohardson 9 shop, he wal ?J.w

£7

_56‘!:Dan,ed by 2 associatea.‘ on June 23, 1972. RIChaFQ3°5

ra 'm-qij

TR Tihis document contalns nefher tecom mendations ibr tbndusim S
*of ‘the FBI; it is the property ‘of the FBI and s lodicd to yow
agency; it a1d its fanténts fe not fo e ‘distibubed nutside -

your agancy nor deplicaled Wihin Yow agedcy.
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LI
;_ K

adviébd that he observed photographs ot 1nd1vidua13 ln tha

1?3'é£972 {ssue of the “Mlami erald,® After revlgylﬂ :
i “photographs, . : : togragh of
Bornard Rarker depiota‘the whita male who caﬁe lnto hi- *
,.store on Juns 10, 1972, Hr. Richardson ldentlfled tha
photograph of Frank Sturgls as one of the individuals who’
raturned with Barker to pickrup the proccased fllm. He cou!d

not identify the third man,

““under INS Nunber A-10144090, "7~ AR SR SN

Ta%
E -

~ W -a
on June £33,

.-'l,‘t_rv‘a o

i Barker. This tnformation lndlcated that “on Sanuatr ﬂ ygﬁwn

E

?ebruary 1, 1972, a NatiOnal Airllnea glcket from Miami ﬁo
*-j Washinqton, D. C., and return, was puréhased by‘élgra ﬁ%

‘ vest{ggtlon Rgggrdiqg_parker s Effgxtp to’ Obta(ﬁ
ﬁThﬂI’Bed—B ConvenﬁTbn Rallt . ,,;‘h ,

3
Tt

tithegnead of tha architectural firm that drew the plana-

, :5(;}‘1';.{;__' v

This document. containg neither recommendations nor conchustons
of the Bl #t:is the pioperty of the FBI and i Jozned Yo your - S
- agency; it 2nd its cortents we nol to be- dishibuted outide :
.. yout agency por duplicated” within your agency. '

i
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 JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

‘: "7‘ B"‘-‘"é“ '&ﬂ* T N I A
tha greg&xon of the Miami Beach Conventlo Hall,
N .r =7 "'x»‘ K

qtatéd at approximately 6 to 1 months before the lntervié%}

' ;;¢indisidua1 who 1dentified himself as Bﬂrnard Barkef‘bau

L bo hls office and stated that ha, Barker, had a client whd
C wlshed to build a conventlion %all In venezuela. Barker wished

- to obtaln €rom Swartburg tha entlra sat o! plans for the *ﬁfu

convention hall in Miaml Beach, includlng the struotural and

C AR

\ englinearing planl.1 Swartburg referred Barker to thn : .
Fnglneering Department of Miami Beach.: Barker replied that ho.ﬁ_ ‘%
had been to that Department but thay would not Eurnlsh hlu L*f el
with the necessary plans, Swartburq advised Barker that 3 N
ho would obtain the plans if Bafker would Eurnlsh a v.‘,~w439“3?’3

ey I SV g by

Ietter, direoted to 5wartburq, fron Barkar'a yrincipal }n

Venezuela. Be 444 not hear !rom Barker agaln. '334&‘

-

“'Bernard Barker had tried to ‘obtaln blueprints of tho
On June za.

f eonstructlon of the Mlaml Beach Conventlon Hall.

gf advlsed that he has known Bernard Barker for approxfm%ﬁwag 35}

years.A Glasser stated that approxlmately 8 to 8 mbnths‘agb
R TR e TR
aaxxe: ;equested Glaaser to obtain complete plans fb %ﬁlam

“f%;

= e Gl

 This documenl ¢ontains neither recommendations nor conclusions -
of the FBE; & §s the poferty of the MBI and s fnaned !b your
agesicy; Tt and Hs covlaats are not to be distikt ed’ dulside .
Yo agiacy por dupiiated NiEtg your _;e_u(y L
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JIAMES WALTER MC CQRD, JR- e - .
1’3'3-“!}2- . ‘53 . - ’ J 3,
ﬁbagh Convantlion Hall and complex ost:naibly for Batker 8 ;i
:#a=‘:w” ‘.

%lb

nning a convention hall ln Puarto Rico.'

o R

man® would settle for plans of the afr condltloning systea

o 1n the Convention Hall. Mr. Glasser reterred Barkor Fo anotbar
flrm. 'Mr, Glasser stated that it was not until he read ;n the .

nowspaperx of Barker's arrast that it becane slgnltlcant té ,

f?i; '~ him why Barker would want the plans as clted above._T?}

o Investigation Regarding $100 Bills lnﬁBarxer's Acgount’ a
<. . Fepubilec Nafloﬁgg Banks L _"'Jj%i

gaavgf~wv~wf On June 21 1972, approyriate subpoana Was Eerﬂgggf

‘. at the Republ!.a Natlonal Bank, Hiant, rlorlda, for recofda

4\",‘*\ A Yoo 0 : 't,z-“"\:‘"‘"m- "l:;'.f

This document costains neﬁhef recom'nm(é{ions oor conclusions )
of the FBL &t is-the pooedy o Uh2 TS :and 35 louned- %e ;nw R

agency; t.and Is corlorts are aot o be fichibeled oofide - o gnEEIT
your agecy- 060 Cuplcated wiltin pour gENKY. R P A
.. (95 s hedals N
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Mexteo City, Mexieo. Tho fifeh item was a 325, 000 chack drawn

:krﬁ;National Bank. Flam!, ?lorida, adviaeq'that h
: cheekg '_”.‘.p_ l;,,e __mgt,l_ngg gg i., G e.nd 355 000 draun as&iﬁ&tvn-
‘}'ééeQUn pof Barker Assooittoa, Ino. Mr. éabrera atated at féaa
o4 000 or the total amount wae in brand new #100 billa, |3

$11!.000. Four shecks wers drawn on the Banoo Internaoional.

on the First Bank and Truat Company, Boca Raton, Floridn.:__»i

Barker wlshed to cash the above checks but was requived to makt

deposita and have them ¢lear tho bank berore recalv1n3 tne easn.;

Dus to Barker's insistence, Reyna;do,contacted the_pocuvj-\i

cash, Thia time Reynaldo reoalls Bhat approxlmatoly 110 000
tn ¥100 billa was slvon to Barker !n conneotion with tho

on June 2, Lyzg, auve al a era'

R

recalled eashinzi .
v »”*ﬂ?’jﬂ{gif‘“ - _‘“

eoun! 1
i

S
~_'4 -\“i 45 ~ K a . "~-
3*§q?§“ umbors ot Vhioh ware not reoorded. o ﬁ? . H
: NERE A N X R -
This_document contains nelther recommendations, nor genclusfons "+ . - ETUUL R

of the FEI R is the property of the fB1 and is loired to your - '

agency;, it and Ry conters are nol to be distribated oulside _,.;- e e
your agency nor dupicated wilthin yow agency. .
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§ T . JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. . Fw
> ST isf""f“ LR oY (a B
' Thvedtigation Regarding Frank Anthoﬁlmﬁturg}a, Also Xnown
*eank Anthony Florinit
“XE o June 19, 1972, Wrs. Mary Florind, Hlaml, F;orgga**;v

e &
l

A mother of Prank Sturgls, and Janet Sturgls, Miamt, morida. ﬁ' .

-z. . R I

f~

wite of Frank Sturgls, advlsed they had not sean Frank Sturaiq }3-
sinca Friday, June 16, 1972. Mrs. Janet Sturgia advlaed that 1:_ .

she received a call on Sunday afternoon fror an attorneg

named Caddy in Washington, b. C., advlulns her of her husband's B

S arreat.. ? - S "“'“¢f;f“’“
. q . . .

Juno 16 1972. Mrs. Martines advlsod thﬁt ah;-had boonhﬁeparatoel,?;

cvelen et

was arrested,

- _,,.u,,f % i

i Lo ‘:d%;_ B -
on June 20, 1972, recorda regardinzjbank ngounts

rnfand aafety doposlt box ‘were obtained rrom tho Plorida Natlonal kA

7;,Bank and Truat COmpany, Hlami, ?lorida, rogarding Rolgndo

-7 v

HhrtlQ\‘ _ ,1‘_n;,,f‘ L 5
o 7: On Jun. 20, 1972 Hrs. Harl& Nhrtl. otheoarT.

L.,
l "“.—v‘---r' "_:u...;n x&w wi wr«%*’ »-sxy' LN

‘ 7}3‘?-- : y o T " “l'-.':""'o:.-:" . u B ...”"':-.:;:

*;{ﬁﬁ " This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiens -

{ -of the FBI; ®t is the property of the B! and is Teared te yowr
“ageney, it and ils contents ars wol to e di"iﬂjultd ous:de o
Cyour agency nor dupficated within your agsncy. o

¥ 3
s s




Lo

.advised
Rolando Martines. Tho tiln was 35 ™ blaok and whito.n

national Airport Hiami, Florida, rovealod that a 1912

- Dodge Dart was located ln a parking building. This vehiclc

Maglatrate, Miami, Florida. ror thil Vehiclo and a”total 4“¥}

S N

>

sncluded Marttn s’ uban passport,. ‘bookl, fain, st

>

Investigation Reggrdiqg_Jamea Walter McCorﬁ, Jr,
| On Juno 23. 1972, reoords at bho Doral;ﬁbgel,

_;‘.':.“.-'f _-"‘ * ;/K- 7!"; . .,* . A s{u.‘(

>i7 Miami Beaoh Florida, revealed that Jln NoCord bccupied

-’-' CEIE 4“(‘1'

Rogmﬂ}li at the hotol fron Junc £ throush Iunc §,

| fw P
'-J';

B .':’-‘.«*
.‘5‘_?“ ';3' 4 A N ' e st llr - T e y el xR
"“3»“‘3#“}2* ﬂns gocument contarus either reoommendauqns foc. comc!usmm L

Nrre- of the FBY, & is the pioperty of the TBI and i 1oaned to you
- agency; 1t and its co-rtwts Ed ngt 1o be digriguted outuqc
four agascy nor UJplu"aIca wit ‘nn your agenty.
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One of these Individuals was Jamea HoCord.

_ On June 22, 1972, Krs. leola Hill, manager or an o
apartment house in Miami, Florida, advised after identifying &
photograph of James HeCord that this lndivldual ‘was introduco&

to har on or about June 7 - 10, 1972 by a Federal Bureau ot

InVestlgatlon Agent. Hra. Hill atated that on or about Hay 1,

- building for Mec Cord. . On thc Juna dato, HoCord rented t,agqon

q,e_.q ,,,‘{..-wa

':apaftmant from Mrs. Hlll._ This rental uould bo through August

et g ,.3.,,";,--.“..

~ or September 1, 1972.‘_ e g ;i;g%ﬁﬁ
On June 2%, 1972. A Leman L. 3tafford FBI ﬂiam1~

Florida, advised he firat met Jamea HcCord ln 19!2 an4

; eontaot wlth HoCord.. During thé paab sévarrall !gbnﬁha: ncCord ;pgd
7m,g; telephonioaily contacted Staftord and adviaod.hln that %3@9 ,
S AT : R S NN i B e p ﬁ‘f >

R

e ’was tho Security Chisf ot‘ Repub].ioan Natioml'ﬂeadquar;eyg--

his document contains nﬂher rPcommendahons nor conclusions
ammummpmuammmmwmmwm
agoncy; it and its confents are pob to' Ve dis!t'tmted Ou! ide
your agency nor dup'icated ws!hn your agency. '

99



V2 B ,c@;s,ﬂw;xi

JAMLS WAL‘l‘hR MC CORD, JR.

LR : “j
. dy"&r’tnent in Miami, Florlda.
SR WK ¥ -
ag‘auartment on 39th Street. Miami, Fior!da. Subsequent tQ-
May 30 1972, exact date not recalled, McCord eontacted SA i zy

‘Sbarford while he, McCord was in Miami Florida, and mado
arrangementa to ront an additional a.partment.l NcC‘ord ﬂéVer
discussed hls work with SA Staftord. el

%“ A T L VR S DU
 nteg¥1 vwed on Junc 19, 1972 and Juno 20 1972 and a v s;r
Py 3 ‘
re jm%-aa been assooiated with Bernard Barker ;’-inoo o.boui’

ﬂm documcnl contains neither récnmmendatmns nor conclusions SERENRE

of the FBY it is the progety of the BT and is loaned to your R L

agancy; Rt and its contesls are not to be distribufsd oulside Y 2o

your 23oncy nor dupiitated vithin your agency. : : TR x; il
. ] Wt P
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f1zed the flnanclal potential in tha Balllng o!

"3-' .V';f

""Qonabnlnwm and that he dis cussea wx

o! revlvlng Suara: Company, Ameritas, ﬁnc., for this'

_rv‘; rw

nuroosa. Amerltas. Inc.. had bean dormant s!nca shortlv

Mg

e rf"after lt was formod 1n 196!. At approximately Hay 17 or *’}*“

letterhead-

Buaresz stated t‘hat 'he could provlde o lnfor

{

e A ¢ *, -
» -

iaw girm of Suarel and Carricarta,

S

F*wﬁround tho niddlo o! May. 1972, Barkor contacted h§r gnd

& ‘&%
her he had left her nama and Suare:' ;elephone numberug‘t

-,-A

f& ”-~._.1\ ';&I;*' e

ontaeteg pe:

T?u; documen: con(ams neiﬂ:er recommendaﬂuns nar eondusruns
of The 86 7 is the propeity of the. ¥BI a4 s Yoaned to your
agency"(l! gsnd Ms contents are not to be distitednd’ ouude
yOur ag: ~y nor duplicated within yoJr agemy. .

.‘,i

LI Cn L e e ek M e ik



;J“-’f ' ’ ‘ o :
aha turnished him 2 or 3 sheets of paper bearinq tha letta

"‘A’* ., 'W

-;?f Amﬁrltas: Ine., upon hia request.

ml.‘z?.bgaem.?e.l,!. &G_?PE.‘!.!..&!&E&@&_LOﬁH’?l?&E' Lot

On June 23, 1972, attér the_lssdance and executioﬁ |

of appropriate subpoena, records of Southern Bell Telephone;

- and Telegraph were reviowed ‘and long—distance calls wero

obtalned for telephone numbers of

A bR L e R

”
L
P
. &y
£3 ]
;g‘.‘l This docyment containg neither recommendahons nor conr!usions
- of the FBL it is the popedy of the FB and i lo- d to VOuf
i) a0y, B oand Bs contorts are not to be distibut.d ulside

Jou ageacy eor JUptuled woiin your agercy.
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" with nr. ‘MeCord other than On 8 buslneu or protessional baail.-

Investlgation at Philadelphia B&nkl-"": we T '-":.. o

ﬂ Reserve Bank of Philadelphis was advised that eertaip o: the

2 elarfi T
Ip4ES, JATER HC CORD, JR, e

‘iilﬁ_lla.m D, MaCuin: Sn e
a On June 17, 19 and 22, 1971'1\11}321&15 D. MeCuin. "

talkio.n) and certain aocesaoriea to James V. Hcr'ord, :;-_
of McCord Assooiates of Bockvule, Maryland, WMr. McCuin “ g
- furnished a limited desoription or the other 1tens ,aold gg L

MoCord Assoclates, He fndicated that he was not. ra.miliar

,glv .‘ SR

_ On June 19, 1972, a representative or the Faderal

P
0100 hills rouna on tho individuala arreated 1n oomeotioa 3

P ~with the ‘burgla.ry or the Democratio National Cormuttée'ﬁéa&mtan,
Waahlngton, D. C., had bean traeed bo thc Federal Besﬁe:é;fgank '
*,-“‘ ~ of Philadelphia. Records of that faoillty ghow a'nip'ment et’
.;;_ 3 " gurrency {including some ot tho 3100 bilh 1n queatlon) b
:?.’i to the Girard Bank Phnadelphia, on Apru 3..1972. ‘;;:,

e S

.

v I
K g el
. v N
i _
Z RS
S
E: .
4 4
7 .. *

3

t‘rom !;ho Federal Besewo Banlc of Philadolphia on April;’g. 19%
R ) h,,,!g .«“WA_ Toss
'L?! ‘_‘eveﬁ no reoord waa made by the Gira.rd Bank or thou [] gif

ﬂ'

T R

: . On .Tune 19, 1972’ ‘ represe_ntativo of Gii‘&rﬂ Bank

n ‘bera of bina which were received or gubaequently diup
% 5‘4‘ h e

ot e i

bf‘ that bank., . _ T s
: This ¢xu . ~ CoMlaing neither recom:n-,néa!ions (4 conc!usiom L

of the FBl, & Is the progerty of the £81 and is foaned fo yoor *

agency, it and its conlenls are nof to De dislributed guteidd

your agency nor duplicgted within your agency,

I3
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o R

nveitl;:tion Fegardlnqwgloodﬁlllis* <
; :JOn June 19, 1972, a representat1Ve of the ?ede

ank of Atlanta, Georﬁla, advisod that a qroup o! j§‘

Rééﬁgvdf
billl, 1969 sexies, bearing serlg} nuﬂbera P02457421 throu¢h

F024514403 r02457501, 502, $39, 560 and 561 werr shlpped fron
Washington, D. C., to the Hiaml branch of tha Federal Rggetvo

o

shipment of over $10,000 in ourrency from the Girard zaﬁk{f

A !

Philadolphla, Pennsylvania, on Aprll 10, 191!., This shlpment

PR -ch}aé

was recelved in 3100 bills. However, no rocord waa made o!_th‘

G—ﬂe.

LA

7Berla1 numbora o! theso 1tems.l§L~f:ﬂ{;;§q;

i All indicated that tha names of those 1ndivlduals associated

This document contains peither recom neo-ialions gor conclusions
of the FOL it i noo. b 3l a2 Bl ard is foaned o your
ags =L,, it il: CHUDN SO T 5 1 2. dtibuted olside
your 2poroy por Capie U4 vty year agency.




e JAMhS JWALTER MC CORD, JR,
- ' .' .’ﬁﬁ"‘ e y C/Q g
E nv a1 ation Conductad e1atlnglto 141 143 Nest 73rd S
. év;gpr k, How York, and to'i?en by of Tdward Warrems

ﬁ%ﬂc% Investigation eatabllshed that thosa premiael “t

Rgrar

143 Wost 73rd Stroat, Neg‘tork, Hew'York. havu heen un&et

HcCord, Jr., who was also known as Edward Hartin, Amarltau.:

L

ara not kXnown to have been tenants at 14) West ?Jra Straot.

. records,

N,

Investigation Concern!ng_xvarette BOWard Bunt:

o Everotte Howard Hunt 1, an author who has wrltten_aeveral artl

et 5 H A

Investiggtion Concorniqiraernard L. Barker and Equnlo Rolando
Hart[ﬁét: 3 : . o :

This documant containg pather sezoa—-nda"nvs nar conclusions

of the FBL it i the pome e © 0 TP o g e taeeid o your
grrnoy, iU 2ad T e S Aty L0 T autide

your a2: ,r NN SRR L ST A
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Jmms WALTER MC CORD, JR, . . e
ﬁarri&d”to Fugenio Ro!ando Hartinea, who also rasldea in E

”Mia*l B&ach, Florida. Background fnformation was o‘btalned;;w

" fttom Hrl. Jaskolsxi and her husband, pertlnent to thelt

T, oy

zasaoviatlon with Eugenio Roiqndo Martinex.

L“"

Investlgatlon Concernlngdgames Waltor Hchrd, Jr.l

Bg (,/;;a. Investigatlon established the subsurlbera to thc Bt
telephone nurbers in the bills o! Jamel W. McCord, Intervlews

Ll

were conductad of representatlves 3! the tlrms or tno ;naxvxadn i_
pertinent to thelr assoctation and/br knowledge of Jamel waltct e
HcCord, Jr. RKone ot those intervlewed :tated ha had any 1n£ot¢f5'

mation concernlng the break—ln of Dnca. ;’sﬁ:.;”,

Sevel . n representative o! the Bell ‘and Howell cOmmunlcatlon.$f~

:ﬁ;

WA

-

Company, Halthagk'nassaohusetts, fu;nlshed coples ot all ;

' McCord Assoclates, Rockville,” t’aryland. 'rho representau.vg
klndlcatsd that his firam had furnished Hr. E¢Cord leh radlo :

tranaceivers and related accesso iéi'ﬁur“‘rtedl“ %Glassisﬁ la"”“

. crowd control at tho Republlcan National COnventlon.{ 5¢cordln’ ¢;ﬁ

T




..~ . were completed and the meeting ook pl

v LTy
R o

PH 7/5
J&AES'VQLTER MC CORD, JR.

James Wa 1%’? Melord.

© Mr. MoCuln advised that his firm handles the sale of
Bell and Howell equipment. At the suggestlon of Frank_Jameson, i
" Vioe-President of the Bell and Howell Company of Halthau, ,'wiﬂmi;‘j

Hassaohusetts, HcCuin mado arrangements to demonatrato a brlef-'”

case-type alarm nystem to Al Wong, Chief of the Teohnical
Seourity Dlvlsion, United States Seoret Sarvioo, Washlnston.ffif

2

D" o‘ (m) L in novemb.r’ 1971' L .» - ,(r ,-. &y '_cic.-.;f"t____-é..- o

.b

i
- I

L2

”"’"”" ""F;;w" o

of November, 1971.‘ Present at the meetlng were ﬁong, Jameson,
and two other individuals. At times throughout the meetin;
. other ihdividuall entered and left. One 1nd1vidual proaont

durlng the meeting aaked many polnted queationu of Jameson.;

It

-e,.— Fetiry

.ﬂ

the arorementloned indlvidual'c namo in ordor that bo&”ould ﬂo_

Ag\ﬂt ;e ““*‘i J'...

. 8, letter to him. . McCuin adviaed ‘that he subsequentlyrzearned
i'ﬁhe tndividual had boeen James MQCOvd of MoCord Assoolg%g

..“,‘#

ﬁﬂ. L n
Rdﬁkv}}le, Maryland. 1i L

. """ﬁ?-”d

;2% P

g&!
't‘

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions -
of the FBI, i s the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it angd ils contents are not to be distihuted outside

yelr agency ror duploated within your agency
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JAMLS VA;..TER MC CORD, JR.

Hasaadhéietts, advised on June 23, 1972 that records ofnthg
re_ octjthat McCord Assoolates, Ine., Rookville, Maryland,

Mew Jersoy, ofrico. Tho represantative indloated that HoCorﬂiﬁ
Associates had plaoed an order with Polaroid fbr an ID -3 Land R
Tdentiff{cation System.  This tranaaction was handled by Dennil |

Swindlar, a salesman ror tho tirm. ' .-ir*'“ﬁgf - “f?3 .

Juna 23, 1972 that l

- .“ “r

This document contains ne?!her recom mendatmns nor com:!umm
of the FBI it is the projerty of the FB 3nd is Yoansd to your
agewcy, it and ifs ‘coalents are not to be dist: buted outs:de.' ‘
your” agency” nor yp! xcabd Wwithin your ag-ncy
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR..

 fnduetion raeceivers manufactured dy Unex Ldboratories Ino.

Rockville, Maryland, by his firm:

_.metal tag which ia aftixed to the back side of eaeh unlt ‘,.

Serial numbers are also randomly stamped on the ohasala or

each transceliver);

{b) Three A-Y antennae, whieh are aimilar to an {175

number) ; _ | "_;ﬁ_:'_. ". fi;?

-

{a) Two Model 98 earphones, which are wlrelesl
P "n:\#

iof!;“:.

West Peabody, Massaohusetta, and Audivox, Ine., Rewton‘?”:n

This document contains meither rmmmmdaﬂans os mclusim '

‘of the FBY, it is The properly of the B! and is Toined % your
ageney; ® oand its conlents are not to be disi-ihuted oatside
your agency nor dulicaied within your agenew

39

oot .. R R e gt



’-":} o ! ' . . n ‘\‘ ‘1\; .

'_‘zw:a UAL‘I‘FR MC CORD, JR.’

p -ct‘l,!. "-“1;

whicqaarg not encased in a chap-atick tube {Bell and Howel

'daegﬁiqn place identgflcation ‘nunbers on these ftems); .

S {g) Four C-~ 1075houlder‘harnessea (Bell and Howelléa.

‘fgoaa‘not place 1dent1rleati;hlnumbera on these 1tems), x

._ N {h) Pour A-5 aﬁuenﬁuqr{t ‘ snt1

numbers on these articles); o o | RO
(1) Two sets of B-1 Nicad batterien {there ér2°no“f,

Identifieatlon numbers on theae items);

no 1dent1f1cation numbers on thia 1tem)
The arorementloned equ!pment is paokaged for

"shipmont in form—rit atyroroam oontainera vhieh aru palood,;

.. inside a oardboard sleevs, and then packod }nside 2 cardboard

A L
L ox.‘_ A Lo " P Do A ‘ﬁ,: L E!,gi Lr o J N w
X N B S

Representativea of Unex L&boratorios, Ino;, an(’

q: ‘humbern arc placed by their tlrn on those éar§h°n°’$ ‘*

. ~er ""‘""&k;ﬂ

‘*'earphones may de 1dent1r1ed by Unex'by tho oonrlguration ofé%;.
Zas .,ﬂﬁl,.‘w SR g ;}‘ww
the!r, 14. . Auwdivoerx, Inc.. abated that Qarphenon manufaotgnk_;.l

-y

i fe :
bg‘ﬁhatjrirm may be 1dentified by both serial number and/or? N
? I 3

of the earpnonea,ii,ﬁ ;_ﬁ g )

t

This document contains neither racommendations noy conclustens
- of the TSI it §s the property of the FB and is Toaned o your
“cagency, it and s toolends are not lo be dts!rfbutcd Qu!s:do

your agency nor -dughicated within your aensy. - -
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g l”&.%iﬁvﬁﬁulqation gonvéxning Barnard L. Barker and Barker Ass;fﬂ"
gﬁblkﬂu E. Tﬁh ﬁtreet, “¥lanl ¥lorida, Toléphone. (joil‘gjﬁ*ki

‘i. M
i

'bills refleotlnq lonq*distance ealla of Bernard . Barker aﬁ; ”f ..

Barker 39aoclates, wore ldentified. Appropriato 1nterv1¢w¢ vato -

: oonducted of the aforementionqa sdbscriber(s} or a rapresentar

-"'Y—:a-‘aj“< IO

tlva of that subscrlbeg vith regard to their knowledge o! Fiﬁ:ﬂf~’

Bp T e

and/ox asaoclation with qunard . Parker or Barker Aasoclatoa.ﬁ

No relevant information was devolopod ?{f";g' 35;.

._ e e

Investligation Conco:g}n Jamet‘wilter Jr. 7 Hlnder
Hock e, 303y Fea- iy ke end T

fourt, RockvilYe, Haryiand, Telep Ono
ﬁ§§6"3"hssoclata;, {14 dungerfo te 220, R kaiI ' \
Haryland, Felephone (301) '§§53: MR, e ,
*j*‘_‘ rhela nt i ty of 2 gL,scxiiig‘teﬁg ;Qlephoné n_L,--
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was cOnducted on June 26, 1913._

Rx. wiler, a researoheto E

leoturar and writer, was OOntacted by MNr. HcCord in an attempt B
“a,

to ellcit the identities of individuals or gronps vhich miqht

, cause physical hara to tho Prasldept's securlty and the liku.-
Hr, wtley advised he had no lnformation concerning HcCord'
involvement ia the burglary oz Ducn. 1;-.glﬁ;gg'; -.;,,fglgﬁs

- .

Efforts to Interview xennath H. Dahlboggt,,/‘w_; _-mug;{qfvsﬁ'fa;

Efforts to contac ? xennth n.lbahlberq at hls homn
s a e ‘k’ LA g
and oftlco on June 22, 1’12, aﬂd dune 13, 1972, wera negatlv.

declined to sat up an lntervlev datn.k On Juno 26, 1912, g,. “,”,ﬁq

" Dahlberg waa toleﬁhonically contaotod at hln resldenco 1n 

L) "‘t-"m’
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A‘*‘ES VALTER MC CORD, JR.

Agents ot the FBI, 1ndlcated that James W. MeCord, Jr., ohos

;the names of eleven former Speoial Agents of the FBI rron f*
he Soclaty of Pormer Speelal Avents of the PB f
' New York City, New York, for the purpose or of!ering theat
individuals employment in the eapacity of body guardl tor

- Oovernment offioials and for other security type positlonl. fs

1

The follc - -ing names were obtalned by Mr. McCord from thia

(

organization: Alfred Carleton Baldwln, III ﬂamden,:§f

‘“Dair, Fairrax Station, Virginia; W. Peyton Goorge, Alexandrlalay
. ij o :
;:VIrglnia, Joseph M. Kelly, Springfiold, Virainia, Riehard 0‘  f

Rl ey W5 "-"-‘

a?m ”a-

_1 VIrginia; W1111am G, Shaw, Annandale, v1r¢1n1a, Sobert L s

%
o :
- WJW‘T&*U@* i

ﬂ

This docunent contains relther recommendaflons nor conclusions
of the FBI; it s the p:operty of the FBI and is Toaned Yo your
% agency, ® and ils contenls are not to be disiribuled outside

¥ your ageicy ool duplicated within your agency.
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B o
vas wm;rm MC CORD, m. S e
I@lqphOQQ Calln From the Residence ot Fvorottp_guwagqmggggf

T S o

wjgra,ﬂi J. Kapateln, LOngboat Key, Plorlda eurrenhlx reg}éing

-ﬁLs ke

1n Providence, Fhode Island, and Jack M. and Porothy ‘Bauman, 7
Winter Haven, Florida, appear in the 1ong-distanco telephono
vi11 of Everette Howard Runt, o .~ T ° ‘
Interviews of Jagk M, Baqg__z -u_?”i ;' : . s ;ig
On Juns 23, 24, 25 and 26, 1972 Jack M. Bauman
Wintcr Haven, Florids ‘ T

On December 28 1911, Mr, Bunt and an unynown

- -n-.,

jndividual mot with Rr. Bauman 1n Hlami geaoh,;plorida, in

A i o -\,'5"

RBauman étgbod

Los. . s . - L VR
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JAMES wALTER‘nc CORD, JR.

gt
,Eé”zgqugated Bauman to Joln hin §n this endeavor.~=-q
-rﬁgii éﬁij Subsequently, in January, 1972, Bauman mot vlbhi

L
and ln unknown individual in WDC. On that oocasion, Baumm

| : deolined Hunt:'n offer of employment. " Ba.uman further adviu& _
© that he bellevod Rr. Hunt may have alao uulizod tho allaut

of B, J, or E. Warren,

2

. Interview of Thomas Christopher Amate: . . e ;"',-_a:m;;_.,g
On June 26,

Thomas C‘hrietopher Amato, Satoluto Beaoh

.. information relative to the burglary of’thcu _'Dr;c
 individuals gonneoted with that .lnoidene.k,___}_.

.....

 €a)l Made From Room 603, Playboy Plaza Hotel, M!ami Be
' -__._‘Florida, Billed to B. J. Warren, 0~T>ecember 28 19‘[2 ;,

B
ﬂb
<r
-
b
h

w3

from Room GO! “at tho?layb

L4

‘ ,1‘“’“&19"" as the telephona number of t.he residenoo or *' Ob."" ;
Ho eag On .Tuno 27. 1972 Hr. Hodges adviaed he was hot@. i)
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This document cortalns neifher recotimenditions’ nor™ conclustons

of the FBL; &t Is the property of the FBI and is Toaned to yor
agzacy; T oand s contentd are nol to de disleibuted oiitside ’
" your azency mor deplicated within' your agency.
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JAMFS WAL‘i‘hR MC CORD, JR; .;
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view of Records Florida Real Estate Commiaslon. Wlnter Pafk'H

ié}idq, Regarding Eugenfo Rolando Martinez and Bernard L, Barker:&

e

g  Baokground information was obtatned from ; revie'
of the reoords of the Floridg Real Estate Commission at the ;:Tj‘ﬁ
State Offfoe Bullding, Winter Park, Plorida, pertinent to .-

RFugenic Rolando Martinez and Barnard L. Barker.

Telephons Calls Prom Barker Assoolates, Miami, Florida:ﬁ;;nf.mmm

~.Telephone numbers whish appear,°nrlong«distanco'*i;

telephone bills of Bernard L. Barker and/or 3arker_lssooigtgsé’1p§.,

Miami, Florids, were fdentified as roiiows:f\The ﬁain Sttoei‘;%
" Qlass Blowers, w1ndermero, Florida‘ _and Old Hbrld Glasa g;a ers
E z* ‘mwﬁv

Shop, Lake Buena Vista, Florida. Thomas Arribaa, .

et e
0o-owner of both businesses, was 1nterviewod on Juno 25! 1972,;

s *,,..

in regard to his aasooiation with those 1nd1v1dua1: Identifiod;

»r;.w

as participante in, or assoelated with the burglary of tho DNGE ek

in WDC. No pertinent inrormation wal developed.

Thic docimint contains noither fecmmen'dalions ror conclusions
of Te 3L it is tae prosety of (e FB and i Rered o yowr TR
- =g it and ils contents 2re not to be disk: Touted outside <

caar gency nor dupiicated within your agency. - - - , ‘.g’s—b s a:’f! M
v - e exlil
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“‘;'inVeaﬁlzation Regarding James Walter AQCOrﬂ Jr.VB*”
L Lt el

e ° Mr. John James Caulrield was interviewad on June%
. .;r ?;i‘;" : L
'-197 ”“}Cgarding his relationship with Mp, James NoCord ané%g

B Mr' X. Foward Funt. Mr. Caulfield oxplained that in aDr11§i,J3"'?
7.1969. he was employed as a statr asslatant to the President ;
| .of the United States. In Maroh 1972 Hr. Caulfiold becamo ;i;g";
- A . emplored by the Committeo to Resleat the President {cnp) as # ,
personal atde to John Hltohell This employment lasted unttl-'ﬁflﬁ_

April 28, 1972, when he lert to tako his present posltlon as fﬁ;_f{

reasury Law En!'oraemant- o '.-.".3 - v

. Mr, Caulfield stated that he was familiar uith Nr. Hocord
_ as the security officer for the CRP. Approximately aii
" “'months prior to June, 1972, Mr. Robort Odle of the CRP haa

asked CQulrield to reocommend someone to be in ehargc or

R E W

‘ socgrlgy for the COmmietot.» Subsequently. Caulrield eontactod

Mr, A) Wong, Unltod States Secret 8ervice. at khe thte Hbusc.

'j;and Mr, Wong lndioatod to Hr. Caulfield that MQCOrdVAasoolaten,

i

namely James Walter MoCord, oould handle such an aséignment.

This documen? coalains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FCI, it is The proneity of the FBI.and i Yoaned to youwr
. asoncy; R oand its codlests ace not te be. distiibulzd oulside
. ywr agency nor dupticalcd within your agecy. P"‘i‘j!é !“lm_
: : i
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._JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

}1F9:§§3 amployed by MeCord Associates. On June 1, 1972

X

N%é%?d

) ..'.'- t?'u ii'ﬂ’
'aouvaes or information.

:;ut Russell on retainer to Investigate Jack ﬁnderson ?h

"On June 2T, 1972, Alrrod wons adviaed.Jamas Nocords

was naver 1ssued a White Fouse paas, nor was his name 'Vor‘”'

inoluded on any access 11at. Howevor, MoCord was ob;e;v;d LT
" at the White Mouse about thr@e occasions over tho pant two_i
years. About six months berore the 1nterv1e\1, 'NOng !md ‘No(}ord
had lunch in the office dining room after MoCord finished an.f;

f':

appointment with someons on tho atarr, whoso“identity ang did

= ST ~

not know. _ Cr | ST R \)

et 5ok

.. Records relating to the aotlvity at tho National f >';;\H
" Savings and Trust Company, WDCU, in thc Aoeount of “Dedica%edé |

" Friends of & Better Amerlca" ror the perlod or February;wi{§;,

-!M"

1972, through April 11, 1972, were obta!nod. The aighaturq_g
"eard on this ascount lists James W, HBCOrd, :r.. aa ghalrﬁan.

Hr. A. Rodbert Cherin was Qontacted by J’am:e- v._ngcgra ‘:%jw

through the ex-FBI Agents Society. Mr. HoCord ortarod !r. Cherln b

I rr"" kR "_
e Ty b

Cherln that ho also talked wlth othar ex-FBI Agenta, Beeret Sor-?

¥ el

i ir_-‘ ;;g,.;; J}g,nn, and OIA Agents mgardinz %0 Bm SGW‘“Y ‘P"ﬂit’*‘l’%‘i ;

This dogyment contalns peither recommendations por conclusiens L Bt
of the FOIi & Is the propety of the FBY and is Toaned fo yowr T
dnney, Roand fts conteats are not to be distributed outside -

ot Y
ywr ageaqy por duplicated within your agency.. - E‘E%;J‘ N y

Y

P R v mm g o tey n el o e e A e e ttew e



on might desire Hunt to be unavailable unt11 this aituatlon "
1! aettled or dlows ovor.\\, K' : _A" R A |
| On June 19, 1972, Mr. Bruoe Kohrll Statr .“~">;"f’"f..
Secretary Yo the President, assisted in moving Mr. Hunt'. u’;;E_hv

effeots rrom Room 338 to 522 of the Exeoutivo Orrioc i

_ Bullding and subsequently to his otfioo in the Weat wing or tha _;;}

ffﬁﬁé-i ~ White House, On June 20, 1972. ¥r. Xehrli direoted theao aamn

‘. effeots to the office of John Dean, Lﬁaal gounsgl to th. .
SEIRY o n

= A Presldent. On June 27, 1973, General Servicea Adnlnlstration ;
B A o V

personnel and on Junc 29, 1972, U; 8. Seeret SQrviai 9nd_

af-clasuitied lnrormation was placod gn [n
% il gl et

;ot tho Legal cOunsol'l Offxco and orrloo suppliel woreuglaood }a

h .
‘X“ w”‘ i ‘m’-'é“

2n

i'tﬁif;rnard box and lett oﬁ tho tioor of tho Legai bouﬂsei

T’ns doc.menl cont~'ns nea[he( recommer‘r'aﬂnns por copoug‘om
_ of e B # Is the property of Ihe FBY and is Tou\d fo your
Caxmes, B oand its contents are not te be distibiiid oulside . .
your agmcy per duplicaled within your agency. T T
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‘A:;g,;g‘_
caitber automatie Colt revolver and various ofrioe aupplief.

~such as oarbon paper, pens and pencilu, ate, A seoond box
recelved by the FBI on Juno 26 1972, GOntained Varioul ;
claasified documents and one blaek attache case oontaining

various eleotronio equipment.

On June 27, 1972, John Dean advised he would not

permit$ any outside agency to review the clearanoe appolntmenbl‘

;

o A -
v

. L ¥ 1 ‘
1A NUUSy alu

o
q

to th
agreed to determine a schedule of éppointﬁénﬁa to
of E. Howard Runt. : ._.,J,ﬁijQ-,« ~

B b

" 0On June 27, 1972 nr-. Dorothy Runt, wlre of B

Hunt, ﬁas tnterviewed. Mps. Hunt ldentiried phOtOEP&phs ct‘”
nBernio" Barker and Rolando Martinel. ‘Mrs. Hunt alao ldentitiea

the arorementloned 25 ealiber revolvor as her personal propérty

... and expressed aurprlso that le was 1n tha handg Qt tho FBI as %ﬂjl;;

g. A

. e

:nE._Hovafd Huﬂt

'f were obtained.-

B

T

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI; it is the propeity of the FBI and is Toaned %o your ’

agency; it and is contents are not to be distributed OlﬁSid! o
your agency nof d&pfw,a'ed w'h'n yodr agency. S ~
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
A A el L

fémsétteo had patd for security Ltems suoh as olosed olreuit‘

?

On June 26, 1972, Mr. Robert L. Houston, Seourity

x

-

Coordinator, CRP, stated that he had 28 yeara military

service with the U. 8, Army. In regard to his employment
_ at the CRP, Nr. Fouston stated James Walter MoCOrd ccn- ‘ff’
lvii taoted him as a result of Mr. Rouston furnishlng a resuma’

-

' Mr. Houston began employment with the CR? in

<o

Hr. Houston'l duties consisted of issuing pins f r&iﬁ

.
)
+

tlggtion kerl and passes, - R ch:ﬁ
: L ”;‘”":w.\ i’“"_

On June 28 1972, Kr. Bobort c. Odle, Peraonnel*

"{

" had a balance of approximately $87,000, prlor to tho;:gomiw“ %m%‘

runds belng made publie on April 7, 1972
a

. P
vn_b-r'

e i

-s“éated

7]
N .‘
=9
L2 d
-
‘Z
3
w
2]
i
< D
o3
or

.u.l’ (’:

HQCQrQ gssoclntes was provided on June 26 1912 by

-~
3,

T‘hL Rl el ﬂﬂns nai or refoﬂ'nendahons por conciuslons Cler
ol he Fou it s the po*eiy of the FBI and 7 Yoancd Yo yowr '

ooy it and its conltents are not to be Sisi-buted outside
xcur agency nor duplicated within your agency.




‘ "oalla from tndividuals Hho ldentltiid themselves &a

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, IR. R

L LN

forjihofkew oontribution laws that wont 1nto ofrect ou o
ri& 1912. My, Odlo stated that Mr. GeOrge Gordonhild"
-‘? ‘!*-u-
Rr. 0dle also verified Nr. Alrrod Baldwln's employment a.
bodyguard to Nrs. Martha Mitchell. Nr. ‘Baldwin’ aoeompaniod aen
Mrs. Mitchell on a trip durlng May, 1972, on a trial baail.,;;%5~
Mr, Odle provided an itinerary lor Nrn. Nitchell ror the ”fu-

Ean

_period of Hay 2 through May 6 1972 accompanied b; a typo ,-£;3 2

Lo

written memorandum and expensoa for Hr. Alfred Baldwin.awg;;;+23;

Boourity personnel employed at the CRP rrom HcCord

Aasoclates wore intervieved wlthout obtainlng any aubstantiall~

LW m e

lnrormatlon.‘ Additioconal lnrormatlon rron Mr. Hobort ﬂoupton

P -2 e 14
ragardlnz Alfred Baldwin lndieated that Houaton had rooelvva

SR e N

*3eour1ty-

A

This decuriz1t contains peither recommendations nor conclusions
o the £35 &t is the p.odety of the FBI and & feaned o your
tnongs It and its contents are not {o be dlstributcd outs;dg
your agency nor duplicated within yﬁur agency
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_ On June 30, 1972 Mias Hillicent Haoey Gleaaon
“was interviewed at the CRP at which time she provlded only
superfisial information, Howevor. on July l, 1972. T,a';;[;
MS{as Gleason was reinterviewed at her request away troﬁ tht4;f

‘ premises of the CRP. At this time she provlded extenaivt

i.inrormation goncerning the aotivities or Variouu meMbera ot

the CRP prior %o and sudbsequent to the burglary or tnc gg;47

Demoeratiec National Committee Headquartor-. ‘Miss Gleasonf;

was emplioyed by the CRP

as & ssourity off 19991_

tifvided $nformation regarding ‘the a°t1'1‘1" of nr.‘nocord.”E

"MetrOpolitan Polico Department officer Gary Blttoﬁbender.”

" Robert Houston as well as others. Miss Gleaaon s 1nf0rmat1on

o

| On July 3, 1972 Hr. Robert Houston admittei'

?@oorder and some peraonnel r11e- trom thc cRP Whlon he naa

1-.—r
PR GO0 s et

hd”af&fém

‘” » i ) .

f.ﬁ mawpaa been recurne to the

Thts docunizit coolains neither recommendations aor conclusions
of the FBL i35 e poperty of the FBT and % lozeed to your -
azoncy, it and 1's contents” are nol ta be distributed outside

your agency nor dupiicated within your agency..
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'of flo

N mmbered HL-311 (which had been reeovored on Jum 11, 1912. ‘
’at time of tha arrests) ls for the deak of Naxie Wolls at DNG. e
Inveatﬂ_g‘ation Regarding Toll Records:

| Hr. David !‘oung, requeatod hor to have a privatc teleph_‘one
: lino lnstallod in Roon 16 80 that !lr. Howard Hunt woqld ‘bo 3

T ) . . E - . ;_“ i X 35‘}{..}:{.:;

JAMFS WALTBR MC CORD, JR. =  “;b 1g‘g'_*-f5

Hé said the tapes were blank when he removed them rrom tho -

"ﬁ;"'" ' e

‘r‘and the’ Otill are., : - o ! ST “ ..,‘ ﬂn

- .:‘.t

L *&’r‘;." g E
anes!;i_g_ation Condugted at Democrgtic National Cormnittau l’

x

On June 27, 1972, 1t was determinod that desk ku

.

On June 23, 1972, pursuant toa subpoena, the CaP

'l'olephom Company furnished lnformation—

ok . g
. *_“".’*'n ‘-'"",u

-

This fogurmtand contding neither rewwmdoﬁons nor wx’urlons : C e
nt lhe {30 i 7 Tie propety of the ¢3! and & fowed 'a yowr . Y

ey it oand Hs contents are Aot to be dist: Hwited o Yide ' -
yu_, ey nor duplwated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

:_waard gunt were assosiated with him in olassifloatlon andg

B
declasslfloatlon of Government documents and in OOOrd!nating

| errorts of difrerent Government agenoiea to identlry peraonlf

approaoheé for an lnterviev at the CRP, wDO, Mr. Liddy;’

uould rurniuh no statement to the interviewing Agents.‘m

AT PURAET N

This dotumont cotairs neitier mom'nenda fons nor concluswns
of the FOU it is e nepels ol t2- FB and s foaned to your -
aoency; Wt and its coments are not to be distributed oubside \
yo4f agoicy nor durhicated within your agency.
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v J?é‘ | . | o
_J«mﬁa WALTER MC CORD, JR. . - [ el
TSI ‘:";;3' L .
gtrline Travol ~ Miami, Florida to HDC o -
Mritne tickets for Natfonal Alrlines Fligh ’ 2
1072 ang Plight 100 on May 22 '1079,“u°p§ Yocats f
AF [ % QAU 'I'J--In L' VN WAL il --. -~ F P TV X b

oy,
at Wational Airlines, Miami Florida. In additlon, air11n0'~
7 tlekets fbr Flight 109 rrom ch to Niaml ?lorida, on May i O
1972, were located through c0ntact with Natlonai Alrlines,_fFQ ﬁgw

‘Niami, Plorida. | L P T j‘”_;*’*j?a***-

Inveatigation Re Bernard Bafkar.

ﬁ“_knowledge or and assoolatlon wlth ansale:._?

- .:_,. é,f © g e )-_:,.i‘; a:iﬁ;, o
Gonzalelf boss. dvised uonsdlel va’”?”qompetont empioyif_ 2

2o

o _Collot does not‘know whx Gonsaell would partlolpato in burélaryAJ

e T ey
9 i

St v

4

r.

This document cotalns nalther recorﬁmeﬂdalrons nor conclusions
of the FOI it is the popety of the FBY and is toaned to your

agency; it and its contenis are aet 10 be disiribuled outside
your agency nor uplicaled within your agency.
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fri.vest 1sat_is..>p Ra Frank Anthony atss.rfaa,m.g;q,gpm.

r@rﬁ? nthony Florinis

Florida, as a salesman, Baukground lnfomation relatlw

to Sturgls was obtained from t'hat firm, -

Investi jation &o Idanj_;ity Jose Pie‘c}__ra_, aka, Raul Josa Pledral
3 ﬁ’entﬁy Jos_ ?}rana'a ﬂca, Joa Qxan at .-
‘-J - 3

L e Tl

_Gena Rolando Valdea, Joso l"ell.pe Pledr:a, J«ul Vi

tol 1awa '

This documncat contairs naither recommem!mom nor eondus!m '
of e FSL-Tt is the popety of the FBI ‘and ks ledned to -your
1sacy; #and s coftents are not'to e “distribuled oulside
your ageecy nor duplicaled withla your agency,
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iin Miami, Plorida; on June 29, 1972, met with negatlva

. _1s an employee of Barker nssoclates, Hiaml, Floridl.

~;avﬁ§- 2
from those records.' Efrortn to IOCate Pico at his reslde =

jam baaa Janf-lv asl-ab'!is‘hsd ko ha nm'nl_g‘ir;

e = “----_. S SEEEEY Tt T

"U
p-
10
t

by "Replica Magagine” as a publio relations o{ficer and
part-time reporter. The editor of that magazine advlsed

that Plco stays in Venezuola on occaslon and turther ‘

June 30, 1973, L ST "f*a?.*i~

Y

On Juns 29, 1972, Fellpéhbovbleqo hdviaed“ﬁhﬁt‘ﬁpi'm:

“About May 2, 1972, Barker recrulted De Dio

S A St .

alaoht athar Individuala &5 asasmnany him o WDC
A= *,‘. A T L 8 AR LA NSy ¥ Je S WA e W Tt \‘vvv'*"“‘ LY Yo ] N BT Sl gy

:heir rospects to J. Bagar Boover who lay 1n state d%q;%&_%;' .,
T TRy Sl ¢ TR

g

e T

This document contains mefther recommendations nor conclusions ,

of the FRE & i the property of the FB] and i loaned Yo yow . ;

agency, t and ity contents are not to be distribited ovislde

your agenty nor dupfivaled witlin yoar agency.
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JAMESA&WALTER MC CORD, JR- -

Lo 'q‘ft; LR

'f“ 1&6}2@9& physioal V%plence, tearlng down antiwﬁmerlcan 8

2% s
an& gatning aocoss to tha demonstratorn' publlo address
i3 "’"‘-d’ ‘:‘- v "'fa - A!'z’-"‘

syetem to upbrald !:he demonatrators. Tho WDC Pollco Department

washington area. De Diego and several members oz the group

stayed at an oldar hotel in the vl.c!nity ot the Hayﬂwor

Hotel, WDC. - The remainder ‘of the group registered lt a motol 2

' located directly across the street from tha downtown Kol!.day Inﬂ

R;}

. om t.he tollowing morning, t'ha ontlre qroup returned ;:o !ﬂ.aml.
,”.;-u‘ JMW

Barker turnlshed tha memboru of the group wlth the
CE ;-',,»,5 e ,,’.‘»t ﬂ{m

-

ap‘,,., ST " *\51.. S E e

portatlon. ALl expenses were also pald for tho }:1‘11»,.’?x BOWQver,
- : ﬁ,rm!,iﬂ(mw ~"'u-) ».'f

Do Diego was unawaro of tha ldentity o! I:he speoiflilo 1nd_l.vldual

e .. S . SR )v-%u{.'h}

w‘ho had pal.d the bill. Ho lndicated m di& not reoeive &hithxng g;,

This dorwoo it contalns noither recommondat'ons ror ponclusions
8" e F"f, it the prep 4 o 8% D eid i Daad o your .
“hg gy it and s contenls g act tg be Cistatuted cutside
- yous - ageacy ner duplicated willin yaur agency,
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Hartines. . o TR QH—;w~ 7'5;.- .ffﬁ-ﬁi;"ﬁ
Da Dlego descrlbed virgilio Gonzale: as a 1ocksmith

who resides near the office of Barker Associates. Plorinl wns A;_

described as an American ﬂ:o had !ought for ¥idel Castro 1n.thol-
late 1350's and who had subsequently become an ant1~Castro - .
fighter, when Castro became Cuban dictator ln 1959. ?100 wa'
described as a publlc rolations man active for a'Cuban ldbo::
’, ,6rgan1:at1on. De Dlego also nlleged Pico had partlclpated
" hinm in the Bay of Pigs lnvasion ln 1?61,hand as a iesul;,ﬁ_

[SERE

t kei‘s prisoner ith De Dleao and othera.

e f "L el

:“*“has had bus!nesa aealingg,; Pablo rernandez was described as *

.

CUban revolutlonary student leader, uho posslbly attended ﬁﬁh

lﬁ lv-r

rnish no 1nformatlon relatlvt_}o tho background ol_

This document contalns neither recommendaf oS nor concluglm
of the FBL it is Whe proacts of Bie YEI 2d % lo:ned 1o your-
agency; it and its conlenls are not ta be distibuted qubside
yodr agency nor duplicaled within yowr agency.
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_ba an action againat Communism.‘

LSRR L
"ﬂfggérkar s invitation and on May 22, 1972, traveled to

: .4 *'!ga

Barker, Martinaz, Gonzales, ?lorinl and Pico.

alia- Raul Godoy) Florlnl uzed the alias Joseph Di AlbertOI

P1oo used the alias Jose Granda or Cranada) Hartinaz used th.

- % -
«@ <

-J

According to De Diego, the group spllt lntsltwo&f&étions.

o ey
i

- Hartinez, Gonzalegz, and Do Dlego flew to WDC on an Eastern

kS

;m." _‘w\%

.Alrlines flight in the early morning of May 22, 1972._ Upon

'.ad301n1ng rooms {numbers unrecaiia&i.f"

three rooms on the same floor.,
Gonzaie: had shared a room, while ?100 share& & tooh'ﬁ éﬁ_“'
Fiozinl, and Barker a room wlth Martine:._ On May 29,:

':";-a.Barkor advised that tha qroup would Nt“m o “l*"“l

) Eanyd f‘h
AR G A L RS
e nothlnq would happen on that trlp. BoweVer, Bar er }nd

porhaps they would hava to return to HDC agam.c
?@ a
!

the group returned to Hiaml. lt no time duqiﬁ;i

g e Y

) Itns docur"ent cnn!ams ne'ther recammmﬂal ons nur cbncitls?om .
q! the FBY; B Is the. p'o'vh af td s toaned h ydhr

agencr [ anu its contents ase not fo be diciribuled ouzsm R
Jour agency nor duph' ated within your agency.

</

§
R
5

&

1

i

5



? “ s : L\--_sra,:mu : '
t He saw no equipnent or t001s.:;_t ;
. hat ho bau not oonsulted by Bark ;

V00 on ox svout Ture 36, 1912, e e |

"OIA‘éﬁplbyoo-'M

: - - advloed eha3~h know Jamec walear Hocord only as“n

over tho past yoara by roputation.‘gaT  o 3
. De Diego rurnlabed personal baokground lnrormatlon B

B 0 Investigatlon Re Trip From Miami, Florida, §° "anw&nd “““’“. o
: A \,:;‘ . t&g‘é 197:: . R & T et e N
i el i ‘@m«ww

provided 'Y rooord of passengor Ilut for Fli;ht 109 tron HDO to J_M
i'Mlami Plorida, on May 0, 1912.' Ten ot thoibaasengor' 1latea oﬂ v

that f11¢ht wcro' R. Geurra. o. Do Juan, a. Acoata and uir.'u

gk . : i : s .,':Wm.

- R.,Or a. ,Contact telephOne numbera turniahed %hoso lndigl&udit
. S ” AR P T AR TR L
A Watt A‘l\‘-‘ L mYldman "i.lnﬂhﬁ' axtahlla he‘ to he ‘1;!9& hd T‘m‘aﬂl"&- T

v HQVJ-UHGA i ‘-Allv-‘ wva.v _.v":"“ **t. e - v) i 4-'-”* o .

Tours, and Bornard L..Barkar._nlami, Plorld&.ﬁ;}_

.
1.
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This docunenl cnn!ams neither recommendat ons nor conclusions

O _d the ¥31, it ks the pronety of the F2 awd b Ygwned g yout

agzncy. it and ils conlents are not lo be disliduld o 'ide
your agcnf‘y nor guslicated Vu‘ﬂ Yo agcvy -
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Alrllne!, Log Angeles, California, caused the records of

Ozark Airlines to be reviewed for information pertinent to
one Edward Warren. After a review of those records, the afore-
mentionad representative indicated that Warren's name does not
appear on the manifest of Ozark Alirlines' two flights to

Wiashington, D. €. (WDC), on May 26, 1972.

Ef A raview of the Los Angelqu County "Haines" telephone
{ii directory revealed telephone number 21§5g15-4282 is 1isted to
Ei,. the Baverly Wilshire Hotel, Beverly Hilla: California.

%gz On June 24, 1972, the records of Mariners Village,

o
e

Captain's Row, Marina del Rey, California, were mada ava{}abla

a1

NGl 4

by & representative of that firm in regard to Donald Henryﬁh o

Segretti. Background information was obtained from and developed
o

as result of that review,

Telephone number 213-277-0407 was determined to be

R R

1isted to the firmm of Jackson, Goodstein, Kumler, Copes, Coskey

+.

1
%i? and Smith, Los Angeles, California,
b

10 SRS ¢ i)

B
R e R Y
. L

Telephone number 821-9990 was established to bc tht

telephone nurmber for the residence of Donald Henry Soqrettl. S

Telephone number 213-275-7775 was determined to b.

*—o.‘ " -

;he telephone number of the residence of Morton Barrows an&

L . oy u

| ¥ 4 A TR AT Pty s g i B
LRI Pt I, Db T 0 30 S TR O L IR &1 - ! Aoy
. L e I Sair LFN T iy o

!

gﬁnCY'C- Jackson, Beverly Hills, California. On June 27, ;  YRS

"_‘-\4\

5 o el This document containg neither rezommerdalions nor conclusions

5:13; of the ¥BI; i & the porel ¢f the FOI 3¢ is loanod fo your
. g; agenty, it and iis canionds a3z not to Yo dithivitd outside
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JA:{ES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
o g‘-:- - (‘
the teoorda of the California Department of Motor Vehicles wer.{ S
rqviewed in regard to Morton Barrows Jackson and background; ,§%ﬁjjf

infoimatxon relative to that indf{vidual was obtained. P@;«f
Oon June 28, 1972, a representative of American

Alrlines, Los Angeles, California, advised that his firm

employs a stewardess by the name of Margaret Elaine Johnson.

Interview of Donald H. Segretti

On June 26, 1972, Donald H. Segretti, Marina del Rey,
California, advised that he is an attorney. Mr. Segretti indi-
cated that after discharge from the United States Army at FPort
Ord, California, he opened an office in Los Angeles, California.

According to Mr. Segretti, in January, 1972, he decided
to take a rest and follow the primary elections in p#bqreia across
the country. He subsequently closed his law office. Mr. Segretti
advised that he was very much in favor of the reelection of
President Nixon. He stated that it was his bellef that he could
best work toward that goal bf questioning Democratic candidatas
who had been nominated for an elective office whenever he had
an opportunity. He stated that his questionc would require gnoh

a candidate to discuss his views on unpopular 1ssues or to dlscuas

his voting record on issues of interest to the publie.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
tyaéiho had attended a rally in Miami, Florida, at the Sheragéﬁf_:“
F;gr Aﬂbassador Hotel during which Senator Edmund Muakie hadwﬁqﬁa%

spdken. ‘When the floor of the neeting had been openad to aé&ﬁzigi;.

-

Mr. Segretti stated that he gquestioned the Senator with regard
to the Senator's voting against the "space shuttle® project,
which Segretti indicated had been a Peleral program which 1if
implemented would have been favorable to the economy of Florida.
Mr, Segretti advised that he had directed this question to the
Senator in an attempt to cause embarrassment to him. S -
Mr. Begretti stated that in about Pebruary, 1872,
he received a teslephone call from an individual who identified
himself as Ed Warren. Warren indicated that he was aware of
Segretti's interest in political affairs and advised him that'-M
a rally was schaduled for Senator Edmund Muskie in Miamf;fr"
Plorida, a couple weeks later. According to Segretti, about
two weeks later, he flew to Miami, Florida, and obtained a room
in a motel on Biscayne Boulevard. While at the motel, Segretti
was contacted by Ed Warren and they subsequently
met in Segretti's room and spoke for about ten minutes with .:.
regard to Segretti's political attitudes. At th{! meotlnq,fk;i_
Warren furnished Segretti{ with a telephone number (202-293- 1746)

through which he could be reached. accordinq to Begretti,

hasgaallpd the aforementioned telephone number on several
- &' o
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JAMFS WALTER MC CORD, JR.
-i' [ W S
unreoalled dates. On all but one occaaion, Warran answered h?
ST ‘,ﬂw-tf

telephone personally. Segretti stated that he last contacted “‘~f;

1A e
~‘- r ’)‘ .
fw iy ;1 é&’r‘

Warren at that telephone nurber about three months before the. :.;‘g
interview in order to "find out what was happening.”

Mr. Segretti atated that at no time wasm he givan

an assignment, instructions or directions by Warren or any

other individual in regard to his own political activities.

He stated that he Initiated 21l of his travel and activities

in connection with Democratic primaries personally. Mr, Segretti
stated that he utilized his own funds for the most part to
finance his travel. However, he also indicated that he had |
received some money from individuals involved in politicu whoa.

jdentities he 4id not wish to d4isclose. He stated that th.

a raraliuvad €froam thooa
2= ey Wi N N g L i i e S BAY - N Sl

approximately $1,000,

Segretti stated that he believed a personal !rienﬂ,
whose name he would not disclose had provided Warren with :
his name and telephone number, _

Mr. Segretti stated that about a month to six waekl,;:\
before the interview, he had traveled for a second tlmc to Hlani.
FPlorida. He indicated that the purpose of this trip was to nako

-+

arrangamentl for counter demonstrations in the event that

PRI
emonstratzona in opposition to administrati

."al R

at tha ‘Republican National Convention. Prior to this trip, X
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JAHFS WALTER MC CORD, JR.

1 '- “" .A' * o : W . .
Hr. Segretti stated he raeceived a teslephone call from Warreq.whc ¥
P O

b f

aGVLSed him that he would be staying In a room at the Shera;dnv‘7?§

y
> ram O
& I WR o

indicated at that time that he wished to see Segretti., Upon

]

oL
uote- at the time Se

-
-
7

arrival {n Miami, Segrettl went to the Sheraton Hotel and nmet

with Warren. At this meeting Segretti and Warren discussed

" the upcoming Raepublican Convention; however, he could

not recall the specifics of that discussion which lasted about
ten minutes. . o
Segretti advised that hae had visited both Chicago,
Illinois, and Milwaukee, Wisconsin, at the time of primary
campaigns in those states. FHe also Indicated that he had gone
to Whittier, California, when Senator Edmund Muskie spoko.thﬁr.: o
At that time, he had distributed leaflets regarding Huskle'iuf A
position in favor of abortion as he realized this position was
unpopular to the Senator's audience. S
Mr. Segretti stated that he considered his function

at such political rallies as an organizer who gave direction to

el mesancmande n A -~
1V BUPFUL oL LT

the people but whe

- W 1i88 | j1ivg

lack dlrection themaselves. HRe advised that his own actlvlglé‘  ;

ware as the result of his own initiative and had not been oon-*

*

ducted as a result of any instructions or directions qiven fo nﬁawg

him}by any other findividual.

xt

"""-. "-‘\ ; ‘,-,r i
i 1“‘ .-, Mr, Segrettl stated that approximately one or two
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. - .
LowTey o - . ' "iiﬁ’ﬁt‘f.?:}(}&'
ptlor}to the disclosure that Haiphong Harbor in Vietnan had’ 3

e AL &.

S

m!.ned, he received a phone call from Warren, Warren advised ld.ll
“.'é »’«ﬂ KA 1":??:

at Eha% time that demonstrations might occcur in the near fuituxs %

-

in opposition to one of the President's policies. Waryren stated
“that he was appriasing Segretti of this information in order to
give Segrettl an opportunity to consider what he might 4o te
support the President's policies. Warren did not explain to
Sagraetti what he was talking about. |

Mr, Segrettli stated that he has no personal knowledge -
of anything in connection with the burglary or break-in at the
Democratic National Headquarters in Washington, D. C. |

Segretii was displayed

On June 28, 1572, Donald Benxy
. six photographs, irncluding a photograph of Everétte HBoward Bunt; Jr.
From that group of photographs, Segretti selecfad and”identiflod J
the photograph of Hunt as the individual known to him as Edward ffd
Warren. - -" | ‘.'{
On June 28, 1972, ﬁi. Boegretti was relnterviewe&. He |
again declined to identify those individuals who had furnished |
him with financial assistance to help pay for the travel which

he had taken §in connection with Democratic prlmaries held at

VArlous locations in the country. Ee also deciined to i&éntlry:~“

TR Al LR SRR Y

t,he individuals who had furnished his name to Everette Howard (B\mtt "

ﬁ“;'
_e%er, he described these individuals as prominent polltiga

flgures.z : s o
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i e - ﬁ%‘@

..-i.‘- ) \"" J—""
1pg§$,; "Mr. Segretti stated that he had traveled to Hiami.dﬁ* )
nEen Y \r . }f :,4 ,-5:"‘#'
rlorlda, on two occasions; to Chicago, Illinois, on one occqulonr‘&
Fo i

to Milwaukee, Wisconsin, on one occasion; and to New Hampshir. “f’*
on another. He stated that these trips had been made during
campaigns prior to primary elections held &n those states.

Mr. Segretti stated that he di{d not travel to Ohio, Indfana or

-

Oregon.

Mr. Segretti again indicated that he was never given
any direction by any individual with respect to his activities -
in connection with the state primary elections. |

Throughout the aforementione& interview, Segrettl

would not recall exact names, times or places and supplied only

a sketchy outline of his activities in spite of intense and

by

in-depth questioning. - . -
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Committee to Reeleot the President:
&Ej;5=wﬁ On June 30, 1972, Mrs. 2ally Harmony, secretary
YAy A »
o George Gordon Liddy, Committee to Reelect the President

.

3 A

(CRP), advised she was authorized to be & 6o-signer for

ahecks drawn on the account of the Finance C;mmittee to .
Reelect the President (FCRP) in the early part of June, 1972.
Also authorized to dlsburse FCRP funde were Maurice H. Stans,
Chairman, FCRP; Hugh W. Sloan, Jr., Treasurer, FCRP; and Paul
E. Barrick, Comptroller, FCRP. Mra. Harmony oould recsll only -
three business trips made by G, Gordon Liddy. She supplied
photographie coples of weekly expense reports reflecting tfavtl
of Mr. Liddy on the following dates: March 29, 1972, from
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, to Pittsburgh, Pennsylvanis, lhd
New York City, New York, to Wilmington, Delaware; April ¥, 1972,
from New York City, New York, to Wilmington, Delaware; and

June 21-22, 1972, from Washingtoen, D. C. {WDC) to Los Angeles,
California to San Franoiaco,_Calirornia. and return. |
Mrs. Harmony was unaware of any travel made by Mr, L14dy under

anything other than his true name., Mrs. Harmony advised th;t;j

two telephone extensions numbered 0362 and 0363 were present 5
“w Ues

anhAmas 4
!Syuvl.us- Adlk FL

two.telephone ealls from a Howard Hunt for Mr. L1ddy withimyer:. ..

Y L
}h;‘previous four week period.
St 't\,; =

<

e of the FCI, it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
azincy, it and ils conlenis are not to be distributed outside

wnnr aconry nar Aunlicated within wvane ananas
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that she had met Alfred Baldwin, YII, initially on May 2, g
1972, when Baldwin was in the company of James ¥Walter
MoCord, Jr. Baldwlin subsequently aocompanled Mrs. Mitchell
and Miss Forsberg on a train trip to the mid-West.
Mias Forsberg last saw Baldwln on the afternoon of June 2,
1972, at & bookstore in the Watergate complex. She recalled
that Mrs. Mitchell had expressed dislike for Baldwin upon
their return from the noted trip.

On July 3, 1972, Martha Duncan, Office Manager,
CRP, stated she was responsible for equipment and suppllies N
utilizged by the CRP as well as for the l1ssuance of suppli;i )
for personnel. Miss Duncan stated her supervisor was Robéft
C. 0dle, who is the Administrative Director for the CRP ana
who ia féaponsible for hiring and/c¢r firing all personnel o
sonneated with the CRP, Miss Duncan fndicated that Mr. Odle
hired James Walter MeCord as Chief Segurity orfiéer for the
CRP, She also stated that she assumed that Mr. Odle also -
hired G. Gordon Liddy, whom ahe 1ndicated was employed asm

& Counsel to the FCRP. According to Miss Duncan, Maurice

3 :"“ -
ngﬁijwaa Mr. Liddy's supervisor.

-3

This doce=tent contains neither recommendafions mor Tenclusions
“of the ED1 it is' the propsrty of the FBIL aad is loaned to your
Cppency; it and 'its contonts ‘are ol to be distiibuted outside

-yeur ageacy nor duphicated “within your -agency. :
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' EF Aiu;-f\ : l:—‘J.
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, o
v dna A
Tt T On June 30, 1972, Kristin Porsberg, Personal 4ﬁ;%ék‘

Bqﬂritdry and Advanoce Agent for Mrs. John Mitchell, advise@éf@ﬁﬂjf
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

-

Fom s 'é.ﬁ.r!fif*"f“a:“
ﬁobert Odle CRP, advised she was present at the CRP orticiw“ﬁﬁzﬁ

’0 ‘s

pnzsﬁturday, June 17, 1972. According to Miss Panarites, ‘@‘ téfvl
i‘.hc Only people at the CRP on that date were Marilyn Johna3n. "-_;;"i—"h
Robert Odle, Martha Duncan, Ed COWIIng and several security

guards. After learning of James Walter MecCord's arrest in
connection with the break-in at the Democratle Natlonal

Committee (DNC) Headquarters, personnel at the CRP attempted

that night, June 17, 1972, to reach John Mitchell and Jeb
Magruder, who were in California. Miss Panarites indicated

that upon notification of that information, both Mitchell and
Magruder reacted with eomplete surprise, Acoording %o

Miss Panarites, Mr. Odle had the responsibility for tho_
authorization of any expenditure made by Mr. McCord.

On July 5, 1972, John N. Mitghell advised he . _
became asaoclated with the CRP on March 1, 1972, after subdb-
mitting his resignation as the Attorney General of the f‘ik_
United States. Mr. Mitchell stated that he initially learnsd
of the break-in of the DNC Headquarters on June 18, 1972, |
when he was advised of that information by Mr. ﬁobert iiwaﬂrtiinn.___~

o TR L
¥

At that time, Mr. Mitchell, Nr. Mardlan, Jeb Magruder and - -,
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Fred LaRue were in California at a political meeting, havlnk.
been there from June 16, 1972. Mr. Mitchell believed '
j ‘s kR * w o

; :E’.m.' i”‘;-"t?.’ This document contains neither recommendations ner conclusions -

g o of the F81: it is the property of the FRI and s leaned to your

zyuty, it and its contents are not te be distributed oulsndl
your agency mor duplicated within your agency,

ot FERd

T
N

{2

o e S



.JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

tho newt media. Mr. Mitchell stated

Onlgﬁ{;*one oocasion when McCord had informed him of the %ﬁf

‘;ogfirﬁy aspacts at the office building at 1701 Pennaylvanf

Avenue, N. W., WDC, Mr, Mitchell denlfed knowledge of

E. Howard Hunt. Mr. Mitchell stated he had known @. Gordon

L1ddy since Liddy's association with the U, 8. Departmcnf

of the Treasury, WDC. However, he indicated his knowledge

of L14ddy was limited to a professional basis., Mr, Mitchell

indicated the CRP had conducted an independent investigation

at the CRP regarding the break-in of the DNC Headquarters

as a result of Mr. MecCord's alleged involvement, dbut

had obtained no results at that time. Mr. Mitchell indicated

he has nothing to do with the financial aspect of the cnr.:"
”

denied ever meeting Alfred Baldwin but stated that he had

heard of him by name as Baldw1n~val apparently employéﬁrll

a bodyguard for his wife. He noted that his wife had been -

dissatisfied with Baldwin and had lodged several somplaints -

agaxnut Baldwin with him. o ' '-_~ fufaf'%‘

.

On July 5§, 1972, Mr, Haurlce H. Stans, Chalrman.

e

th‘ Chalrman of one of the Committees utilized by the FCR
u}» “,4‘ . &

Foro A 1., v . )
N 1 This decument contains nmeither recommendations nor conclisions

- ] * " of the FBI, it ¥ the property of the IS and is loaned to your
4

.'"‘i"t

azzacy, it aed its corlents are not to be distributed ouls;de

your aveay por dunlicated within your agency
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as it s handled sompletely by Mr. Maurice Stans. Mr. Mitchell

T

A P

R
FCRP, advised he assumed his position as Chairman, FCRP. oh}fslf

JFebruary 15, 1972. Acoording to Mr. Stans, James MoCord W 'ﬁu .
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

to receive funds. When such funds were

hae

I

C
e
yh

A 8N

u_

a .1sed

o

f the FBI's interest in any and all
made to MoCord or McCord Assoclates, Mr. Kenneth Wells
Parkinson, Counselor for the CRP, who was present during the
interview of Maurice Stans, advised that all pertinent records
regarding payments to McCord had been furnished to a Federal
grand Jury by Robert Odle in response to a subpoena, MNr., Stans
indicated he bellieved Mr. MeCord's immediate supervisor was
Robert C. Odle.

On July 6, 1972, Judy Hoback, Ascounting Department,
FCRP; Robert L. Houston, Security Coordinator, CRP; Sylvia
Panarites, Secretary, CRP; and Maureen C. Devlin, Reoeptionint;
CRP, were served with subpoenas issued by the u:'é. Distriet
Court, WDC, which commanded them to appear before a grand Jury of
that ocourt forthwith. ©On July 7, 1972, Kathleen Chenow and
Martha Duncen were served with similar subpoenas.  °

On July 11, 1972, the FCRP made available the payroll

July 11, 1972, and & review of that roster did not dlsclon
the presence of the names Bernard Barker or Frank cartor.. |
T4#.oc On July 11, 1972, Robert C. 0Odle, Personnel ' |

—t FL g

_Ad&inistrator, CRP, stated he was not familiar with Berna

EBarkor and that records of the CRP in regard to past and p sgnt

T Tms dochcnt contains neithes reconmendatwns nor conclusrons
of the FOI i is the propesty of the FBI and & loaned to your
aempw B oand its contents are not lo be mstnbut 4 outside

L SN

% >y no; duplicated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,

g

¥ LRI T S / ’ TR WL
3? QmpIOyees 414 not reflest any employeea named Bernard L. Ba?kor ;
5‘":\4& v.ﬂ s

or Frank Carter,

beoqgg Gordon Liddy: e e pam 7T

Baekground information in regard to George Gordon

s S ik
PR EAy S L
AT F AR £

Liddy was obtatned from a review of passport applications
submitted by Jeorge Gordon Liddy; the official perscnnel file of
George Gordon Liddy at the Office of ¥anagement and Budget,
Exeocutive Office of the President; and the personnel file of

Mr., Liddy at the Office of Personnel, U. 8. Department of the
Treasury. Additional background information pertinent to George
Gordon Liddy was developed from interviews of Mr. Liddy's
neighbors. -

James Walter MeCord, Jr., and MeCord Associates: |

On July 3, 1672, Peaul E. Ertzinger, Chairman of ~
the Washington Chapter of the Ex-FRI Agents Soclety, advised
that he had been eontacted by James W, McCord, Jr., in May, 1972.
McCord requested the names of several ex-FBI Agents who
might be interested in doing security work for the CRP.

On June 29, 1972, W. Peyton George, an ex-?ii't'-fgﬁ‘ﬁ":

Agent, advised he had been approached by James MoCord 1n B

regard to assuming the positien of Director of Soourlty S

fbr a detall to guard Mrs. Martha Mitchell.

i‘f.‘

’3;-.
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This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions
of the FDL it is the propeity of the FSI and is loaned to your
2gincy; it and its conients are not to be disuibu%e_ed outside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR.

PR i ‘.-,
. E

On June 28 1672, the Maryland National Bank,

College Park, Maryland furnished coples of deposit slips ;";
fzfﬂthe account ef James W. MoCord, Jr., and McCord Aaaocizﬂé;f
Review\or these sllps rcflecteq deposits of $10,000 cash
each on April 12, 1972, May 31, 1972, and June 12, 1972.

On July 7. 1972,';n employee of the Maryland
National Bank indicated that she recalled recelving a cash
deposit of $10,000 from James McCord on April 12, 1972. She
recalled the deposit was made up of $100 bills with t-paper
elip fastened to each ten $100 bills. She recalled that
two packages or 20 $100 bills were new bills. The employee
also recalled receiving & deposit of $10,000 from Mr. McCord
cn May 31, 1972. According fo the employee, this deposit
consisted completely of $100 bills. Another employee er
the Maryland National Bank, Roekville, Haryland, recallod P
receipt of a $10,000 deposit from a customer on June~i2, f?
1972, which deposit was made up entirely ‘of new $100 bil}s-'
which were separated in groups ef ten $100 bills fasten&d _

with a paper elip t6 each group. Thia employee i

- A _ om

dentified a .
deposit slip dated June 12, 1972, whiech reflected a dapb;ig'ffﬂ

of $10,000 to the account of Melord Assoclates as a trans-} -

,80tion which he had handled. | ) R ':§£Z;-
Al&red Carleton Baldwin, III: : . %?:3""'
a"‘ \‘:,- . - i

LY R

20110 on July 5, 1972, Alfred Carleton Baldwin, ITI, %gr_'?;;?

THs doci. contains meithsr recommendations nor conclusmm
of the TCh i is the piorerty of the FB! and is loaned fo your
==-=¢7 it and its contents are not to be distribyted outside
yoir agaacy nor duplicatsd within your agency.
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'ﬁpotogrApha of Charles W. Colson, Alex Butterfield, David

i m  m P el
roups ©1

ﬂl
o]

. Young of the White House and Everette Howard Hunt, Fro%%s?§$ﬁ3
group #1, Baldwin selected the photograph of Everette Howard
Hunt., Group #2 eontained ten photographs, among which were
photographs of Frank Anthony Fiorini, James Walter McCora, Jr.,
Virgilio Gonezalerz, Eugenio Martinez and Bernard L. Barker.
From this group Baldwin seleoted the photograph of James Walter
MoCord, Jr. Group #3 consisted of seven photographs among
which was the photograph of George Gordon Liddy. From this

group Baldwin selected the photograph of George Gordon Liddy.

Telephone Toll Records:
Pursuant to issuance of subpoenas, telephone

numbers were established and/or identified for the

following tndividuals and/or firms: the residence of

Bernard L. Barker, Miami, Florida; Barker Associates, Ine.,
Miami, Florida (two phones); she residence of Everette f

Howard Hunt, Potomac, Maryland; Roward Hunt (unpublished
business telephone number at the Robert nu;;cn Company, EDC);
MoCord Asaociates, Inc., Roockville, Maryland; the reaidenoe of
Virgilie Oonzalex, Miami, Florida; and the reuidenct of nichaol
Douglas Caddy, WDC. Pursuant to the 1asuance of appropria c

l\époenaa, telephone toll reoords for those telephone numbei

_;;;5“'-;74,-"{54"' 5wy

This documiont contans neither recommendations nor conclusiens
of the ol it is the poperty of the FB! and is loaned to your
a~'ncy; it and its contenls are not fo be disliibuted outside
vor emacy nor duplcated within yowr agemcy.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

s } }‘ri—‘ﬁj‘-f’ B o
fdentified above were obtained for period from December, 1971 %hff
I ’ g
through June, 1972. A copy of the telephone toll records ggr;&?w,
e riaEe R

b-‘l.":........\.\l..L-.l | P DY R
Vil UIPULLISNTU RDUBLIIDBDd woLED

Robert Mullen Company, WDC, for the period from May 9 througﬁ
June 17, 1972, was obtained through issuance and exesution of
appropriate subpoena. A copy was obtained of the telephone
toll records for the residence telephone of G. Gordon Liddy,
Oxon Hill, Marylend, for the period from December, 1971 thrbugh
June, 1972, whioh records were obtained through issuance and
execution of appropriate subpoena. A c¢opy was obtained of

the telephone toll reocords for the telephone of D. Caddy, WDC,
for the pe
which records were obtalned through the issuance and exeeution
of appropriate subpoena,

White House:

On July 7, 1972, John Dean, Lagal Counsel to the
President, furnished a memorandum on the stationery of the
"White House Communieations Agency" dated June 30, 1972, whioch
memorandum indi{cated that accounting reocords for telephone
number 456-2282 were reviewed for the period from Juiy 1,

. Asoording to the memoranfum .

}hroe ealls were made from that phone during the noted pe

to{Rlohmond, Virginia, Roanoke, Virginia, and Woodlawn,

%-‘_' BT
-

& ST
" S
. contains neither recommendations nor concluseons

")‘-' .. a
This document .
o . 3 FBI and is loaned to yowl
of the FBY it is the propety of the ¥B3 a%€ B BEAE O
sn.ncy, it aad ils contents are not 1o be d'ht.i‘.:’u_h:_c_.' oulside
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

777 on July 7, 1972, David R. Young, Domestic

Council, provided a rolodex file (belleved by him to
be Hunt's or Liddy'q}which eontained telephone
numbers for some 23 individuals and/or agencies whish

included the telephone numbers of the following individuals:

Myles Ambrose, Customs; John Iniersoll, BNDD;

FBI Laboratory:

Handwriting eomparisons of the known handwriting
of Bernard L. Barker, Virgillio Gongaleg, Eugenio Kartin-l;
James W. MeCord, Jr., Frank Anthony Piorini and Everettes ‘
Howard Hunt, Jr., with handwriting appearing on previouslyiwiﬁ_“
submitted questioned documents, established that Bernard L.
Barker had been responsible for the signature of Frank Cartér
which appeared on some of those documents; that Martinez was
responsible for the Valdee appearing on some of the submitted
nd that Fiorini had bean responsible for the
DiAlberto signaturs which appeared on some of the submitted

) A

documentsa.

Misoellaneous: S S T

£
“p?iquxi On June 29, 1972, handwriting exemplars were

‘t S *.

This docament coatains neither recommendations nor conciusions
of the FBL it 5 the propety of th: FB) and is loaed to your
agsney; it and its contents are not to be dist-ibted outside

© your agency nof dupliceled within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Feu

Bernard L. Barker pursuant to orders issued by the V. B

pistrict Court, WDC,

P

.
- al,
s .

On June 30, 1972, handwriting oxemplars vere
obtained from Eugenio Martinez, and James Walter Me¢Cord, Jr.,
pursuant to orders issued by the U. 8. Distriet Court, WDC.
Pursuant to the issuance and execution of appropriate
subpoenas, the slgnature and visitor records of Bernard L. Barker,
Janmes Walter McCord, Jr., Frank Sturgis, Virgilio Gonzalex
and Eugenio Martinez at the Distriot of Columbia Jail, were
obtained.
Corporation records located at the Secoretary of
State office, Tallahasseg Florlda, in regard to Ameritas, Ina..
were reviewed. These records indicated that Ameritas, Ine..
was issued a charter on April 9§, 1969. The nature of businogl!
shown on the charter was real estate transactions and
publication of Ameritas News. Records of the same office
reflected Barker Associates, Inc., was iesued a gharter on 4

June 15, 1971, as a real estate broker under the direction of

Bernard L. Barker.
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This docur 1 contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; i i e ponzty of th- TBl and is Ir--cd to your
agency, it and its contents arc not to be distitit:d outside
your agzrcy mor duplicated within your agency.
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JAMES ﬂALTER MC CORD, JR.

InVeatiggtion Re James Walter McCord, Jr.:

iﬁ?{f%i A representative of the Central Intelligence A89“¢¥

TRALT

(CIA) McLean, Virginia, advised on June 19, 1972, that Jam.s
Walter McCord was a staff employees of that agency Eommm;” T
fi§§if“§3¥i1 s retirement on August 31, i9?§:ﬁat whioch time he

was a G8-15 \

of James Walter McCord were interviewed with regard to thelir
assooiation with Mr. MecCord and to ascertain background of
Mr. McCord.

Investipgation Re Bernard L. Barker:

Investigation established that Edwin N. Moffet
and Maria Elena Moffet are the son-in-law and daughter, *
e o
respeotively, of Bernard L. Bairker.
~

Investigation Re Everette Howard Hunt, Jr.:

{ndicated that Everette Howard Hunt, Jr., was a staff employceﬁ\

ot that agenoy NEENEEENGENGNGEEE
_at whioh time he was a 08—15 The representa-

tive also indicated that Mr. Hunt was utllized by that asenoy

9o an informal basis for Ad Hoe purposes subsequent to hll :i,f~

This document contains aeither recommendations nor conclusions Y

of the FBl; it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your : R
Agency; it and its contents are not to be distiivuted outside ,
your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

-"j‘é‘n-:h

A representative of Allegheny Airlines, Washington

Investigation Re Edward Warren:

National Airport, Arlington, Virginia, advised on June 27,
1972, that no record had been located by Allegheny Alrlinoi.
whieh reflested any travel by one Edward Warren fron New York
City, New York, %o WDC on May 26, 1972. This record check alse
tneluded the reocords of Mohawk Airlines, which has been

merged into Allegheny Alrlines.

48
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- This documeni contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBi, it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency, it and ils contents are not to be distribuled outside
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fé?*géé?f On June 19, 1972, investlgation revealed that am 7>
i};é;viéﬁai using the name Gecorge ¥. Leonard, fépf@sentiﬁq}é%%%iﬁii,
Ine., 1601 Washington Avenue, Kansas City, Kansas, wal‘regisﬁerod
at the Watergate Hotel and believed to be associated with the
five subjacts arrested on June 17, 1972.

On June 20, 1972, a review of the Greater Kansas City

Area City Directory disclosed one George ¥, Leonard reslding at
Prairie Village, Kansas. Record checks conducted at Kansas Clty,
Xansas, and Kansas City, Missouri, Police Departments concerning
George F. Leonard met with negative results.

- -
O wiis

- e —~ -
A revievw it

of appropriate city £

directorles _
Greater Kansas City area, as well as listings found in Dun and
Bradstreet for the Kansas City area for Ameritas, Ine,, met with
negative results also. T o

Invastigation established that 1601 Washington B
Avenue, Kansas City, Kansas, and 1601 Washington Avenue, Kansas
City, Mlssouri, are both fictitious addresses.

Investigation at the Solar Apartments, 16;1_%.

Washington Boulevard, Kansas City, Kansas, established thg; §£¢_

3

George F. Leonard was not & resident at that address, R
Qa;gg}ig On June 21, 1972, Goorgs P. Leonard, Prailrie Vliéégo,ﬁﬂ
- L EINpRY n PRoNA-LL
e B DB oy
_,K}nsag; denisd any knowledge of and/or participation in t%g
=T ";'"":‘_.. l'i;‘ o . E
Wy ¥ L ek )
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Fer ) S N AL AT NN e concisions

of DTl o U port ol T EDE and o lcancd lo your

éﬁf‘ﬂty; it ars o conots 3ol 1 e distiibuted outside
your agency mor dupiizitcd within your agency.
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JAM.ES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
i@ M
burqlary of the DNCH in WDC in June, 1972,

;alﬁi&}ﬁ Investigation established that telephona number %&f
s 4 %

Y4l365. ~2381, which was called on June 14, 1972, from the Nome -
of the son-in-law of Eugenio Rolando Martinez, Antonjo Toscano,
Miani, Plorida, was li{ated to the Lodge of the Four Seasons,
Lake Ozark, Missouri. A reprasentative of that f{rm indicated
that no log is maintained by that firm with regard to receipt
of incoming telephons calls. A review of the guest 1list for
June 14, 13972, 4id not reveal any pertinent information.

The Chicago Title Insurance Company (CTIC), Chicago,
I1linois, advised that it had performed title insurance ser-
vices for a firm known as the Great American Mortgage Investors
on numerous occasicns. In one such instance, CTIC !urnishod ;
such servicaes for a project which involved a condomlnium project
in Miami Beach, Florida, which would be known as Biarritx Toverl.
This project was handled by a contractor known to CTIC as Hiram
Gonzalez. CTIC cofficials 1nalcated that Miguel Suafol, ’
Bernard Barker and first name unknown, Garciga-had become
known to thelr firm as the result of their involvement w1t§ ;hn

Biarritx Towers project. ' -  ?1Qf' "'.?EE

(% 7/5 on June 29, 1972, the Continental Illinois Hational |
ﬁa‘. and Trust Company (CINB) indicated that Banco Internaotonll ¢

LI Ak

‘2&

r. by
}a ntains & Unfted States funds account at CINB, On June 2’f3§

%’y % 2 ' ‘gﬁ;\,ﬂw }?

n!'
This decument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions .};_ .-
of the FBI: &t i5 the pronety of the FBI and is Tozned fo your o
aponcy; il and its conterds are not to be distribuled outside

your agency nor duplicated w nithin your agency. L o C o
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
*1973, an official of CINB indicated that the CINB had recgh:f: -

; i i.

Bank (RNB), Miami, Plorida. At that time, an official of th#hﬁﬂi;
indicated that the RNB had sent CINB a $15,000 check on April 20,
1972, which check had been drawn against the account of Banco
Internacional at CINB. The KRiB officlal requested to datermine
when and if that check had bean paid. At that tims, the check
had not cleared and RNB was advised of that 1n£ormation.’.8ub~
sequently, on April 28, 1972, the check cleared CINB and this -
information was telephonically furnished to the RNB. On July 3,
1972, an official of the CINB fndicated that the April, 1952.
bank statement for the Banco Internacional reflected a $i$,ﬁ66
debit to that account on April 28, 1972. e :
On July 3, 1972, an attempt was nade tb l&ehéltj“:..if
the recipient of a telephone call placed to an individual at the
O'Hare Travelodge Motel, Des Plains, Illinols, on March 30,:1972.
A review of past registrants at the motel fatled to reflect the
names of any of the subjects, unknown subjects and/or the'aliaseu
of any of those individuals developed in connection with tha £, 
"Investigation of the break-in at the Democratic Nntlonal Commlttac
7, 1372, :
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“7-;,7 7" On June 29 and July 3, 1972, Jack M. Bauman,
* ﬁtﬁéér Haven, Florida, was shown two groups of photographnif(
Mr. Bauman, on June 29, 1972, tentatively, and on July 3, 197&,
positively identified a photograph of George Gordon Liddy as
the individual who had accompanied Everette Howa;d Hunt, Jr.,
during meetings between Mr. Bauman and Mr, Runt in Miami,

Florida, and Washington, D. C. )

. On June 29, 1972
execution of a subpoena duces tecum, the General Telephone
Company, Tampa, Florida, made available the long-distance
telephone toll records for Jack M. Bauman, Winter Haven, tér;
the perlod from Dacember, 1971, through May, 1972. - - . .. - &

Investigation in Regard to Telephone Numbers Located in the
Address Book of Bernard L. Barker:

Investigation eatablished that telephone numbers of :
Pearl E, Stewart, Madeira Beash, Florida, and Jaek Stewaft,fﬁ S
St. Petersburg, Florida, were present in the address book of |

A ———
Bernard L. Barker

—@]

She also 1ndicated

that an individual who identified himselt as "Bernie Barker“hfiﬁf‘

,‘-":*‘-“'. *‘ﬁ’,:-‘. ¥ _7\.4 i

had ealled her son, Jack Stewart, at her residence on sevegai s

- g,kr_:“ -2 ST

¥ e i ,:‘gg"_l_‘ E
« This document contains neither rerammendations neor conclusions NP £

of the FBI, #t ic the porcty of th: F31 and is loaned to your
asency, it ard ils conterts are not to be distributed outsice
your aponcy ror dusiicated within your agency.
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JAMEE WALTER MC CORD, JR.

oé§aalahﬁ She could furnish no information relative to thi?”

bggglarr ‘of the Democratic Natjonal Comnittee Haadquarters,',
waghiigton, D. C. LN i TR
TP 7/3/ On July 18, 1972, aftar the service of appropriate %
subpoena on the General Telephone Company, Tampa, rlorldn, .
toll records for Jack Btewart, 8t. Petersburg, Floridla, aAA
Pearl R, SBtewart of 8t. Petersburg, Florida, wera obtained,

On July 19, 1972, Mr. Jack Stewart, 8t. Petershuryg,
Plorida, produced a letter addressed to him from Howard Hunt 3
dated July 8, 1970, regarding Hunt's retirement and i{ndicating
that he was employed in a public relations firm. L

Investigation Concerning Everette Howard Runt:

On August 15 and August 21, 1972 1nvest1qatlon ct ,,;

vaxr

the Hilton Inn, John P. Kennedy Intemutlonal M.rpon.. 'f '

Jamafica, New York, revealed tbat Bunt arrivcd at tho xnn qu
{yni 1’;:1972, and departed June 20, li?:. Pursuant to thfgggé e
é&r lng'b! an appropriate subpoena, documents relative to t

éaﬁ j};y kunt were obtained.

This documen! contains neither recommendations for conclusions
of the FBL it is the pronety of the FBI and is loaned 1o your

23:cy, it and s cosiits are not to he dictASted outtide . : . ‘
o amoacy nor dupicatsd within your agency. C AR B
your @Ay N D1 m[
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
LQvestlgation Regarding Alfred Carleton Baldwin, III:

4/// ‘7—"’3— . Interviews of the subscribers within the State of. ‘?_

Gbnnoctiout revealed that most were called from Washington,

"'(

D. C., during May and/or June, 1972, by Alfred C. Baldwin, 111 IR

who residee in North Haven, Connegtieut.
On June 21, 1972, Alfred C. Baldwin, III, declined to

be 1Interviewed upon the advice of his attorney, John Casaidento.

Baldwin, 'YIT, was employed in the Security Department, Adley
Express, Orange, Connectiout, from November 6, 1567, until
July 11, 1969. EBEaldwin was subszequently employed by Bruce
Clinton Asaoclates, a Connectiout real estate firm, as a sales
representative from 1569 until October 1, 1971.

Records of the Superior Court, New Haven, Connscticut,
reflect that Mr. Baldwin was divorced by Qeorgisnne Baldwin, nee
Porto, on February 5, 1970, for intolerable c¢ruelty.

- Individuals whe had telephonic oontact from
D. C., with Alfred C. Baldwin, III, were identified and the extent
of thetr aon h and background information in rexard to
Mr. Baldwin was obtained.  In addition, various acquaintanooa at
Mr. Baldwin within the State of Connecticut were 1nterv1ewed and
they deseribed thelr assoclstion with him. N
f4..7.  Mr. Donald Shannon, an ex-FBI Agent, from uilrorﬁ

This documcnt contains neither recemmendations nor conclisions
of the FBI; it is the p-onerty of the FRI and is loaned o your
agency, i and ifs corlents are not to be distributed outside
your agenty nor duplicated wilhin yow agency.
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b 5 wr g o

g 2 Conneetieut ftndicated that in contact with Baldwin on June 1?.fr

B ""sftéifA '“;J L.
1 1972 Ealdwin indicated that he was enmployed in a security ‘f' "%:‘,;5;
: ™, ,,‘,fiz
‘-g A f‘ :n Prwv o orvemiire B Wa el Mn ™ n Fumnmy ,\_‘ -t e t‘gi‘&;g’:‘ﬁn
% Vapyavavy 4AUL G EIVUY &1l nadi 1 Fig v l, s W PV, WHICI WOS J!“’.g;;' g;“rna.

working for the reelection of the President., Baldwin stated

o R L e s i

2z a2

that he had been told to leave Washington prior te June 19, 1972,

S o

T@;a 4
ek

Baldwin eontacted Mr. Shannon in an effort to obtain employment

£

and stated that he had previously been assigned to travel with

- R

L PRhc (T I
!{'f o
) Ve, &

and provide security for Mre. Martha Mitchell.

reflest that a oall was made

on June 19, 1972, from the office of Ginubefg, Mirto and Ginsberg,
attorneys, West Haven, Connecticut, ©o telephons number -
202-333-0920 4n WDC.

oA 5159 On June 27, 1972, Robert Mirto, an attorney with t?:;'
aforementioned firm, stated that his elfent, Alfred C. Baldwin,
ITI, would not make m statement %to the FBI at that times. However,
he indicated ﬁhat a future statement by Baldwin was not precluded.

On June 27, 1972, & representative of the Aetna Life

and Casualty Company, Hartford, Connecticut, indiaated that
during 1971 Alfred Carleton Baldwin, XIII, made application ror

employment with that firm. HNr., Baldwin furnished the Aetna Liie

and Casualty Company with an application whieh indicated h hhi

{(., _,'u- This document contains meither recemmendations nar conclusions
of the FBL # &5 the property of the FB! and is foaned fo your
agency, i and Hs confents are qol to be distributed oulside
yow ageacy nor duplicated witmn your agency.
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; %, ffom 1965 unt$) 1967; by New Haven College, West Haven,

. ng;rx;otlout from 1966 unt1l 1967; by the Adley Express cc> -
'311’ §;w§§aven from 1967 until 1969, and by Anderson-Clinton } fhf;s
_fff Branford, Connecticut (a real estate firm), from 1969 unti) 1971.
'%i?" | F77.4 3‘7 On June 28, 1972, Lewis D. Andrews, Executlve Director,
élé Republican State Central Committee, Hartford, Connecticut,

iﬁé advised that he had attempted to obtain employment for

‘??? Alfred Carleton Baldwin, III, in Connecticut. MNr. Andrews made

45 ; available copies of correspondence regarding attempts . .. .
'é;;: to obtain employment for Mr. Baldwin.

&1 w4 w/o7  On October 24, 1972, Mr. John J. LaValles,

:Q;E Branhaven Chrysler Plymouth, Branford, Connecticut, advised

that Alfred C. Baldwin, III, of North Haven, Connectieut, .

:ng; had his 1972 Plymouth serviced at LaVallee's agency on 'Ji,*'
j; %i' May 25, 1972. LaVallee stated that Baldwin personally ‘
%'}i pioked up his car at approximately 9:10 p.m., on May 2%, S

i i? 1972. Mr., LaVallee furnished a Xerox copy of the warrahfy.

;.fi repair order and service order for repairs on Baldwin's
?%j;f vehicle, o e
;2§ "
.i‘-? ,‘ 5 .
$ a This document contalns neither recommendations nor_conclusions
o8 ey € ané 85 Cortens s 1o 1o b Gt ot

u::s_.! your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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fnvaétlgbtiOn Concerning Everette HAoward Hunt and

Eégg e Gordon Liddy:

;f%?g*%?, On June 27, 1972, a representative ot tha Centurfﬁ_i
Plaz; ﬁotel Los Angeles, Callfornia, reviewed the records of
that hotel and determined that no records could be located
pertaining to Everette Howard Eunt, Jr;, Edward J, Warren or

any other individual associated with the burglary of the Demo-
cratic Na Washington, D, €, {WDC).
On the same date, a representative of the Los Angeles
Hilton Hotel, lL.os Angeles, California, raviewed tha records of
that hotel and subsequently indicated that no 1nforﬁatlon li con-
tained in the files identifiable with individuals associated with
the burglary of the Democratic National Committee Headquaﬁgern, WDC.
Investigation ascertained the i1dentities of 1nﬁiv;dunll
and/or business firms whose telephone numbers have been aqsociatod
with this investigation. Among these are the telephone ﬁumberl

of Morton Barrowa Jackason, Los Angeles Cali nia

Los Angeles, California; the Nixon .
for President Headguarters, Los Angeles, Californla; Esther K;rby,
private secretary to Morton Barrows Jackson, Downey, California;
Bernard Denburg, Los Angeles, California; and Anthony Jadeoﬁ,*gQ

108 Angeles, California.

g T
Investigation on July 7, 1972, eltablished that L
o e o

rec rds of the Beverly Wilshire Hotel, Beverly Hills, Califgénlay

., ’l‘

ref oct that Howard Hunt, Potomac, Maryland, was registe

o " ) o . .
- This doramcil contains neither recommendations por conclusions
of the FSL it is the prenerly cf the FB! and i loaned to your

ageney || and its counerds are not ln |\n dict- ed amdeida 7
agc \.J, 113 uluulu\l{cu VUlilg 7 J.,

your agiocy roo dupiiczted within your aﬁe'lc!. ' __.;,.-;_‘F:Lj;
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throqgh !8 1972. Hotel records also reflect that one Edwa’
3 .
Warrén was registered in the hotel from September 2 through

A

7. 1971. Hotel records show that Mr. G. Gordon Liaddy of Oxon
Hill, Maryland, registered at the hotel for the period from
April 26 through 28, 1972, It should be noted that notations
made on hotel records reflect that Messrs. Hunt and Liddy had
ghared a suite at the hotel during the peri?d from April 26

through 28, 1972.

On June 30, 1972, Donald Henry Segretti was shoqﬁbslx
photographs, including a photograph of?George Gordon Liddy.‘-.\
After viewing thaese photographs, ﬁr.‘segretti gtated that none
of the individuals was familiar to him. Mr. Segretti, when
reinterviewed on that data, stated that he could not feé;ii hoﬁ-
he had arranged to meet with Warren in Miami, Florida, during
his firet trip to that city. Warren may have furnished him with
a telephone number to call upbn his arrival in Miami, Plbtidl.
Mr. Segretti stated that he might have called Warren at luch a

number and informed Warren that he would wait for him at a

particular location on a speciflc date. Mr. Begretti ptatod thét -

-
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PN SN On June 29 and 30, 1972, Margaret Elaine Johnaan,ﬁ&?%; )

e

a atewardeas, furnished two letters which she had received gtam

z;«:m**
ERIRET i |

1nd1v1duala known to her as Edward J. Hamilton and G. Larimar, $u£3

-+

According to Miss Johnson, both Larimer and Hamilton had been
first class passengers on a flight from Los Angeles to Hew Yor)
on September 4, 1971, Mias Johnson was shown a group of photo-
graphs including that of George Gordon Liddy. After viewing
these photographs, Miss Johnson selected the photograph ef George
Gordon Liddy and indicated that the individual depicted in that
photograph resembled the aforementioned G. Larimer. Miss Johnson-
was also shown a group of photographs which fncluded a\photograph
of Everette Howard Hunt. After viewing these photographs,

M{ss Johnson selected the photograph of Everette Roward Hunt and
identified it as a photograph of the individual known to her as _

Edward J. Hamilton. \

0-- Tia l‘r 3

1472 My MAaret~n Rarvrewra JTackaom
5 [ " - e 7§ e R B e W YT W LF s LS L e L5 2 2

F r LA AN e Rl 4 B

1.os Angeles, California, i{ndicated that Everette Howard Bunt,
Jr., was one of his clients. After viewing a group of photo-

graphs, which included a photograph of George Gordon Liddy,_wf

ki e

L

'~ Mr, Jackson stated that the photograph of Liddy deplcted anl;

1ndlvldua1 who was an associats of Hunt and who had traveled to

Los Angeles with Mr. Hunt in early 1972.
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JAM}:.S WALTER MC CORD, JR. _
was oiréonald Henry Seqretti. After viewing the photoqraphé,
H{:‘?fckson indicated that he was not familiar with any of Fé;g
individuals depicted sk

in those
he knew no one by the name of Donald Henry Segretti.

Mr. Jackson indicated that he had known Bunt for about
30 years. Mr, Jackson stated that he first met Mr. Hunt while
both attended the U. 5. Raval Academy, Annapolis, Maryland, in
1941. Subsequent to graduation from the Academy, Mr. Jackson

s

matntalned contact with Mr. Runt on a social basis. _éﬁﬂ
Mr., Jackson stated that since Mr., Hunt left the
Central Intelligence Agency, he has ocontacted Mr. Jacksoq on
saveral occasjions to solicit legal opinions. According ts Me,
Jackson, Mr. Hunt utilired their tfiendshlp to obtain "free"
legal advice from Mr. Jackson. \ _
During early 1%72, Mr, Hunt introduced Gordon Liddy
to Mr. Jackson in lLos Angeles. Mr. Jackson believed that Mr.
1.i4dy was an attorney employéd by the Finance Coﬁmlttec to . .
Reelact the President. He stated that his meeting with Mr. Hunt
and Liddy on that occasion was social in nature and not related

to business. He was unable to recall the approxlmat. daie o!

§'~?I;:, Mr. Jackson indicated that subsequent to June 17t“,%%1?§
""’: ..ﬂ-» X . “‘" ,‘"‘

«i9?3;,he was contacted by Mr. Hunt who requested that Mr. Jackson,

1."*‘,-*".&_;*- - "‘"l:

» ,‘.’i)s‘_-?-;;: ‘?‘

_'_‘?7
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

eﬁ . ‘\t“.‘ ‘L&#;T “ :
act as hls attorney in connection with events arising out o a;ﬁi,ﬂ '
r ’_,' ;
the purqlary of tha Democoratic National Comnittee Headquartors, 2T
]:* & LA G s
wbc Baocause of this relationship, Mr, Jackson declined to‘“@;

discuss his conversations with Mr, Hunt, Mr. Jackson stated
that prior to June 17, 1972, he had never acted in a profeasional
capacity for Mr. Eunt and had not had any business dealings
with Hunt.
Mr. Jackson stated that he wished to be present at
any interview of his secretary, Mrs. Esther Kirby, lnasmuch as
Mrs. Kirby was an employee of his firm. He stated that he
wished to insure that Mrs. Kirby did-not violate an attorney-
client privilegs held by a member of his firm with a client as
a result of information which she had teceived during her employment.
On July 3, 1972, Mrs. Esther Kirby, a secretary for .,
the law firm of Jackson, Goodstsin, Kumler, Copes, Coékey; and

the presence of her employer; Attorney Morton Barrows Jackson, -
On July 3, 1972, Mr. Bernard Denburg, Los Angeles, .

California, indicated that he could furnish no lnformatloa -5?;&

relative to the burglary of the Democratic National Commlttéiljfa'

eadquarterl, WDC. Mr. Denburg was not acquainted with anyont ;

. F 3
namod'Everette Howard Hunt, Ed Warren, Edward Hamilton or é_f“ &4
GordOn Liddy. Mr, Denburg stated that he was acgquainted wi H?
}rﬁ ‘;*5'

Morfbn Barrows Jackson and several other members of the Ja.'fénﬁif;
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#

Jackson law firm until March of 1972.‘\\ - J

- ; ;,’.7‘-&»‘,’ .sr
'”?Sﬁ' " Mr, Danburg indicated that he and his wife have béan“ﬂgq

e " &Y

separated on several occasions, He recalled that during one

hese periods; his wife was introduced to a man frnm,ﬂDG.
whose name he could not racall., Mr. Denburg stated that his
wife had dated this individual for several months.

On July 3, 1972, Mrs. Mary Denburg was shown three '
groups of photographs, which included photographs of Everette :
Howaxrd Hunt, Jr., George Gordon Liddy, and Donald ﬁenry Segretti.
After viewing each group of photograéhs, Mrs. Denburg salected
photographs of Everette Howard Hunt, Jr,., and George Gordon -

. s

Liddy. She stated that she had met Mr. Hunt as the result e!

s

4 AFIAA AW IR S rAT AL AER P

She identified George Gordon Liddy as an {ndividual who had
apocompanied Mr. Hunt to the law offices of Horton Barrows Jackson
on one occasion. Ehe also {ndicated that she was unfam{lfar
with anyone named Donald Hanry Segrettdi.

Mrs. Denburg recalled that she met H;. ﬁungy%qiiially e
on Septaember 3, 1971, when he visited the offices of uortdn}ﬁfﬁég"

Barrowa Jackson, Los Angeles, California, whero she was employed

gf receptionist.
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ﬂ%s.ébenhurg had dinner with Mr. Hunt in a Beverly Hills,
LI ¥ 3

Callﬂprnla, restaurant. On the following evening, she and ;

Kr. Hunt had dinner with Gordon Liddy and Sherry Stephens

she described as a friend who she had asked to accompany Mr. Liddy.

intended to go to San Diego, California, to check facilities in
San Diego for the Republican Convention which was planned for
that city. _ ‘
Mrs. Denburg lndicatéd that. Mr, Hunt remained {n -
1os Angeles from January 9 until January 11, 1972. She indi-
cated that she believed his visit to,Los Angeles was connected .
with the business in the Hughes Tool Company as Mr. Hunt had .
fndicated to her that he had to visit.the Hughes Tool Company
in regard to Clifford Irving. She noted that during this viélt;
Mr. Hunt and Mr. 'Liddy had stayed at a suite at the Beverly
Wilshire Hotel, Los Angeles, California. e
On February 4, 1972, Mrs. Denburg received a telephone
call from Mr. Hunt. At that time, Mrs. Denburg advised Mr. Hunt
that she had recently becoms engaged to Barnard Denburg._ ‘
February 15, 1972, Mr. Runt and Mr. Liddy again visited Los Angelel.
Mrs. Denburg recallsd recelving severgl telephone calls
from Runt when he was in Plorids. o i'

S .
P i ffa Mr. Hunt again visited Los Angeles from April 25 9

L
By om
jb:-.r. Jﬂ'n

28 through April 28, 1972. During this visit, Mr. Hunt andégg;iﬁ

Ve
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| gall.fornia. ‘ ; o E/
1 F Eo Y ~ -
\\\\\\ ﬁ%"” A&cordlng to Mrs. Denburg, Mr, Jackson was in te

phonic oontact with Mr. Hunt several times a week from Janui;y,
1972, until her termination of employment with the§aackaon law
firm in Pebruary, 1972, Mr. Jackson's records showed his tele-
phone calls to Hunt as being in connection with "Susquehanna®
vs. a name she could not recall, and sometimes to himself,
Rowever, Esther Kirby, Mr. Jackson's secretary, once told her °
to forget she had ever heard the-nﬁmo *Susquehanna” because it
was a code ugsed by Jackson and Hunt;

On July 5, 1972, Sherry Stephens, Beverly Hills, -
California, identified photographs of Everette RBoward ﬂu;t‘and
George Gordon Liddy as individuals with whom sﬁa had dlnnaf ;thi.
a Beverly Eills restaurant in January, 1972. %o additionalf; |

pertinent information was obtained.§

o5

E - e . - A
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ﬂr. Liddy stayed at ths Beverly Hilton Hotel, Beverly Billq,~~
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"M 97 on July 3, 1972, Kr. Fred Asbell, Gotagon ‘overs,
lunni Beach, Florida, advised that his office wvas bo!.ng ulod

n the Hiamf headquarters for the Committes to mleot th. St i
L ..s &"fw*

. *Brr‘csldent. Prlor to his oonlng to nmu Beach, ho uorkod im %
d ' &% P

3 X g Yhmanr g

North Dakota and in Washington, D. €. (wnc). Xr. Asbell could .
ol i

- #‘*4‘
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On July §, 1’13, nr. St.cvc lontrand, lllanl loaoh.

- Horlda. Mvhod tlnt ht ll ln dhu‘go of the Ooznltmx.t‘:;% ;
),. ":,‘-? . 3 _

zﬁ '-v-u

_ )aopubucanl. »bn Jun_g,., _
< g oity as nlroam 9! holulty ior the cohhlt

A

“»&;‘ Yiesident at eho Doral Hot.ol in lu.a:u uacn mt bas
of the butgluy lo nl-o iuua ihat ﬁo ﬁ#
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e ) 4.5..55:333.'
knowledgé that Martinez allegedly contacted the Univorolty ai"‘&:.
Hiani to rent space in Jdormitories. S _ ? ¢ m;;;
‘;i- ‘-_.'_F-" ,;: ;\ ] !
e, On July 6, 1972, Mr, James C. Grimm, Univorsity of”‘ "% g

Miami, Miami, FPlorida, advised that in the latter part of May,
1972, a Mr. Rolando Martinex requested Mr. Grimm to provide
housing for over three hundred young Republican workers during
the Republican Convention. During this conversation,

Mr. Martinez was accompanied by another individual, name unknown.
Mr. Grimm stated that this individual 444 most of ths talking
and appeared to be a representative of the Republican Party.

Mr, Grimm declined the request.

On July 7, 1972, appropriate aubpbena i1ssued and .~

executed at the First Bank and Trust COMpany, Boca Ratom, e

riorics, N —

R This document oonlains meither recommendations nor conchysions
oflhe'f'B!.‘i!'isiheWmt?dtﬁeFBlmdis!aaned!om_ ;
agency: it amd Rs covlenls gre mot to be distributed ontside

your agercy nor duplicated within yeur agency.
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g@callaneonl ~ INS Background on Felipe De Diego:

.
w?b

é'i;- On July 7, 1972, U. 8. Immlqration and Naturalizu

Anslemo Damaso de Jesus de Diego Y Aday and INS file A 13 543 056
was provided and reviewed.

Investiqgation Regarding ¥rank Fiorini:

A review of records of the U. 8. Marine Corps on
file at the Wational Personnel Records Center (Military !
Branch) Bt. Louis, Missouri, disclosed that Prank Angelo
Fiorini enlisted and entered on active duty in the U, S,
Mar{ne Corps October $, 1942, He was honorably discharged from
the Marine Corps with the rank of Corporal on October 23, 1945,
The records aleo indicats that Mr. Fiorini served in the U. 8.
Naval Reserve in an inactive service from November 9, i?i?,l ,
until August 30, 1948, when he was honorably dischaﬁged !o:n:;
xeason of his enlistment in the U. 8. Army at that time.

A review of records of the U. 8. Army also in tile"
at the National Personnel Records Center, revealed that o
Frank Angelo Fiorini enlisted in the U. 8. Army, Norfolk. 'ui&;*
Virginia, August 1, 1948, Mr. Fiorini was honorably dischargoﬂ

frou ths Army May 26, 1949. Bilographical data and hackground

qf%"”

[nforﬁation was developed from review of the Aforementionafg
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3 ﬂilitary records.
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,‘f; ' This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
R g of the FBI; it is the property of the FB! and is loaned to your
’ f{ agency; it and its contents are nol lo be distributed oulside
da your agency nor duplicated within yow 3gency.
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; _ggyiew of Alfred Carleton Baldwin, III:

%257 on July 10, 1972, Alfred C. Baldwin, III, was

&
k]

QL :,.: . “'t

%éﬁsifeiy interviewed at tha Office of the U. B.
Washington, D. C. {(WDC). Present 1in addition to two Spacial
Agents were Baldwin's attorney, Robert Mirto, and Assistant
U. 8. Attorneys Earl J. 8ilbert and Donald E. Campbell. BHe
advised as follows:

On May 1, 1972, Baldwin received a call at his
hore in Conneoticut, from James McCord, who identified him- -
self as Security Coordinator for the Committee $0 Reelect the
President {CRP) and inquired of Baldwin 1f he was interested

secure an airline flight to WDC, that night, whioch Baldwin

di4. The following morning he met with McCord, who advise&:'zm
Baldwin the jJob would be as a security officer for Mrs, Martha
Mitehell, MeCord took Baldwin to the office of the CRP and
fntroduced Baldwin to a number of people there inaluding MoCord's
assistant, Robert Houston, and Fred LaRue, who MaCord said was

Number 2 Man to Mr. John Mitchell at the Committed. KoCord and

LaRus talked with Baldwin and 1% was declded that Baldwln would -

R This documrent contains seither recommersdations nor conclusions N
of the FBI; it is the properdty of the FBY and is loaned to your o
agency, it and its confents are not to be distrinuied outside
your ageficy nor duplicaled withio your agency.
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3100 b111s, and told him his salary while traveling with j@hﬁxf
WL AR

Hrs. Kitohell would be $70 per day and unlimited expenses.v,fﬁﬁg«?

(“ﬁ;‘ ‘“‘.“‘;;.‘

*& ;_7;

NcCord also furnished Baldwin & .38 caliber Smith and Wesso
Chief Special revolver with a holster.

Baldwin accompanied Mra. Mitchell on this trip
whioch lasted from May 2-8, 1972. While Mra. Mitchell was at
the Kingsley Inn, Bloomfield Hills, ¥Miechigan, LaRue joined
Mrs. NMitchell and remained at the Inn for about two days. In
conversation with Baldwin, LaRue said the revolver furnished
by MeCord to Baldwin actually belonged to LaRue.

On May 9, 1972, Baldwin went to the office of the
CRP and filled out an employment application. He furnished
his expense aocount for the trip, which totaled 3429, 84.
MeCord advanced Baldwin an sdditional $500 in cash, all in-’
$100 bi1lls. Later on that date, Baldwin traveled to his home -
in Connecticut and picked up additional clothing, ineluding
some sults which he purchased, and returned toc WDC the
following day.

On May 11, 1972, McCord assigned Baldwin work
involving the monitoring ef domonntrationa in the waahington .
ares, He was t0 be paid $900 per month for this work and ;g@i
understood that his employment would continue at the Repud lean

el ﬁf-!.

'Na;ional Convention in Miami, Florida, in August, 1972.
-)‘ :'%. f . . .
Ao

P

This docurmcnt conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBi; it is the property of the FBI and is loaned fo your
agengy it and its coplents are not 10 be distributed outside
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR.

ot s#%#.
’Maa told he would be expected to dress in ocasual olothing, Q,M_’
covor demonstrationa and pay particular attention to any thréatul
of &eﬁonstrations against the Republican Headquarters or t:iéﬁi*f‘
President. He was also told to ascertaln what activities |
were being planned by demonstrators. Baldwin covered several
demonstrations for MeCord during the period May 11-22, 1972,
and submitted Adaily reports. He covered three basic areas,
LaFayette Park, Dupont Circle and a c¢hurch located at 22nd and
P Streets, N. W., WDC. Baldwin was required to report any
signiflicant demonstrations to Melord by telephone whiah he
did. After two occasions when he called McCord and identified
himself by his true name, MeClord told Baldwin to use an alias.

In subsequent calls, Baldwin used the name Bill Johnson.

- L~ § ﬂ

During the week of May 11-15, 1§72, at M
suggestion, Baldwin moved from the Roger Smith Hotel where he
had been staying to Room 419, Howard Johnson Motel, opposite
the Watergate. On May 22 and 23, 1972, Baldwin traveled to
his home in Connecticut and returned in his personally owned
vehicle at the request of McCord. This car was parked in the

' pasement of the Howard Johnson Motel beginning May 25, 1972,‘f"

the date of Baldwin's return to WDC from Connectieut.

;,3-?;;“"..';;'-["’; On the evening of May 26, 1972, McCord came
- }_ YA ot bha Doarwamd Talranam Hatal and 24174 AatAwdm
N[QUUIL F4Y BV VilU NIURGIU JUVIILLIOVE TV YO A iV VWVAWM MAAWUmasd
e_" -"v', .-

‘; ‘e

This documint contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FB, it is the property of the ¥Bl and i loaned to yoor
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside '
your agency nor duphcated within yow agency. hﬂ! .
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

‘similar to Beldwin's monitoring demonstrations. MoCord had ln*’**
r N J.f ' e
_his posseaaion a walkle-talkie. Later that evening, two

1nd1v1¢1na1u {dentifried by Baldwin as RHunt and 1144y canme

wrirlAam ViRt as AWVTIIvlastria -

Room #19. Thereafter MaCord and these two men traveled from
the motel across Virginia Avenue, up an alleyway by the
Watergate Apartm;nts in the directlion of the Watergate
Restaurant. Baldwin observed this activity from the balcony
ef Room 419, &t the Howard Johnson Motel.

MeCord subsequently returned to Room 319 and watched
television with Baldwin. At about mi
telephone c¢all and thereafter lMeCord and Baldwin left the motel
and traveled towards the Capitol Hill area in McCord's car.
MeCord attempted to reach someone with the walkie-talkie with
no results. McCord had Baldwin buy some new batteries at an
2ll-night drug store on li4th 8treet. Thereafter, in the
Capitol Hill area, MeCord contacted another unit with the
walkie-talklie. A meeting was held between MoCord and
individuals driving & 1970-T72 brown FPlymouth bearing Distriet
5. - SETNEREERE

e individual 1dentified by Baldwin as 1aady -
stepped out of the Plymouth and entered MoCord's vchlélc;

5‘7.'

Baldwin saw the individual previously 1dentifted as Hunt. 4% %
pitting in the front of the other car and ether 1n<11w.r!.fflualE;i 1%

a‘ Te . ﬁw
.. ;'“... e
J»«r '\p:‘_.‘.- 'j-_:"; 'E'“T,‘
X R 4 P 2
‘. This documcnt cortzins neither recommendations nor conclusions o
of the FBI; it is the property of the FBi and is loaned to your
agency; it and its conlents are not to be distribuled outside I
your agency ner duplicaled within yow agency. AR o
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JAMER WALTER MC CORD, JR. - o
PR L oo
yhom he ecould not recognize wers also sitting in the Plymo&}hif""
T, ; »_t_l..,‘v..

g2

ﬁébdrﬂ drove to an alley directly beside Senator NCGOVOPR"%ﬁf.‘

B T 4

ten

sampalgn headguarters and paused in the alley. Liddy poinfi&fgﬁ
to some spot lights on the side of the dbuilding and {nquired
"what about those?™ McCord said they were noc problem and some
Qdiscussion was had about the second floor of the building.
As MaCord drove away, he told Baldwin "we're going to try and
relocate you in an apartment over there," pointing across the
street fronr Senator McGovern's headqQuarters, "so that you may
have visual observation of the people coming and going."
McCord drove around the area attempting to locate asomeone in
a Volkswagen. About 3:00 am, May 27, 1972, McCord said "there
is no go tonight, we gcan't find our man." MoCord drove bask
to the spot where the Plymouth had been parked at approximatcijr
3:00 am. MeCord addressed Liddy as his superior and it was
11ddy's decision to eall off whatever had been planned for -
that evening. ‘ '

On May 25, 1972, when Baldwin returned to Room ¥19
from his trip to Connectiout, mentioned above, therg;ﬁ?rpfiiiﬁ;;ﬁ
number of items of electronio equipment in Roon\§19:4 Eiéhoriffi
on the evening of May 25 or 27, 1972, McCord was 'fiddllnl'::

y{%ﬁﬁhne of these instruments. Baldwin described it as a .fQE

R N ) s :
;c.g.;.-Communication, Eleotronics Incorporated, Rockville,:d 4
e iFier iy s
7§3'¢"#3 5,

This documonl cortains npeither recommendations ror conclusions
of the FBL it is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency por duphoated within your agency. -
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. zfiééggm
- X Y % s
Maryia.nd Receiving System Type R.S.-111-1B-12,30-1000MC, 55%&" :

- ‘

ﬁur!ns MoCord's tuning of this instrument at 118.9 megacyolalﬂyﬁ'
a oonvernatlon was picked up to which Baldwin listened. Thil} "
conversation was in regard to & man talking with a woman and
discussing their marital problem, McCord then tuned the unit

to 135 megacycles, apparently attempting to piek up an

additional eonversation, but all that eoculd dbe heard by him

was a radio station. McCord made the oomment "we have‘to move
to a higher level." Bubsequently, Baldwin went toﬂfhs
registration desk of the motel and requested a room on the

7th Ploor. He then moved to Room 723 taking the electronie )
equipment which was maintained in a bdlue suitcase. Baldwin

began monitoring ths receliving system through an earphone wa@w
on My 29-30, 1972, during the period 8:00 am, to 6:00 pm,
dally, on McCord's instructions. McCord also told him 4f hgj

was in the room after hours he should continue to monitor. ';}L
Baldwin was instruoted to keep dally logs of the eonveraatioﬁs
overheard setting forth the date, time and convernationul %?ﬁii

» .

activities, He began kesping these logs on accounting papef'and

then changed to using legal aize yellow pads. McCord voull

E T This docur:nt contains meither recomrendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; it is the praperty of the FB! and is loaned to your
agancy, it and its contents are not to be disiributed outside -
your agency n@: dupiicated within your agency. .
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

iﬁmmérlés of the monitoring logs in memorandum form, with
6305 memorandum beginning with "a reliable source."
obaorved memoranda typed to Mr. Rob Odle and an individua
by the name of Timmons; however, Baldwin could not state that

AAAAA

these names related to the monitorin

g activities.
Baldwin in his monitoring discovered that he could
overhear telephone conversations on four extensions of one
phone at the office of Spencer Oliver at the Democratie
National Cdmnittee (DNC) Headquarters. C e .
During the period June 6-8, 1972, MoCord traveled to
Miami and prior thereto instructed Baldwin to take the daily
Yogs Baldwin had prepared to the CRP. MeCord provided Baldwin
a name to whom the logs were to be furnished (identity unrecalled)

re — - o |

and instructed Baldwin to place the logs in an &nvelo

pe which was
to be sealed and to be delivered to the guard at the buildlng
for delivery to the unidentified individual. Baldwin aia
this. ' - ) ?1 B

As a result of the monitoring, Baldwin learned that

Oliver was to travel to the state convention in Texas leaving ;
WDC on June 8, 1972, with return scheduled ror June 13. 1972.;.
Between June 9-11, 1972, Baldwin returned to his homc in ,~&“

“Conneetiocut.

ol e This document containg neither recommendations nor cenclusions
of the FBI it is the property of the ¥Bi and is loaned to your
agency, It and its contents are not to be distribuled oulside
your agency nor duphcated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC COHD JR.

ff __hg. 7 On June 12, 1972, MeCord gave Baldwin a $100 bAAYTFVELS

;nd told him to eat, drink and spend some time at the Watenﬁfﬁsfh f

: Lyl .
__-‘L.}t‘ etk Mo b WM __& ‘.L__:-..I [0 N T R )‘-"""ﬁ‘-« !‘. [}
gRve. Uﬂ thav dale Meclorda snowed palavwin a photograph of W,E;i-’_ N &

* ,

Larry O'Brien and asked 1f Baldwin had ever observed O'Brien
in a eorner office of the DNC Headquarters. That office
oould be observed from the balcony of Room 723 of the Howard
Johnson Motel. Baldwin replied he had not seen 0'Brien.
McCord told him to ge to the DNC Headquarters and gndeavor
to obtain a tour of the office. Baldwin d4id so and after ..
returning to the Howard Johnscn Motel pointed out to McCord the
location of O'Brien's office. Baldwin determined from his tour
that 0'Brien was out of town and u
Baldwin returned to the DNC Headquarters and obtained the
telephone number in Miami, Florida, where O'Brien oould be
oontacted. Baldwin gave this information to MeCord.

Sometime during the period June }2-18, 1972, Liddy
and Hunt came to Room T23 at the Howard Johnson Motel. Liddy
gave MoCord a quantity of $100 bills after which time McCord,

oy N ~ -_ . _ L Y

1972, ‘c‘orc came tl
t

- o __ A

_ B w s EA__ A _ M R, = _ m
AUNT and LiQdy ieIv $¥Ne room. un June 1o,

hat thoro had baon

P

Room 723 at about § or 6:00 pm, and learned

no activity and the monitoring log'waa empty for that dar. :;.

MoCord told Baldwin to go out to a store to purshase some- uﬁigﬁ“
gl C e

o ,.',_' i

battorles and endeavor to buy some "speaker wire.,"

i "-'f- : L
i el . R
T 2‘
gy ~
SR A

This documeni contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI it is the property of the FBI and 15 lozned to your

agency, it and its contents are not o be distributed outside
your agency nor dupiicated withn yow agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

same. When Baldwin returned from his efforts to purchase the
batteries and wire, he observed that McCord was looking at
some type of electrical unit. McCord alsc had a brown attaghe
case containing electrical equipment. McCord left the room and
returrnied with a bdell ehime box and some eomponents whigh
appeared to come from LaFayette Radio. At McCord's instruotions,
Baldwin soldered some wire to six batteries which MeCord had
taped together. i |

A short time later, McCord made a tolephone';all
and stated that "somebody's working over there." A little later
¥eCord received a telephone call and stated "I'1l be there.
When leaving the room MoCord furnished Baldwin a walkie-talkie
and told Baldwin "we are going acroes the street,” pointing te
the DNC Headguarters. McCord told Baldwin to use the walkie-
talkie and ocontaoct him if Baldwin observed anything unusual.
Baldwin believed the time was approximately 12 12: 30 nl,__“f
June 1Y, 1972. Baldwin watched television, lntermlttently
observing the Watergate, Approximately 2:15 am, Juno 17, 197!
Baldwin saw the lights go on on the Tth Floor of the Waterqpto.g

He picke& up the walkie-talkie to eontact someone to advise_éi[ﬁ;‘

2R ras
= lha.-, ¥’

ihil raot. Baldwin then observed the lights go on on the y{”ﬁf ‘

This documen! contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; it is the property of the FBI and is loared to your
agency, it and ils contents are nol to be disiributed outside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
Floor and recelved no reply when he reported this fact by walkle—

talkie.,

LU R
T Baldwin walked to the baleony of

£ = =id% --...-.---

two guards in front of the Watergate. He then observed a o@r"
arriving in front of the building from which three men emerged
and ran into the building. Shortly thereafter, Baldwin
observed a man with a gun on the 6th Floor and Baldwin,
utilieing the walkie-talkie, inquired if "your men had suits
on or casual elothes." The response was "suite,"” to whieh
Baldwin responded that there was trouble as there were men on
the 6th Floor wearing casual olothes who had guns. Baldwin
then heard over the walkle-talkie a whispered voice stating
"we hear you, they got us."

Baldwin saw a group of scooter policemen as well as
a police wagon arrive at the front door of the Watergate. He
then noticed two men leaving an alley on the east side of the
Watergate. One of theee was Hunt, and based on dress ;hd
physical appearance, the other man he believed to be Liddy.
Runt was wearing a windbreaker and the other ;ndividual wAS ,‘ n
vearing a dark sult. Both men were carrying ouitcéseiandi-: .
proceeded to a Plymouth, quite similar to-tho o&r Baldwin
dbserved on the night of May 26-27, 1972. Baldwin heard o;rlg

th. alkie talkle an inquiry "are you in the room?"

L. - v" 3
- - [
pE O & o
This document contains peither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI;, &t is the pronerty of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its conlents are not te be distribuled oulside
your agency mor duplicated within yow agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. s
OR S -"i?m" e ,giu .
ggsppnﬁod that he was, the other volce said he would de riéhtgﬁwi'f

théfﬁ.- Very soon thereafter, Hunt, who appeared to be qulbi% ?j

525?6&-, eame into Room T23. Hunt sald that he had to 0311: h@k‘*”
lawyer and instructed Baldwin to pack up all the material in
Room 723.

Hunt thereafter dialed a number without looking {t
up in the telephone book and engaged in a conversatiop which
included the faet that Hunt had $5,000 in cash which eould be
used for dbond. Hunt told Baldwin to call Mrs. McCord and tell
her that Molord had been arrested and to take all the material
whi¢h he had packed up to Mrs. McCord's home. Baldwin ealled
Mrs. MecCord and thereafter drove McCord's truck to Rockville,
Maryland, arriving at the McCord home at 8:00 am, June 17, 1972,
Baldwin earried two sultcases contalning a recelving unit-and
McCord's personal sultcase into the home and Mrs. MoCord then
drove Baldwin back to the motel. Baldwin loaded his own
possessions into his ocar and‘drove to his home in Connecti@ut.

On June 22, 1972, Baldwin telephonically c¢ontacted
Fred LaRue at the CRP. The conversation with LaRue was vnr; f@
guarded and Baldwin 1dentified himself as the lndivldual ﬂhb
worked for Mrs, Mitchell as a security officer and 1nquirea
u to why he had not heard from anyone in WDC, LaRuo sald E’"‘i\*‘;?

4 r
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Jamss YALTER MC CORD, JR.
ho ?emembered Baldwin but had no idea why he was oalling. ;z,._’

"”»i

When Baldwin related to LaRue that he had been working in

WDC, LaRue asked what Baldwin had been working on and Baldwin
explained that he was working when an incident ocourred
regarding the DNC Hesadquarters and he felt LaRue lhould know

h "a
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gcould contact Baldwin and Baldwin furnished LaRue his attorney's

telephone number. Within half an hour, Paul O'Brisn, WDC
.k ,
attorney, oontacted Baldwin's attorney's office and made

arrangements to meet with the attorney. On June 27, 1972,

0'Brien traveled to Connectlcut and contacted Baldwin's ol

.

attorney.

On June 25, 1972, McCord telephonically oontacted L
Baldwin from a pay telephone 1in GDC and after brief
discussion, the oonversationivhs terminated and shortly -

s

thereafter Baldwin received a call from McCord to a pudblie -7

telephone near Baldwin's home, the number of nhioh had beon ;

furnished by Baldwin to MoCord. Baldwin told ﬂoCord the PBI

was making 1nqu1rios about him and that it was neoessary fbr :’

R
o N B R L e e AT

Baldwin to retain an attorney and incur perscnal expenaes._w

TS .\ N TR T R R oA Y Toid . B b I e e
B T A o bt e s 7 SN T b
o oide N ! P P s
e s 2 S aieed B R

Me egﬁ told Baldwin he should bear with 1t and not say

} E i aiy B
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wanted Baldwin to take was that he worked for McCord, MoCord £
Assocliates, and he never worked for anyone else. MoCord -

said he wanted Baldwin to understand that everything 13‘
working out all right. Baldwin told McCord he would paui
McCord's position on to Baldwin's attorney and furnished.

5
MeCord the asttorney's telephone number,

10y
o)

ommittee to Reelect the President:

lt
ls ]

On July 10, 1972, a seourity guard at 1701
Pennsylvania Avenue, K. W., WDE. in which 1s located 7
the offices of the CRP, identified a photograph of Jumei'
W. MecCord as a photograph of an individual he had seen
snter and leave the building on numerous occasions. The o
guard indicated that a photograph of Alfred C. Baldwin‘ . _
resembled a person that he may have seen in the building.

On July 12, 1972, two students of Montgomery Junior

uited by James ﬁ MeCord, s 9T

to work as security guards at the CRP. One

a student in a olass at Montgomery Junlor Oollegn

» % W,

1nstructed by Mr. HoCord in a course ontitled 'Industrlal

)‘

nd Retail Security."

- .; .
g» o oo
h i Q" o - ‘?
l _, 1’4 _ .u'
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that he vaguely recalled requesting Robert Houston, a

security officer at the CRP, to pick up a package at National

Airport in late March or early April, 1972, which was to

arrive by private plane from North Carolina.

Mr.

Runn

stated he eould not reaall any details in regard to arrange-

ments which had been made for the pickup of this package or

of the names of any individuals involved in the incident

exoept Mr. Houston, who he noted had simply acted as a

mesBengs

'I_lﬂ Kryirmm

b & AV LAl &4

on wa
&> =

kY

turnsd over to Mr. Hugh Sloan, his assistant at the CRP.,

Mr. Nunn indicated that he belleved the package eontained -

campaign eontributions in the form of checks.

Mr, Nunn

stated his primary responsibility at the CRP was the

eoordination of the work of Finance Chairmen throughout the

United States

was traveling at that time with Mr. Maurice Stans and would

return to the WDC area on July 1A, 1972.

[ o Y

un

~to Hr. Lee Nunn, FCRP, stated that she recallod re

jb& ag

A%

4l.~;‘\

P

. Mr. Nunn stated his assiitant, Rugh Sloan,

e —e W "TAT
July 13, 1972, Mrs.

This documont contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBl, it is the property of the FBI and s loaned to your

agency, it and its contenls are aol to be distribuled outside

your agency nor dupiicated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, e

enveIOpe, early that day at National Airport. Upon receiptlhﬁﬁr;
of the envelope, Mrs. Dormlny turned it over to Mr. Hugh
Sloan. B8he was unaware of the contents of the envelope
but assumed it contained eampaign ceontributions.

On July 13, 1972, Robert Houston advised that
during late March or early April, 1972, he traveled to
Page Airlines located at National Airport, Arlington,”
Virginia, at the request of Mr. Les Nunn. Houston met a
private plane from Ralelgh, North Carclina, and obtained a
brown legal sire envelope from a white female in her twenties.
Houston eould not identify the girl further and stated he had
no conversation with her with the exception of identifying
himself as a security officer at the CRP. Houston returned
to the CRP offiece and turned the envelope over to Yolanda

Dorminy. Houston was unaware of the contents of the envelope.

On July 1%, 1972, Mr. Stans was questioned ooncorning the

CRP's receipt of a $25,000 cashier's check on April 11, 1972.

check was purchased on April 10 1972, and had been made payablo
to Mr. Kenneth H. Dahlberg. Mr. Stans stated that he receiyqd

This decument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBf, it & the pioperty of the FB! and is loaned to your
agency; it and its conlenis are not to be distributed oulside
your agency no: duplicaled within your agency.
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& Bk

¥hil check from Mr. Dahlberg on April 11, 1972, at a meetin; ot

e

oampaign FPinance Chairmen held at the Washlington-Hilton Ho}ai&\wbc

On April 11, 1972. Mr, Stans advised the check ropreaonted gn

accumulation of funds which had been colleosted by Mr, Dahlberg

e/ ]
!D

prior to Apri) 7, 1972. According to Mr. Stans, these funds

were hald by Mr. Dahlberg in a safety deposit box prior to the
1sguance of the aforementioned cashier's check. Mr. Stans
stated that after receipt o; this check, he turﬁod it over to
Hugh Slcan, as Sloan had responsibility for all monles received
by the FCRP. Mr. Stans sald Sloan had also attended the
meeting. Inasmuech as the check had been purchased on

- - —

, 1972, and dated on that date, & problem existed since

put
<

Aprii
it represented funds collected prior to April 7, 1972. According
to Mr. Stans, the check was turned over to G. Gordon Liddy,
Counsel, FCRP, 1in order that a legal opinion e¢ould be formulated
in regard to the best method to handle the receipt and reporting
of that transaction.

Mr. Stans was advised that the Dahlberg sheck hﬁd been
presented and cashed at a Miami, Florida, bank by Bernard gii-i

Barker on April 19, 1972, He was also advised that BarkeQFSQ

had sub

28 break-i{n of the

Demoqratio National Committee (DNC) Headquarters, wnc ‘on ét- s

‘lhq morning of June 1Y, 1972. Mr. Stans was unable to ‘é? ' gg
? ) R ‘c %ﬁﬂﬁf .:

This dotument contains neither recoemmendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your

agency, it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency nor duplicated within yow agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
qxﬁlain how this transaction could have ocourred. It was |

kr Btana' opinion, at that time, that Mr. Liddy had oaah

of the funds. He 1indicated that he belleved this $25,000 walf
inocluded in a deposit to the Committee acoount on May 30 or
31, 1972.

Mr. Stans was also advised that a Mr. Manuel Ogarrio
of Mexieco City had purchased four bank drafts from the Banco
Internacional in Mexleo in amounts of $18,000, $32,000,
$15,000 and $24,000 for a total of $89,000. Mr. Stans
stated that he did not know Manuel Ogarrio or the source
of this money. Mr. Stans indicated that Hugh Siocan had
advised him of the receipt of $100,000 from Mexiso on
April €, 1972. ©BSloan stated that the amount had beén accounted
for as "cash on hand" as of April ¥, 1972. Mr. Stans stated
that he believed this $100,000 amount had been received by Sloan
and then given to G. Gordon Liddy to be cashed and deposited
into the CRP account. When Mr, Stans was Informed that
the four bank drafts on the Banco Internacional had alce
been cashed in Miami, Plorida, by Bernard L, Barkor, !r Stans

a

expressed surprise. HNr. Stans stated that bernaru L.

&

ﬁ”& o T
DO
‘S{;‘aat‘f*?ﬂv
ﬂ}ﬁeua ¢ontr1butions had been furnished him orally by Mr. i?oan $F

, [ R

Bnrkor was in no way employed by or eonnected with the FC!;

: Mr. Stana indicated that all information pertaining to

R
This doctm =t cortains neither recommendalions nor conclusions

of the FBI, it is the pronety of the F3i and is loaned to yowr
agency; il and its coaterts are mol to be disiributed outside
your agency nor duphcated within yow agency.
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or

"!‘

r doaumentation of the receipt of these funds. Aocording

f .

to. Hr ‘Stans, Mr. 3loan was accountable to no one for ;ﬁ;quf},

receipt of the funds.

When Mr. Stans was advised that the FRI desired
an immediate interview of Hugh Slocan, he replied that Mr, Sloan
had resigned two weeks ago and he believed Sloan's desk had
already been cleaned out. Mr, Stans advised Sloan's
resignation had been acepted by the FCRP at that time as he
had ifnitially taken that Job with the FCRP with the intention

of leaving at that time.

employed by the FCRP as a Legal Counsel whose rosponsibiliéioi

ineluded the formation of legal opinion regarding the CRP's ...

actions under the Disclosure of Punds Act. Mr. Stens stated

that L1ddy's employment with the CRP had been terminated

when 11ddy refused to answer questions posed to him dy the “y

. _ ,
Later on the sams date, July 18, 1972, ¥r. Stans

was reinterviewed. At that time the interviewing Agents -

Cb

P R
inve

n
hat
3

L.LA_ A . B e - AL o h Bl i = -t onon Fondemnserf nes s i
OUL %0 Mr. oLAllR LAV UUCLNE &Il Ta1°1i2) AyTi VLIOR VH

g

ate, Mr, Stans had indioated that Hugh Sloan had  ‘,,} -

d
; gn 8d from the Committee two weeks earlier. He was thgi

a viued that other (ommittee employees had informed the

. i
-

‘*ﬂ L

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions , ’
of the FBL it is the proerty of the FBI and is loaned lo your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency nor duphcated within youwr agency.
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'?BI pndJuly 13, 1972, that Mr. Sloan was at that time on .%j%“§{4:
et b

}rlp 1n the company of Mr. Stans and thus would be unavailablq .
- o SL?

'tor 1ntarv1ew until Friday, July 1&, 1972. aﬁ&xﬁfﬂ

Mr. 8tans subasquently replied that Sloan had
resigned orally about two weeks prior to that time. He
tndicated that Sloan's last day on the payroll of the FCRP
was Friday, July 14, 1972, Mr. Stans stated that Sloan had
met him at & meeting in Los Angeles, California, a week !
prior to that date. 3loan then accompanied him on the rest
of his trip to Oregon, Washington, Jowa and Ohlo. Mr. Stans
$ndicated that he had hoped to persuade Sloan to reconsider
his resignation. However, Sloan indicated so him that he
wished to leave. 7 |

On July 17, 1972, Hugh W. Sloan, Jr., advised he had
been Treasurer of the FCRP until July 1%, 1972, at which time
he resigned from that position for peraonal reasons. He
indicated that he had reoenﬁly returned from the West Coast
where he had met with his immedliate supervisor Maurice Stans.

Sloan stated that he had accompanied Btans to Hashlngton,,ff;

o |

-

Oregon and Yowa on Committee business and had roturned to UDG

on July 13, 1972. 8Slocan declined to continue that interviov .

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, it is the properly of the FB! and is loaned to vour
agency: it and s contents are not to be distribuled outside

your agency nor duplicated within your agency. L
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égiiro»tb "get this matter eleared up."
X :

Everette Howard Hunt:

rC WY A Julw 10 1072 Wra

i/ Nanathy T Hiumnmt w
& “AJ RS » AW A W WAL ol w LR _S¥ 8"} -~

small plece of luggage, normally referred to as 2 cosmetie

case. After viewing this plece of luggage, Mrs. Hunt indicated

that the case was very similar to a piece of her own luggage

o which she had purchased a number of years agec. 3he noted that

B R TR 2 T ERT Lo T W e e
S 3wy . . . N s
bt e o el A A

%g her own cosmetle case had been misplaced during a family trip
#

5 to Nicarauga in late 1970. The plece of luggage

bore the writing "Hunt Lisa." After viewing that writing,

Mrs, Hunt stated that her daughter s Lisa Hunt. In about

1566 Hunt njured and hosp

unv was

vy

s, Lisa
of an automobile accident. During that stay in the hospital,
Lisa utilized some of the family luggage. The luggage also

bore a gold seal from the "Castallana Hilton, Madrid, Spain,* -
Mrs. Runt stated that this seal resembles a seal which had been
preosent on her luggage. She also indicated that the wrltlng
"Hunt Lisa"™ may have been placed on her own luggage at the time
Lisa Hunt was hospitaligzed. FHowever, she eould not 1dent1fy:tho
plece of luggage deserided as her own. Mrs. Hunt adéised that
Douglas Ceddy and G. Gordon Liddy were familiar to her as baﬁu
}n,d;vl?uals had assisted her husband in the formation of H

fu h.Aaﬁooiatas, a publie relations firm whigh Hunt had

LS8 T
& oL

[EY K
EREit ol

- Fay

I This document contains feither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not fo be distribuled outside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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'%aééﬁtiy
'; LWy ;.‘? LI ﬂ'sg'gf:’ “é:
Nsw York furnished flight goupons for two individuals who “?Jﬁagv?

%"@
had traveled on American Airlines Flight 32 from Los Angeles,

California, to New York City, New York, on feptember §, 1§71.

These coupons bore the names of Mr. E. Hamilton and Mp, G.

Larimer. Notation on the goupons indicated that Larimer and

Hamilton had ocoupled adjacent seats on the Flight. _ )
On the same date, American Alrlines rurnisﬁed ,

soupon for a passenger known as Mrs. J. Funt, whioh eoupon

had been fssued on August 22, 1979. The coupon reflected a
round-trip flight from New York to Los Angeles, California.
As no flight number was 1isted on the coupon, 1t was the
conolusion of the representative of the Airlines that it had ~—
besn utilieed on the aforementioned flight.
On July 11, 1972, George Gordon Liddy declined to
be interviewed by Special Agents of the FBI at his residenee.
On July 12, 1972, individualas residing in the - : _
nelghberhood in which the Liddy residenoi-wal'loo;t;a wérn'iﬁ
interviewed in an attempt to develop background inf;rﬁation?fﬂ‘.
fportinont to George Gordon Liddy., <k
g [‘ —;-:. On July 13, 1972, Martin R. Pollner, Direstor, ornq

B
-9( Lav Enforcement, U. 8. Department of the Treasury, indigat &
R S

"_:-",‘ " -

This documiznt contains neither recommendations nor conclusions -
of the fB!, it is the propeity of the FB! and s foaned o your
agency, it and its contents are nol 1o be distribuled outside
your agency nor duplcated within yow agency.
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“ -\,.;. i \.-:.»,I"’»«" o
ﬁhat Georgo Gordon L1ddy had been brought to the Treasury - OO

DOpartment by Eugene T. Rossides, Assistant Secretary of iy |
R 'a- . o

In July, 1971, Liddy resigned from his position at the Treasury

Department to accept a position on the White House staff.
According to Mr. Pollner, Liddy worked dilrectly under Rgil
{Bud) Krogh, Deputy Assistant to the President, and John D.
Ehrlichman, Speclal Assistant to the President. At the

White House 1144y was employed at the ?omestic Counell. During
1.14d4y’s employment at the Treasury Depéftment, he worked on

a narcotics program along the Mexican Border. Mr. Pollner
provided a list of persons who had been associated with
1144y during his employment at the Treasury Dopartmént.r

Investigation Re: CEI - Recelvers

On July 12, 1972, Mr. Roy Scherrer, Watkins-
Johnson Company, Communications Electronics, Inc., Rockville,
Maryland, advised that on Ha& 1, 1972, he was contacted by
James MoCord regarding the avallability of aurveill;hoo
" pecelivers, Subsequently, MoCord purohased a CEI reoelvin;
" syatem, type RS-111, IB-12, Serial Number 132 for 43, 500,»
MaCord pald cash for this item by produoing 35 $100 bills.

fkecords pertaining to this purchase were roceived from Watk1g14 {

wrnh,,

‘5-70 scini Company.
%.,, :‘% ““j’x

This docem:at contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBi; it is the property of the FBI and is toaned to your . -
ageacy, it and ifs contenls are not fo be distibuted outside

your agency nar duplicated within yowr agency.
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Miscellaneous

;flgﬁj; On July 17, 1972, plainclothesman Gary

Bittenbender, Metropolitan Police Department, WDC, advised

he had net and spoken with James McCord ¢f the CRP prior %o

June 17, 1972. MeCord made intelligence type inquiries of

L PR S E S TR SV AL P R vy L= ey T ~
P A g o SR A R et o L i Bl e N
pavrnare .
‘\?"'3;"‘2’1{# e T IR D e VL TR
e ket b SPGATRY i S R
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[ ek

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency, it and Hs contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency nos duplicated within your agency.

Ifﬁg Bittenbender. Bittenbender observed McCord on June 17, 1972, at

E?;; the Metropolitan Police Department Identification Division when

f;i; MeCord was belng processed after an arrest, MeCord asked Bitten-

{?;; bender to notify his, HeCord's, wife, that he had been arrested.

Fiij ‘ Bittenbender felt this aotion to be improper, and instead |

ﬂ;; notified a seourity officer at the CRP, who in turn called

f ig-. MoCord's wife. '

S An individual using the name Bernard L. Barker,

3_Mj using an American Express credit ecard, rented a 1972 green

i_fﬁ Plymouth Fury from Avis Rent-A-Car, Alexandris, flrginll,_i'

b 3% on May 22, 1972, through May 30, 1972. |

; }; Additional employees of the DNCH, 2600 Virginlas

3‘13*;' Avenue, N. W., WDC, interviewed with negative resuitu. on -
;;fff July 13, 1972, attorney Miohael Douglas Cad&y. wai_roﬁnk;;;f:’\i
fé‘ “ in eontempt of oourt for refusal to discuss matters Befof‘laf‘:'
:{ f?odopgl grand Jury. 2 | __ o ._fﬁﬁgi;g!
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nvastigation Concexning Everette Howard Hunt, Jr., .
rge Gordon Tiddy: ™

;zbo On July 7, 1972, Mary Denburg, Los Angeles,

Callfornin, advised that since her last interview, she had
recalled that the name used to bill telephone calls botwola g
Jackson and Runt was Busquehanna Corporation. On July 6. 1912.
Denburg had lunch with Bsther Kirby. Kirby advised Denburg that
the nane Susquehanna was set up by Mr, Jackson to oreate the
appearance of an attorney-client relationship in all contactl:‘
between himself and Hunt. Kirby stated to Denburg that Noward
Runt was i{n Los Angeles and stayed at Jackaon's home during tho
tinme that Jackson and members of hie family travelod to 3ln

Antonto, Texas, and on to Mexico city. NSRS

E—
Durfng that time Gordon Liddy flew to Los Angeles to bring Bunt

some monay. Kirby advised Denburg that Kunt left tho 3ack30l

L ,,,_._,_“

residance on June 29, 1972. . . .o i
On July 10, 1972, records of the Boverly-wllahlrn :
Sotel, Beverly Eills, Cauforn!.a, vere obumod snovuv tnu
HRoward Hunt and George F. monard ltayed at the hotel trou

January 7 to Januarxy 11, 1973, and from rebruary 17. 1913,L

., -a‘

P A S DR

This document contains nzither recommendations mov conclusions
of the FBI, it & the prepcity of tha FO! and & Woaned to your
agency; Rt and its codtonts are mot to be distributed outside
your azoncy eor dudlicaicd within your agency.

/35




-~
At
.

—_

U ch
e
-/

é‘h :
i

G2
5
M

JWB WALTER MC CORD, JR.

LA

J?%i}ﬁiry 21, 1972, Telephone reocords reflecting looal
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. éséégé;hge talephone calls were also obtained,
, Investigation by the Los Angeles Dlvlaion of thn
. Federal Bureau of Inveatigation for the period of Nily 13,
—xfg - through July 19, 1972, regarding subscribers to telephohé numbers
? called by Everette Howard Hunt and George Gordon 1Liddy from the

LAE “‘5}.3‘{ e

Beverly-Wilshire Hotel, developed no pertinent ln!ormatian
rogarding the burglary of the Democratic National Comnittes
Readquarters, Washington, D. C., on June 17, 1972, ~ '
LA $/% O August 1, 1972, Clifford Albart Miller, ... -
Public Relations Consultant to the President of the Unié;d
States, Los Angeles, Californis, advised that hg'inou- ?‘h‘;;i.
person by the name of George Gordon Liddy and tﬁ;é itddj ;i: |
the legal counsel for the chmlttet to Reelect the Ptesldont,
Washington, P. €. Niller stated that approximatcly ! to ,
months ago, he was contacted by the Attornay Genera!, thn
Mitchell, to torn a compunication and advortising qroup tu _
foster the reelection of Presidont Nixon. This udvertlstng‘

" group is known otticlally as tho 'Hovembor Group-

-~

This document contains neith® recommencalions nor conclusions N
of the FBI; it iz fhc propzt; of the FBI and is loaned Yo yowr =~
agency, it and I3 centails &.c mot to be distributed outside o -
youw azeacy nor Curiicated wihin your agency. . r
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JAMES WALTER

Agveatxq_atxon COncomlni McCords

MC CORD, JR,

Jr:d f* On

m_-\i‘- 2.

!nqineerlna Company, Fairfield, Connectigut, gndig;geg

March, 1972,

R
June 23, 1972, a representative

At R

James Walter McCoxd, Jr., had purchased a countar

measure device, utilized o locate eavesdropping transmlttorn. o

from his firm. This device, known as "A-2" has a purchaae_ﬁrie§

of $6,700,

Investigation Concerning Everette Howard Hunt, Jr.: e
2&7 On July 14, 1972, Mrs. Id4a Brady, Showboat Botér':;: ;.
Inn, Greenwioh, Connectiowt, advised that on June 15, 1572, .

Nr. Robert A.

Wait of Rockville, Maryland, checked lntb th.‘;;ﬁl'

Inn and left on June 16, 1972. On July 14, 1972, Mrs. Robert .

Thompson, Brldgewater, Connecticut, advised that Mr, ihd neas |

Robert Wait, were her neighbors and close personal friends prier

to their moving to Washington, D. €. MNrs. Thompson ctltod-f”;ﬁf”

that Mr., and Mrs. Wait and their chiléren arrived .t her ho-..f

on the aftern

oon of June 16, 1972, and ramained thar. untll tha

evening of June 18, 1972, - ) -‘if T

halg on Fadne
Qy Dgntscher.

;-¢,V
hd e

sday, May 24, 1972, the date previously xopo

This decumenl contains noither recommendations por conchusions
of the FEI" it iz th: pronety of the 181 and ¥ loaned to youwr
agency; it aid nc conenls are not to be dictifvited outside
your azsocy noo Qupikaied withn your agesty.
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;nvestag;tion at 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., WDC: %fégﬁagt

B f} On July 13, 1972, Mr. Xenneth H., Bergmann, 011?&

N
,v
N ]
-

"‘V"

Cafr Management Company, WDC, provided sign in logs whiech
are Xept by the segurity guards at 1700 Pennaylvania Avenue,

N. W. These logs are maintained to 1dentify persons entering
the building after normal business hours. On the dally

log for June 17, 1972, an individual using the name Watt,
appeared to have signed in for the Mullen Company in Suite 770.

This individual signed in at 0320 and out at 0330. On July 13,

-
’

1972, HMr. Robert A. Walt, Director of OGovernment Relatlons,
General Foods Corporation, 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. i;,
Suite 770, WDC, denied making the aforemenitioned entry as he
was out of town at the tima. e
Committee to Reelect the President:

On July 17, 1972, a black attache ease containing
electronic devices was displayed to Mr, Robert L. Houatoq,
Seocurity Coordinator for the CRP. Mr., Houston tentatively
1dentified the ocase as one that previously sat under the
table in the security office of the CRP, MNr, nouston"agffij
indicated that the contents of this attaohe aase were usedh

as,needed by personnel of the CRP.

5‘_\5;
i‘

s

.

r Hqgh W. Sloan, Jr., CRP, advised that for the prior tqo ;&;

ot
""‘"l!»i 4
(‘-

tr#ﬂu s:

eeks to July 17, 1972, Sloan had accompanied Maurice Stan: Xa

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of “the FBL. it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your

agency, H and its contents are not to be distributed outside .
your agency nor duphicaled within your agency. e
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On July 17, 1972, Miss Jane M. Dannenhauer, aecf%tari‘_
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§25 000 ‘contribution received from Xenneth Dahlberg on

April 11, 1972.
On July 18, 1972, Mrs. Judith Hoback, Assistant

to the Treasurer at the Finance CRP, stated that all monles
that came to the Finance Committee came to Mr. Hugh 7:1
Sloan and were directed to "dummy committees”™ or to the

General Finance Committee. Prior to April 7, 1972, four -

& Sha MDD
L AL

- »
L4 ilw n

. Mrs. BQbasck
said she had seen Sloan's notations of dlsbursements to George
Gordon Liddy of $81,000 or $89,000; over $100,000 to Mr. Porter;
and approximately $50,000 to Mr. Magruder. Mr. George led;,*i
as Legal Counsel, gave legal)l advige to the Finance Committee.
On July 19, 1972, Mr. Herbert Porter, Director e
of Scheduling, CRP, advised that funds were set up for the
purposes of gathering intelligence pertaining to demonstrations.
Mr. Jeb Magruder suggested George Gordon Liddy as the person |

to head up this intelligence. Liddy would mquegt the fundl Y

- -----v EE R X L - Rt = A

from Porter who would obtain tho funds rrom Mr. Hugh 810an. ‘
and Porter would then furnish them to Liddy, Porter destroyod
gll receipts for these funds whieh had been signed by L1 4a; : .

SRR ‘*‘:.xs G
‘.élgf..?f{ié_'-} on July 18, 1972, Mr. Peter A. Holmes, Assistant, %q&
S £

a This document contains nmeither recommendalions nor conclusions
of the FB! it is the property of the FB! and is tozned to your
agency; &t and its coatenls are not to be distributed oulside
your agency ner duplicated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

}herTrehsurer of the Finance CRP, advised he maintains reca !

'gf Oontributions and disbursements, but that no mentioen

- o om

ha been made of a $25,000 contribution by Kenneth Danlberj, ¥
On July 20, 1972, Mr. Jeb Btuart Magruder, Deputy |
Campalgn Director, CRP, WDC, advised his duties related to
advertising, polling, and public relations, as well as qther
related duties, In late January or early February, 1972,
Magruder assigned Qeorge Gordon Liddy the responsibility of
gathering intelligence regarding possibie harasament ef
surrogate candidates and the possible disruption at the
Republican Convention site. Mr. Magruder said Liddy was
hired as Legal Counsel, CRP, in December, 1971, after
conference with John Dean and Bud Kroegh of the White House,
Magruder authorized Liddy to spend up to $250,000 in order ,
to gather such Sntelligence. He specifically advised 1144y
to conduct intelligence gathering within the law. e
On July 21, 1972, Miss Laura Allce Prederick, ~
secretary to Mr. Fred C. LaRue, advised that she was furnlshed
& revolver by Mr, LaRue after she came to WDC as she was afraid
of street robberies. Subsequently, this gun was found to_fz'f,
missing after she moved from one apartment t§ inothcr in ﬁa;oﬂ, 1971.

'*“lirv On July 21, 1972, Mr. Kenneth Wells Parkinson, )»aff'ﬂ'“ -

;. TR S e
X ﬁv- .

S This document contains neither recommendalions not contlusions
of the FBi; it is the properiy of the FBi and is joaned to your
agency; it and s contents are not to be distributed outside
your agancy nor dupicated within your agency.
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1it1£ation Mr. Parkinson stated he represented the Committe&

A S m,

and all its subordinate Committees and hie representation fif”“”

extended to all employees of any of these Committess.

Additional security guards employed at 170}

results.

Damocratie National Committee Feadquarters and Laboratory

Examinations:

Elimination photographs ecntaining the photograph
of Alfred Carleton Baldwin, IXI, dimsplayed at the DNCH ;1th
generally nagative results, although he looked vaguely
familiar to Miss Ida Maxwell Wells.

i RS

The FBI Laboratory determined that on gcheck number

131138, 4n the amount of $25,000, paysble to Kenneth Dahlberx.

oy Bk - L

the notarial writings on the reverse side were prepared by
RBernard L. Barker. The Metropolitan Police Department .
Fingerprint Examination Section, WDC, determined that latent
impressions developed from evidence of the burglary of the
DNCH wers 3dentical with four out of the five lndividuall('
arrested at that time. They were Virgilio Gonealer, Frankk

Fiorini, Eugenio Martinez, and Bernard Barker.

{TIAL

White House:
ﬁ»;{?fﬁ“ Mr. John Ehrlichman, Assistant to the Presldent_;""""'

This docurcit contains neither recommendalions nor conclusions
of the FBL it is the propecty of the F3I and is loaned to your
agency; it and its conlents are not to be dist-ibuted outside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
fne U L
the Unlted States, advised on July 21, 1972, that he had n%; LEx

RN - .
IQEQ!EL&EEWRE_EQEEEPmP- Mardien and Fred C. LaRue:

On July 17, 1972, Nr. Robert €. Mardian, Special
Agsistant to the Campaign Manager for the CRP, WDC, advised
that he has spoken to Mr. Gordon Liddy, Mr. Maurlce Stans,
and Mr. HRugh Sloan, at CRF in the capaclity of an attorney,
and therefore eould not divulge either the nature or substange
ef those conversations.

On July 18, 1972, Mr. Fred C. LaRue, Spesial
Assistant ¢to the Campalgn Manager, CRP, WDC, advised that he
has a personal relationship with Mra. John Mitchell, and
participates in the sorsening of prospective security
personnel hired for her, and in thie capasity he believes he
interviewed one Alfred Baldwin. In the middle of June, 1972,
Mr. LaRue stated he received 2 telephone eall from Baldwin
indieating that Baldwin was owed money by the CRP. Baldwin
provided Mr. LaRue with the name of his, Baldwin's, attorney,
and LaRue furnished the same information to Mr. Paul O'Brien.jzlu

representing the CRP, Mpr. LaRue advised he was also aoquaintcd

with Mr. Xenneth Dahlberg and that recently he had telephonie - -

oontaet with Mr. Dahlberg regarding a check in the amount %5,;
.#i% 000, which appeared to be of some problem to Mr. Dahlberg

A 5
T 2
% . .;. el i PN
e v ey 2 - By .
A :2 S . e gl e ]
-g;.ﬁ~-i.- ’ . : &
RN B LR

This document contains neither recommendations nor conciusions
of the ¥BI it is the propesty of ihe FB! and is loaned to your
agency; it and its cortents are not to be disiribuled oulside
your agency nor duplicated witha your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

ﬂi. ﬁéhlberg was referred to Mr. Maurlce Stans. _‘;

VL. N e

{00, onJuly 21, 1972, Mr. LaRue advised that he had F.. i .
) : Ty -

ot .
E S A
T e
: » -

nfur&ilﬁod a 38-caliber revolver to his secretary, Miss Lauf;
Frederick, during the spring of 1971. He also stated that he
was instrumental i{n relleving Mr. Liddy of hils dutiles in that
Liddy would not ecooperate with the FBI in their investigation

of the break-in of the DNCH. Mr, LaRue indicated that Mr. Liddy
was the general counsel for the CRP, legal counsel for the
Finance Committee of the CRP, and had responsibility for the

CRP's $intelligence gathering aoctivities.

¢
f:’:'"*'v.:é? This document contains meither recommendations mor conclusions
of the FBL it is the propetty of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency, it and its comtenls are not to be distiibulcd outside
your agency nor duplicated wilhin your agency.
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e 25_ ot

Committee To Reelect the President:

L 4

PR T

;f;; On July 2k, 1972, Mr. DeVan L. Shumway, Dlreotorffﬁf%g*”
%
s

e - 25
of Publio Affairs, CRP, advised that he has never received‘ﬁiéé%fi

'
Y

- &
L] *

any packages or large snvelopes from a dbullding guard of |
1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W. He also stated he had never
received any information from Mr. James McCord whioch would
have come as a result of a "bugging” device. Howevar, he
414 recall receiving a "kind of note” from MoCord referring
to a matter at the Democratic Headquarters, but he could not
recall its format or its oontents.
¥Mr. Fowell A. Moore, Director of Fress and Informa-
tion, CRP, advised on July 24, 1972, that at the request of
Robert Mardian, he had prepared a statement for release to
the press regarding the termination of Mr, George Liddy's
employment with the Committee. This statement was exhibited
to Mr. Robert Mardian or Fred LaRue and was glven to Nr. Shumway.
On July 28, 1972, Mr. Maurice Stans, Chairnaﬁ of
the Finance Commiteee to Reelect the President, WDC, stated
he would always turn over any contributions that_he received
to the Treasurer of the Committee, Mr, Hugh 810an.‘j ?r. Séans"
advised that hs had absolutely no hand in the political poliey

;‘%;5‘! r: i d
- IR
'ﬁxi‘ -

jﬁéﬁiﬁg'deniaions of the Committee and that he would roceivg»

+

a-.‘-‘.' s -, "‘_.‘_" ‘] e :

fing;ruetions from Mr. Jeb Magrudsr that certain funds wouﬂ%j%ﬂ g

t ::,:_l’ ‘:‘;z. ’,‘, ‘,s- _5=. 2

A
.

e B

This document cortains neither recommzndations nar eonclusions
of the FBL; it is the pronaity of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency, i and s conenls are mot to be dist ibub:d ouicide
your agency nor duplicated within your azency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
have to be paid out for various expenses. Subsequent to

Sbanq‘ arrival at the Committee on February 15, 1972,

nr. ueo]

the Committee to the finance section as legal counsel.

Mr. Stans stated that he was aware that there was a considerable
amount of cash on hand in the Committee office. He estimated
the amount of cash varied from approximately $200,000 to
$350,000. Mr. Stans denied knowing the contributor of funds
that eventually arrived at the Committee by way of Mexloan
checks. Upon additional questioning, Mr. Stans stated/that

he was aware of how the money got to Mexico for the purchase

w

of the Mexican checks, but that he did not

P | .

ish to divulge
this information until he conferred with counsel as he -
felt that in 4ivulging this information, he may also have .- : - -
to divulge the name of the eontributor. ﬂ

White House:

On August 7, 1972, records regarding the hiring
and termination of Everette Howard Hunt were obtained from
the White House. Included were the March 30, 1972, memorandum
of W. Richard Howard as well as reoords of days'OQVWhich Hgni

worked. These days were between July 6, 1971, and March 29,

This document confains neither recommzndations sar conclusions

of the FBI, it is the pronety of the FBI and is Joaned to your

agency; it and s conients are net to be distribuled outside

your agency nOr duplicaled wiln your agency. V
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
Busineua Equipment Center, Ltd., WDC, advised that on Juno"*”"”“.
1972 hls company sold as cash items, reoording equipment amdﬁ?“‘

o P
‘J ',x.‘l‘_;‘

fﬂnnnnnv1=~ to James W. MoCord. The items eonsisted of port-

VW W W B A R s - aid L ] 2% =

able dictating units, battery packs, earphones, recording
cartridges, ete. Records regarding this sale were also .
obtained.
On July 19, 1972, Mr. Everette Howard Hunt provided
handwriting examples and majlor case fingerprint impressions.
On July 24, 1972, Miss Dominga Reinoso Martin&:
was interviewed. Miass Martinez stated that she was a

donestic employed by Mr. and Mrs. Everette Howard Hunt, in
their home in Potomac, Maryland. Misa Martinez is a Chilean
eitigen, and also is= employed as a domestic for a diplomat
one day a week, Miss Martiner was displayed varlous photo-
graphs without effeocting any identification other than her
employer, Mr, Hunt.

On July 27, 1972, Mr. George Gordon Liddy furnished
handwriting examples.

Pederal Bureau of Investigation Laboratory Report: -

In a report dated July 25, 1972, the FBI Iddntirl#:

at unlnown latent fmnresaion
aw F-B AN TR B H B NP AR W R

Lo
WA LLLANV TV AR

LTI R . - A
AVADAVIL &uU

PN Y Ry v +4 o ad
gavivii vapcu .u

t identical with those of Runt. The FBI Laboratery, in & =~
7 "n'a@
p ort dated July 26, 1972, advised that the known handwritlng
g

&

:
FRCE

iy@g“

'A&faa:re G#\:}

This dotunrert conlaing neither recommendations ndr conclusions
of the FB!, it is the propety of fhe FBI and is loaned to your
ageney, it and ils conlents are not to be distibuted outside

your agency nor dupticated within your agency. . ’
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probadbly prepared by Hunt. Other comparisons oould not de

affactaed.

oy

In a report dated August 2, 1972, the Identification
Division advised that the unknown latent impreasions previoualy
submitted Iin this matter were not identical to those known
prints of George Gordon Liddy.

General Accounting Offige: . -

On July 25, 1972, Xerox coples of a registration
form and statement of organization for the Texas Finance

Committee to Reglect the President dated May 30, 1972, and a

[
[ o
o

were obtained from the Off{ce of Federal Elections, General
Aoccounting Office, WDC.
Subpoenas:

On August 3, 1972, subpoenas were served at the

Republican National Committee and Frederick W. Berens Company '

for all resords pertaining to George Gordon Liday. Oﬁ'.‘-;j{;:;

T

August 3, 1972, a subpoena was served at the Riggs National .

I

A

»

;Bank, WDC, for all records pertaining to Everette Howard Hunt Jr,
. g* .’“‘:”‘ ,'
] -On August 7, 1972, a subpoena for the American Seourity anuiqg&m?

s
. o e

,Trust Company, WDC, was served regarding bank accounts of ;

vk

4

of the FBI, it is the propesty of the FBI and is lozned to your
- agency, it and its conlents are not to be di-liihuled oulside
R your ageacy nor duplicated within your agency,

] This document contains meither recommendations nar conclusions
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8. Gordon Liddy.
%011 Records:

VA T
2l On July 25, 1972, pursuant to the issuance of

subpoenas, telephone toll records for Bernard L. Barker;
Barker Assoctates, Ino., of Miami, Florida; Everette Howarﬁ
Hunt, ¢/o Robert R. Mullen and Company, WDC; Everette |
Howard Hunt (residence); MeCord Assoclates, Ine.,
Rockville, Maryland; Virgilio Oonezalerx; Eugenio Rolando
Martinex, both of Miami, Florida; George Gordon Lid4dy,

Oxon Hill, Maryland; Kathleen Chenow, Alexandria, Virginia;

and Miochael Douglas Caddy, WDC, were cbtalned.

H

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; it is the pioperty of the TBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its conlents are not to be distributed outside
your agency nor dupiicated within your agency.
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485 ﬁ[ On July 20, 1972, Mr. Clifton DeMotte, Davisvillo,-ig@“"*

e '-v P
Khode Island, advised that on July 26, 1971, he met with en; ? y

Ibventiggtion _Concerning Everette Howard Hunt:

individual who introduced himself as Ed Warren, DeMotte utated
he received telephone c¢alle from this individual who elaimed that
he was eontacting DeMotte on the recommendation of Mr. Robert
Bennett of the Robert R. Mullen Company, Washington, D. C.
Delotte met this individual at Warwisck, Rhode Island. This
individual told DeMotte that he was working for a group whieh
was doing some research of the Kennedy family and on the incident
at Chappaquiddick Island. Warren had a very "anti-Kennedy"
attitude and asked specifioc questions eoncernling activities at
the Xennedy home. DeMotte explained that Warren had been -
referred to q1m by Bennett because in 1960 DeMotte had worked as
& publie relafions man for the Yatchman Hotel in Yarmouth,
Massachusetts, which was to house press pecple of the Kennedy
gampalign group.

Investigation Concerning the Travel of Hunt and Liddy:

y<2 ;%36- On July 19 and 20, 1972, Mr. James A. Sapenaro,
Trans World Atrlines (TWA), Xansas City, Missouri, advised that ‘
individuals using the names H. Hunt 3. Leonard, E. Harrcn. l.
Hamilton, Gordon Liddy, 8. Liddy and E. H. Runt, Jr., had
t;?veleﬁ extensively on TWA flights during the first six

W This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, it is the property of th: FB) and is loaned to your
agency;, it and its contents arc not to be distibuted outside
your agency nor dupicated within your agency.
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of James Walter McCord, Jr,, were 1dentified but they provided”

Igvestiggtion of James Walter MeCord, Jr.: ‘ f

\-‘5

/Qk'zyg/ Additional subseribers emanating from the tolephon

-s

no pertinent information regarding the dburglary of the Demo-
cratic National Committee Headquarters on June 17, 1972, at |
Washington, D. C.

On July 25, 1972, Mr. Walter E. Brayden,

Annandale, Virginia, advised that he nhas ([ EEENEENNS i

McCord Assiciates, the last being in April, 1972, when he

accompanied Mrs. Martha Mitchell to Chiocago, Illinois.
Mr. Brayden eould provide no information regarding the _
burglary of Democratic National Headquarters at Washington, D. C. R

Investigation of Bernard L. Barker: v

On July 25, 1972, Mr, Antonio Fernandez, Arlington;ﬁ‘ f
Virginia, advised that he had been oontacted in June or
early July, 1972, by Andres Amoedo of Miami, Florida, uon ’5 '

of Mrs. Fernandez by a former marriages, who requested money K

from ¥r. and Mrs. Fernandee In order to have Bernard Barkor Jf;,

if

e ; - 135 54 ‘n.
Yeleased from Jall. Mr. Pernander stated that he 414 not a?ﬁ}?*ﬁ

{ 4 ;
1¢o£§1: ylth the request inasmuch as he was not finanolal 4 i&
KFna _ w Bt

This document contains nether recammendations ro- conclusions
of the FLI it iz the podxty of the FUI and io lgcned to your
agency; it 2nd ils cosients are not Lo be dislibuted outside
youar 2gangy nor duplcaled within your agency.
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jggvostlgatlon of Virgilio R. Gonzales and Bugenio Rolando’ﬂA‘

»

..:*'“‘ % : 2
gt ’”” On July 24, 1972, Paul Newland, Olde Colony Hoto I st aich

¥
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rtinez:
Lodge, Alexandria, Virginia, advised that Rolando Hartln&l

two on June 30, 1972. ¢his party checked out on July

-
vt

1572,

Investigation established that Adelia Lopex Gonzales |
s a current resident of Puerto Ruevo, Puaerto Ricd. Hrs, Gonzales
is the mother of Virgilio Gonzalex, She knew nothing about the
DNCE break-in, S ~¢~«wi»; .

On August 31, 1972, Mr. Clifton DeMotte, Goneru

Services Adrinistration (GSA), Daviasville, ahodc I-land, ;.,fhff

hotograph of Everetta Howard Eu.g J

selected 2

on J\lly 26' 1971.
Investigation of E, Howard ﬁunt, JE. 8

A

I Ay



Qtated that he had no information or knowledge regarding

JAMES WALTFR MC CORD, JR,

k\:f-m .‘

lafi the Carlstead's in Flossmoox, Illinois. HNr. Carlt

'“-\F

”?‘,\. N

%

‘k “-;‘ 4
&ppareht attempted burglary at the DNCH in WDC, on June 17,° i’?l.
On Daecember 10, 1972, Police Commander Richard

advised United Afrlines Flight 533 en routs from Washingtonm,

P. €. (WDC), to Chicago, Yllinois, crashed on December 8,

1972, approaching a runway. Among the dsad was Dorothy Hunt,
11120 River Road, Potomac, Maryland, the wife of subject B, W.
Hunt. Recovered from her purse was $10,000 in $100 bills. Om
December 11, 1972, serial numbers from the recovered money
were obtained, On December 1l, 1972, Commander Wiliiam o
Keating, CPD, Chicago, Illinois, advised that on De;eMbcr ’,~ 
1972, Mx. E. H. Hunt, acoompanied by attornevt. nade 1nau1rv t
whether a large sum of money being ecarried by Hrl. Runt had '
been recovered, On Decembar 11, 1972, Serqeant Edward Rearns,
CPD, Chicago, Illinois, advised that he supervised the '9~;+5;';~
inventory of the property reocovered from the plane Qtllh o

vioctims. A purse ocontaining fdentification o! ﬂrt. Dorothr

Bunt contained 2 wallets, one containing 3585 ln cash and thl

-
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(’fi 907{9844 A wag extracted from the $10,000 recovered !roq

SR

*good luck F. 8,° _

On Januaxy 18, 1973, Richard Martinson, v; .I. ;
Postal Barvice, Chicago, XIllinois, advisaed that he had {n
his possession 3 unused ajrline tickets recovered from the
"crash scene of United Airlines (UAL) i’liqht: $53 in vhich
Mrs. Hunt was killed on 12/8/72, at Chicago. All 3 tickets -
bore the name Hunt. The first ticket was for travel from
Washington, D. €. (WDC), to Miami, Floxrida, on EBastemrn
S daparting Decenber 21, 1973. The seoona

ke

ticket {ndicated passage for a group of 3 from WDC to num, A

TR

Plorida, on Bastern Alrlines Flight 177 departing 'Decombot 18, - .

1972. The third ticket recovered was unused portion of m

ticket for Flight 560 from Chicago to WDC, December 10.}:1:.‘__:? |

‘-&L

Hrs. &, A, Sunt and photographed. This bilil bore the notauﬂ,‘ ‘
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Woa Y T,
nvastlgation Concerning Travel of George Gordon Liddy and : ,fgfﬁﬂ;f
Vergtte “Howard Hunt: SpalSAE
ek .15‘15‘ "" -2

)VQ’ jﬂ? On July 24 and July 26, 1972, soarch of records o!%;h.WM‘
American Airlines, Lake Success, New York, revealed ticket coupons
for passengers naned Howard Runt and George lLeonarxd, o

aboard Arerican Airlines Flight 75 on January 7, 1972 fron-
Washington, D. C., to Los Angeles and aboard American Airlines
Flight 72 on Januvary 11, 1972, from Los Angeles to

Washington, D.C. Ticket coupons were located for passanqofs
named G. Leonard and H, Hunt aboard American Afrlines Flight 73
on Pebruary 17, 1972, from Washington, D. C., to Los Angeles.
Ticket coupon was located for a passenger named H. Hunt aboard
American Airlines Flight 76 from Los Angeles to Washingtom,

p. C., on Pebruary 21, 1972, Ticket coupon was located !or-l'F;
passenger named G, Leonard aboard EBastern Alrlines flight - )
from Los Angeles to Washington, D. €., on February 17, 1972,
utilizing American Airlines return trip coupon for American

%
Airlines flight on February 21, 1972.

Toll Calls -~ Residences of George Gordon Liddy and Coe
Evarette Howard Hunt: : . 77"‘;‘ - FA

Additional subscribers to tolephones detorminod S

from the toll xecords as captioned ghove warae ldontified and o
B .

e

*n tviewed regarding Hunt and Liddy with no pertinent ln!g%' ; ‘i
kion thalned ;%3 ‘&ﬂ?

This document: coptalns neithes recommendations nor conciusions
of the FBL it is the property of the. FBI and is leaced ts your
agenc}" It and its costents are not to be distribuled outside

Your agency nor duplicated within yow agency. fr - "
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Investigation Concerning Bankamericard of George Gordon Lidd&ja@ 3
EAEPE Eo e
s‘:'-,_' g . A-L— ”,*? az .
;r_f£~uw_ On July 31, 1972, transcripts of transactions m;¢ﬁ;“:

Y
:‘*'i e ¥ ;F-

agalnat *Bankamericard account 4247-800-841-341 issued to Georql'*w
Gordon Liddy were obtained. Transcripts indicate charges

at Beverly Wilshire, Beverly Hills, California, on June 22,

1972, Eastern Airlines tickets were purchased on April 21,

1972, for Flight between New York City/Newark to Washington,

A Y

D‘ c'

Tax records in State of Maryland on G. Gordon Liddy and
E. Howard Hunt:

/BA EVSJ’On August 2 and 3, 1972, records at the Prince Georges
County Court House, Upper Marlboro, Maryland, and Revenue Office,
County Office Building, Rockville, Maryland, were reviewed for
information relative to the ownership of property by George Gordon
Liddy and Francis P. Liddy at 9310 Ivanhoe
and E. Howard and D. L. Hunt, 11120 River Road, Potomac, K;ryland.
Investigation to Eliminate G. Leonard, Phone Nunmber 292-1953,

Who Made TWA Reservations, February 21, 1972, From Dulles Alrport
To San Francisco, California:

§ 27 _ ‘? Qn August 8, 19 records o
i 6’[ N <2102 that telephone

number 301-292-1953 is listed to Guy M. Leonard, Pt. washlngton,
Haryland On August 9, 1972, Mr. Paul Bathrop, rt. Washington

{ -

égfﬂ‘t

'

Haflna, FPt. Washington, Maryland,

advised that Guy M, Leoua?&

This document centzins neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; it is the property of the TB! and is loaned fo your
agency; it afd its costests are not to be distributed outside
your agency nor dunfrated within yow agency.
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Harxna., Mr. Bathrop was displayed photographs of George boraoq.; '
._st_ﬂ'. Q‘;{'; " .
ledj’and Everetta Howard Bunt, Jr., and stated that neithex of .. '

"'.’.‘ c*:’z{‘r'l’éi;

theso Lndlviduala regenbled Guy M. Leonard. On August 9, 1913; f”

gt v

Mr. James Snethen, Pt. Washington Harina, Ft, Washington, Haryland,
also eliminated Guy M. Loonard as baing identical with George Gordon
Liddy and Everette Howard Hunt. On August 9, 1972, Mr. William
Bowman, mechanic, Ft. Washington Marina, Ft. Washington, Maryland,

eliminated Guy M. Leonard as being identical with Liddy and

Runt.
Investigation Re Maryland Telephone Numbsr 477-3620, Found In
Bernar d Barker's Address bBook:

_On August 18, 1972, Mras. Virginia R. Topping,
Sparrows Point, Maryland, advised she has known Bernard Barker
since 1937. Mrs. Topping stated that she visited with Barker

for about 30 Chevreieg
rental car with three Cubans whom he described as his associates.
Mrs. Topping ocould provide no information relative to the break-im

at the DNCH. ’ .

—

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBL, it is the property of the FBI and is laaned to your

agency, # and its contents are not to be distribuled outside

L 13-

your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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Investigation Regarding the $89,000 Bank Drafts:
/7/07/3/ On July 27, 1972, Mr. Robert H. A1ien, President,;
advised that he is Finance Chairman for the Texas Finance h
Committee to Reelect the President. In regard to any

funds oontributed, original checks in amounts over $100

were transferrsd to Washington, D. C. Maurice Stans, head

of the Finance Committee in Washington, D. C., prior to the
effective date of the new disclosure law, had repeatedly notified
regional fund raisers that it should dbe pointed out to eon-
tributors thet they would remain anonymous. In view of thit,

a n
& W

oncerted effort was made to get all eontridbutions to

Washington, D. C., prior to April 7, 1972. MNr. Allen advised—
that he has been acquainted with Manuel Ogarrio {pr approximately
15 years. Allen said he did not want to comment about the
$100,000 check that might have been transmitted to Ogarrie, .
other than he was not sure that $100,000 was the correct améunt
of the check. Mr. Allen astated that any information concerning
this money would have to be obtained from Mr. Stans. lﬂ:: Allen
stated he had no first-hand knowledge about the recopé gﬁr#lﬁf"-

[ 3™
& Wi}

Mr. William C. Liedtke, Jr., Presldent of Penn=, jﬁff;=

et
O

E
>
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¥ ‘.*h"” L E o,
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This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions
of the FBI, it is the propedy of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency;, &t and fs comtents ate not to be distributed outside
your agency nor duplicated within yowr agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Produclng Company, Houston, Texas, adviased on July 27, 1971*’3 ¥,

s gf‘
as (ollows Approximately three quarters of a million dolflrifg b

L
"} ,\'. ~5
was QOIIVored to Mr. Maurice Stans or one of Mr., Stans' if

assistants, probably Duke Sloan in Washington, D. C., on

April 5§, 1972, These funds oonsisted of various forms of
negotiable instruments, such as checks and eurrency. In
response to a question regarding his aoquaintance with

Mr. Manuel Ogarrio, Liedtke stated "I will not play name

games with you and I will not 1dentify anyone who eontributed
money to the campaign.” Mr, Liedtke would not answer gqueations
regarding his awareness of $100,000 that was sent to Mexiso.

Mr. Liedtke would not furnish the whereabouts of Roy Winchester,
Vioce-President in Charge of Public Affairs of Pennzoil, but
simply stated that Winchester would return to work on July %, -
1972. On July 27, 1972, Mr. Emmett E, Moore, Troauuror. Texas
Finance Committee to Reelect the President, Houston, Texas,
advised that on or about April 7, 1972, Mocre was ocontacted b{
Roy Winchester and Bill Liedtke to determine if he would

" become Treasurer of the Texas Finance Commlttee to Reeieo# the
Presidoﬁt. The purpose of the Committee is strietly to 'f 
ralse funds for the reelection of the President. Funds -;;L;_
oontributed are tranamitted directly to the National Finano. -l

'9-~ This documint contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; it is the propety of the FBI and is loared to your
agency, it and its conlents are not to be distributed outside
your agehcy nor deplicaled within your agescy.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. a i

Flnanoe Committee., Moore advised that he 414 not know

Hr ggarrio and knew nothing of a $100,000 check allagodly~lt:“ft..
deliverad to Ogarrio. He atated that he had no informati{on *“’Tﬁ’ N

regarding § Mexican c¢hecks in the amount of $89,000, whieh

L7 4

allegedly were part of the checks delivered by Winchester to
the National Finance Committee in April, 1972.

On July 31, 1972, Mr. Roy Winchester, Vice-President
in Charge of Public Affairs, Pennzoil Producing Company,
Houston, Texas, advised that he has deen active 1n ralising
funds on behalf of the Republican Party since 1968,

Mr. Winchester felt compelled to keep oconfidential the
1dentities of all individuals who made donations to thc
Finance Committee prior to April 7, 1972. On April S, 1972,
he delivered a "substantial amount” of funds in the form ef .‘
cash, checks and securities to Hugh Sloan at the Finance |
Committee to
Mr. Winchester denied knowing Manuel Ogarrio and any of the
eirsumstances surrounding the $100,000 check Ogarrioc allegedly
received. In regard to d Mexican checks totaling $89,000, J;
Mr. Winchester stated he céuld not dfscuss these matters al.gf"'

he considered this information eonfidential.

This decument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI it is the property of the FBI and is loaned o your

agency, it and #s contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

White House: -
i?iif?:{ On August 10, 1972, officiaml "time and attendance

.}u

obtained from the White House. These records indicated that =
L14dy was employed at the executive offices from July 20, 1971,
through December 10, 1971.
On August 18, 1972, Mr. Bruce Kehrli, Btaff
Secretary to the President, advised that he made written
notations on a memorandum dated March 30, 1972, soncerning the
employment of Howard Hunt. Mr. Kehrli explained these notatlions
as concern over Hunt's retirement benefits from the CIA. In a
second notation, he authorized terminating Hunt's employment
at the White House 8o that Hunt eould be hired as a eonsultant
to the CRP.‘\\ L L e
On August 29, 1972, Mr, Charles Colson, Special
Counsel to the President, advised he authoriged Everette
Howard Hunt to make two trips at Government expense; one
being a trip to Denver, Colorado, in connection with the ITT
oase, the seoond to the Btate of Massachusetts. ,H’ sald Hpn% j
furnished him information relative to an incident whl&hlééca;r.d
at Chappaquidick, Massachusetts, WMr. Colson 1ndicat§d that he

knew Bunt traveled frequently, but assumed that these trlpn_;.*
b, . >y o, APt

T

?;eié ﬁﬁde on behalf of Hunt's employer, Robert R. Mullen
&Ry

Ik~
. e ... o
X odee o F
DTSN
o A S D

This docum st contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBL it is the property of the B! and is foaned to your
agency; R and its conlents are not to be distribuled ocutside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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5 v%."% on August 28, 1972, Mr. Gordon Strachan, Staff “*’*;*j%
Assistant to the President, advised that he had been asaoclate;
with Donald Segretti based upon their mutual attendance at the
University of Southern California. Approximately one year
prior to this interview, Segretti ceontacted Strachan regarding
possible employment. Another employee at the White House,
Dwight Chapin, was alsc g mutual friend of Segretti, as Chapin
had attended the University of Southern California. Adbout
three or four months subsequent to the contaect, Mr. Chapin
advised Mr. Strachan that Mr. Chapln had a qu available for
Segretti. Thereafter, he became employed by the Republican
Party or CRP as a political activis?, in the area of politiocal
harassment. ¥r. 3trachan sald he 4id not guide or direct .
Segratti's activities. He ocould not recall if he gave
Begretti's name to Liddy.

On August 28, 1972, HMr. Dwight Chapin, Deputy

Assistant to the President, advised that he 1s acquainted
with Donald Segretti. Mr. Chapin took it upon himself te
enlist Segretti's ald in the area of poiitioal harassment

fetiuty on the behalf of the Republiean Party. Mr. Chapla g

S 5;;-._.
TR S .

1nﬂicatod that he arranged for Segretti to receive payment:

for cha services rendered through Mr. Herbert XKalmbaeh, '
'i": This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI; it is the propert; of the FBI and is loaned to your

agenzy, it and its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency ner duphcated within your agency. e
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i s .. s , ek T
California attorney. Kalmbach was a member of a prominent Tai..

" K "‘:-l'_‘\:' y‘-‘ "
California law firm and a personsl friend of the Praaldentéﬁﬁ%f;i
) A

. e

ﬁé.wthapin advised that he instructed Segretti initially to b
become familiar with the political processes in campaign
aotivit; in order to decide how harassment of theee aotivifiol
¢ould be accomplished. Segrettl provided two or three written
reports to Chapin regarding these activitieszs and Segrett!
telephonically contacted him an average of once every three
weeks, |

On September 8, 1972, Nr. William E. Timmons,
Assistant to the President for Congressional Relations,
advised that sometime in January, 1972, he traveled to
San Diego, California, 1n order to insapect a eonvention site
and proposed living quarters. While in San Dlego, he saw
George Gordon Liddy, who stated to him that he, Liddy,:wal
cheoking security for the CRP. Timmons advised that in |
June, 1972, he gontaoted James MoCord, Jr., Security Coordinator

for the CRP in WDC. Subsequent to that oontact, Timmons, McCord,

f e o Ta® Y o A e il i waraYad +n 4 amd Yrmred Am -
ilviuas DWL L, 184 U Lad MUV JarC AT vV Lol o AVL AU o o

K1

conduct a survey of the hotel to be utiliced by the Cabinet s
Mambers. Mr. Timmons made avallable & oopy of & memorandum for

th%;ioeurity of the Doral Hotel prepared by McCord. He saéﬁA P g

Pk

o > -;'..;: v 7.
this was his only ocontaet or dealing with MeCord. Aﬁp-rw;
R o8 Ty T
LT B8Rty Tegnh o 4
e A
* This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions L

of the FBL it is the propedy of the FB! and is loaned to your
agency, it and iis conients are not to be distribuled outside
your agency nor duphcated within your agency,
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5ané Company. This c¢card was looated in a box of eorreapondqncg

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
deﬁittbe for the Reelection of the President:

- P
= ,,,_‘f”.”f“"v ToTTTe T T e e e %ﬂ: e _‘.. .

& On August 11, 1972, a sudbpoena was served on Mr, Af i
; {

e -

5 :rlen, co-oounsel, CRP, for all reports and documents whi 'h -
related to the legal advice rendered by George Gordon Liddy
ooneerning the acecounting, handling, or reporting of fundes, gifts,
or eontributions whigh oame under the control of the Finance CRP.
Miscellaneous:

On August ¥, 1972, Doctor Edwin W. Martin, Bureau
of Education for the Handlicapped, Department of Health, Education,
and Welfarse {(HEW), WDC, advised that the Robert R. Mullen Company
of WDC handled certain aspects of publiec relations for the
"Closer Look" program of HEW. Mr. Everette Howard Funt was assigned
by the Robert R. Mullen Company $o handle this publiefity. In
the Fall of 1971, Runt told Martin that he, Hunt, was working
at the White House for John Ehrlichman. Hunt told Martin that
through his eontacts in the White House, it would be possible
to have a f1lm made for the "Closer Look" program with Julie Nixon
Elsenhower appearing in the film. This film was made {n April,
1972. | o
On August 22, 1972, Nr. Stanley Greigg, Assistant
Campaign Manager for the Committee to Eleot George McGoverﬂ;?

WDC, provided a business card besaring the name Robert R. Hq}lon

R

.:{-

o SR A
e .."35.. . 4" .&-; 3 '5‘“ v
a e N . RS AT NS
. Py %l
PR - % 4 ®
LT iy hv I
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBY; it is the property of the FBI and is toaned to your
agency, R and its conleats are not to be distributed outside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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.'ﬁ T, ’”};{ 33:"?;{9.*"’
that was being moved from 2600 Virginia Avenue, N. W., HDcxé}ﬂﬁégﬁf
1910 =_k Btre.t' Nl w-, ch. ::’ " _m
ERRET ;..(f.‘_,‘

Lo On August 23, 1372, Claire Gilbert, bookkeeper,

Gramercy Inn, WDC, made available registration cards and
follo records for Ben Aéoata, Jose Aleman, Manuel Garola,
Ramon Querra, Juan Onleide, and Jozse Valdez, a2ll of Miami,
Florida. The aforementioned individuals arrived at the
Inn on May 3, 1972, and departed on May N, 1972. .

On August 30, 1972, Mr. Norman P, Btrebe, N. P. -
Strebe's Gun Works, Coral Hills, Maryland, advised 6. Gordon
L14ddy had taken delivery of a Browning Btandard .9 mm pistol,

h -
- [

ur

serial numbsr 71-C3359%, at his shop.
advised that on August 2, 1972, George Gordon Liddy purchased

& Smith and Wesson Model 34 .22 ocaliber pistol, serial number
M2-4661. ‘

On August 28, 1972, Mr. Cecil Harold Pennington,

of Falmetto, Plorids, (N

enied belng

involved in the removal of any electronic equipment from

James MeCord's home in the recent past. & -

,}ndietment ;g;'f~ﬁﬁ
I B - o :‘:‘ it «
%*{“';:ﬁ On September 15, 1972, a Pederal grand Jury sitt‘pg%-~"w

'ighﬁbc;'returnod a true b1ll of indiectment ocharging Berna “:ﬂh*f.'

This documcnt contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBE it is the property of the FBI a3d is foaned to your

agency; it and its contents are not o be disliibuted outside £ -
your agency nof dupiicated wihin your agency. el .
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$arkor; Virgilio R. Gonraler; Everette Howard Hunt, Jr.;

?i .
Fugenio R. Martinez; James Walter HeCord, Jr.; Prank Antho i;;f
Sturgla; and George Gordon L1ddy for violations of Title 18 ¥L
Seetions 371 and 2511 of U, 8. Code, and Title 22, Seation
1801(b), of D. C. Code and Title 23, Seotion 543(a) of D. C.

Code,

This docement contains neither recommeandalions ror conclusions
of the FBI; it is the property of the FBI and is loared to your
agency; it and its contents are nol to be distibuted oulside
your zgency ner duphcated within your agency.
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-

goeaTel R :.. '

ﬁ}acellgpeoua: 3 Ji~ g
,;£A~;V%{ On August 19, 1972, Morton Barrows Jackson, Los éygaquf; !
Californta, %¥nd on August 18, 1972, Donald H. Segretti,  ’Wr ll&’

Marina Del ‘Rey, were served subpoenas to appear before a
Federal grand jury, WDC. On August 21, 1972, Esther Kirby 62
Los Angeles, Californla, was served with.;'iimilar subpoena.
On August 19, 1572, Carol Holeman, Virginia Bradf Answering
Service, Marina Del Rey, California, was served with n'
subpoena for the telephone messages of Donald H. Segretti through
June 30, 1972,

_ On August 30, 1972, a review of the alien registratiom
card file at the Immigration and Naturalization Service office,
Los Angeles, California, in the name of Mercedas De Chavex, uai
conducted, and pertinent background {nformation obtaiﬂed;?F‘v'“: -

On Seﬁtember'l, 1972, Mercedes De Chavez, Los Angales,
California, advised that she could provide no information pertinent
to the burglary of the DNCH, WDC, on June 17, 1972,

On September 5, 1972, the telephone records for‘toll
calls listed to Horton B. Jackson, 9300 Beverly Crest Drive,

Beverly Hills, California, were obtailned from tho—

et - - - - - o ema s _ IRy P
U Or September §, 1372, similax records wers

gbt#lpeﬂ from the same company for the phone of Anthony |
_:acf;dn;;9300 Beverly Crast Drive, Beverly Hills, Californ o

| S
e 88 T

Thg This document contains neither recommencations mor conclusions
of the FBL it is the porat: of the FB! and is loaned to your
agency, R oand its conicnis ave not to be distributed oylside o
your ageacy nor duplicated within your agency. o
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# N

On September 4, 1972, Berbart W. Kalmbach, a ttornty

in elas, California, advised that in either August or_:

sg fg

e:; 1971, he was oontacted by Presidential Counsel %’;‘.Nﬁﬁ

Dwight Chapin, and was informed about Donald Henry Segratti,
who was about to ba terminated from the military service.
Chapin instructed Kalmbach to contact Segretti f{n an effort to
enlist Segrettli's service. Kalmbach contacted Segretti in
1os Angeles in late August or early Septermber, 1971. FKalmbach
stated that Segrettl was to be pald the sum of $16,000 per year
~plus expenses for his sarvices. Xalmbach denied any knowledge of
the duties and functions that were performed by Segretti. He
stated that his purpose was merely to act as a disbursing
instrument for Segretti. Between September 1, 1971, and Harch 15,
1972, Kalmbach paid Segretti somewhere between $30,000 and $40,000.
Ealrbach denied any knowledge of the burglary of the DNCR ia
WDC on June 17, 1972. FKalmbach admitted knowing George Gordonl
Liddy as legal counsel for the Finance CRP. o e
m/b ?/7 On September 7, 1972, Dwayne O. Andreas, Ninneapolil,
¥innesota, furnished a aigned statemant to the Hinneapolln .;;f
pivision of the PBI admitting making a 625 000 cash contributlon

in tupport of the renomination of President Nixon. %This contri-

“o e
X ~";

butlon was given to Kenneth H. Dahlberg. Andreas stated 9
10 ﬁaa no knowledge what disposition was made of the contr] uElona
&0 BR %@f'”*

This dooument eonlains meither fecommendations nor conciusions
of the FBI; &t is the pomet of the FOI and 5 loared to your 4

agency, ft and ils conkit a7 nat tp be Cistributed outside
yeur agency mor cupicaiad within your agency.
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aft&r ﬁ& turned it over to Dahlberg. Andreas denled any

know}edqo relative to the "bugging”™ of the DNCH in WDC on

-.‘__ .- A aAarma A T . dad *1*“.!?‘5‘3: ¥
JUN® L7, LX/4L. ALTOLNney I1or Andreas proviaea severa; uocumgu T S
”»

in regard to the $25,000 cash contribution. ,
S¥ /97 On October 13, 1972, Captain Tom Wallace, Military
Judge, Ft. Ord, California, advised at approximately one year
ago he was approached by Mr. Donald Socgretti asking if he,
Wallace, would be interested in working and infiltrating the
Wallace campaign fin either Mississippl or Alabama. |
DV /#7 On November 1S, 1972, Lt. Colonel A. G. Covi,
U. 8. Alr Frorce, Denver, Colorado, furnished from official
personnel file of James W, McCord, Jr., military records and .
a brief surmary of McCord's Alr Porce career,
LA /ﬁAbS‘ On October 18, 1972, Carcl Holmans, Marina et
Pel Ray, California, advised that she is employed by | _
the Virginia Brady Answering 8ervice. BHolmans stated thaﬁz.
she has besn contacted by at least 3 different individuals
who represented themselves as reporters of various newspaparl;ff
Holmans stated that on October 18, 1972, a Mr. Gorton Vho o

Ao
fdentified himself as a reporter for the 'Hev rork Timeo' SR

E : entered the answering service building and asked for nwfafgﬁgah
segrettl‘- messages. Bolmans declined and Gorton stated t&gﬁagggg

A
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: % ne 'New York Times®™ works closely with the PBY and tbat sha;,ma ;
L 7 FE g
. .@‘ This document contains neither recommendzlions nor conclusions A

3 of the FEL it ic the roone- o7 the FTI and it loaned fo your

ﬁ’ agency; it and i3 contarts 3 nat to be distributed outside
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ahould make avallable the aforementioned messages., Again
Hglmans Aeclined. :

2 i?r-ﬂ On October 19, 1972, Carol HRolmans stated that onf% y

October 18, 1972, she was telephonically contacted by a

Mr. Flug who {dentified hinsalf as Chief Counsel for the

State Department and requested all of the massagaes of

Donald H. Segretti. Holmans stated that she declined the -

reguest. !
Associates and acquaintancas of Donald H. Segretti wers

intervicwed and additional biographical information obtained.

On November 10, 1972, Donald H. Segretti advised the Los Angales

pivision of the FPBI of his availabili

a_

Y
subpoena is issued for him to appear at the trial of the

T *Watergate® matter. - v

Investigation Regarding Travel of Hunt and Liddy:

- -

7 /:3/§7, On November 14, 1972, a subpoena was sorved at
the Beverly Wilshire Hotel, Beverly Bills, Ctlifornla. for the
records of the stay of Everette Howard Eunt and George Gordon

: Liddy. On Rovenmber 14, 1972, a subpoena was served at the )

'f o Beverly Hilton Hotel, Beverly Rills, Calitornia, !or the origln&l

L

o
o |
<

[+

La]
a
o
cr
&

records showing tha
Gordon Liddy, and Edward Joseph Ramilton stayed at the hot l S

varlous dates. On November 8, 1972, the telephone records

g ) " i ;_V' :
MR 5 document contains neither
K" I'eCDmmnndanD
of th s for !
g "’e F‘?l li '..)t:imi U;"tf of the FBI and i ioan?;mt:s:::- o
. Woan bt are HOI !0 be d‘st”bute -~y caprmIom
your 2z:ncy mor duplicateg wilhin your agency ‘ outsode ; ’ y;i.
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?A "‘; et ~ ?;ﬁg‘-"‘
9utqo£ng local calls from the Baverly Wilshire Hotel, Beveg

;Callfornia, vare reviewed for those rooms occupied by Geor :,
'.,_A,‘_ K ol ] .
. ‘;fﬂ*' -

I¢0h&rd and Howard Hunt. On Novepber 15, 1972, Morton. Bar ows

Jackson, Beverly HRills, Callfornia, was served with a cnbpoenn

for the trial of George Gordon LiAdy and others, Washingtom,
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P. C., in January, 1973. On November 14, 1972, Esther Kirby of

T

Downey, California, was served with a similar subpoena. On
December 7, 1972, Hary Denburg and on December §, 1972, Margaret
Elaine Johnson, both of Los Angeles, California, were served
with additional subpoenas. On December 14, 1972, Donald Henry
Segretti was also served to testify as indicated abovo \
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£ @

Investigation Re: Ari Smoke Detecgtor Seal:

‘r'

Investigation relsted to & white plastic box with
a métal baok, recovered at the time of arrests made i% the
DNCH on June 17, 1972, in oonnection with this incident. On
the face of this box, 1t is described as being a ";moke
detector.” The bottom of the box bears a seal, held on by
glue, which states "D. C. Approval 30, Code Number 312.*f‘f~
Contact with the D. C, Fire Department establishod.
that such a seal 1s placed on special fire alarn equipmeng ;_;.n
by the Ellencc Company of Brentwood, Hgfyiand, vhioh‘tirﬁ"r ”

i3 assigned Number 30. Investigation established a fire ,er

éqeféot;on device located on Level B2 in the Howard Johnsonﬁé;éﬁvw?;
?Mo?orfﬁodge from which the aforementioned seal had been ‘?”"' -
[renoved. 550

- " $."_ - R - g\-

_This document conlalns meither tecommendations mor concluslons
of the FBI, it is the property of the FBI and i loaned to your
.agency; it and its contents are not to be distibuicd outside

your agency nor duplicaled within your agency.
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R

3 r,, " On August 8, 1972, W. Richard Howard, Staff Assistent, .
e Lpgti
White House, was displayed a memorandum dated March 30, 1978, 742, .
R S R
whloh recommended the removal of E. Howard Runt, Jr., from the

position of eonsultant at the White House, and further recom-

mendad that Hunt be plcked up at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. V.
Howard advised that he learned from Charles Colson

that Hunt's services were no longer needed by Cclson.

Howard advised he forwarded this memorandum to Bruce Kehrli.

As Bunt was receiving an annuity {rom another Government

agenoy, Hunt could not be hired for the White House staff,

In view of this problem

il ‘s

1t was recommended that Hunt be picked
up at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W. Howard advised the ‘
memorandum was returned to him with Kehrli's initlals approving
the pickup at 1701. Howard stated that he did not know 1f
Hunt ever went to work for 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue. He
danled knowledge of the Watergate burglary and of ever
receiving any information from MeCord, Liddy, or Hunt, regarding
any confidential matters from the DNCH. o .

On September 28, 1972, William Rhatlican, Starf

mad atnob i+
BBLBCANY, wWALT Cuse,

-

gspociation with Everette Howard Bunt, Jr, Mr. Rhatlican advi
¥ 3

-~
it .

tﬁhéiwhé is responsible for White House lialson with the Lol
,‘{ _1 ,_ .. R ’ T
Advertising Council of New York, which handles such advertfﬁwng
-
This document contains meither recemmendations nor comclusians
of the FBL it is the property of the FBl and i laaned to your
agenty, B and its contents are not to be distribuled outside artto 51‘{ I“.
your agency nor dupficated within your agency. l;jﬂf Hl;‘
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as “Hires the Handloapped" and "Naticnal Football League

Drug Commercials,” etec.
l?‘: v
R ¢ » Rhatican stated that his contacts with Hunt

dealt with the production and/or proposed produotion of a
.rilm dealing with handicapped ¢hildren, in which an appear-{
ance would be made by Julie Eisenhower. Rhatican indicated
that the names of McCord and Liddy had not been familiar

to him prior to June, 1972, and were known to him at that

time because of newspaper accounts relative to their
involvement in the Watergate inocident. Rhatiocan indicated
that as far as he knew, Hunt waz not employed by the White House
tn any capacity while he was involved in the prbduction of the
f11m in which Julie Eisenhower appeared, Rhatiocan indicated
Bunt had not informed him that he was a oonsultant at the
White House. It was Rhatican's belief that Hunt was a consul-
tant for the Office of Education. Rhatican provided several
letters, memoranda, and articles from his file whioh dealt
with his contacts with Hunt.

Investigation at the Committee to Reelect the President:

On October 12, 1972, Robert C. Odle, CRP, advised )
that he arrived at the Committee office approximately 8:30
or 9 00 a.m., June 17, 1972, to attend a staff meeting. Odle o
ugndioatod the meeting lasted until 2:30 p.m., on that datogf”

fter the eonclusion of the meeting, he learned from s :
- pos o ‘*{.3’:"‘ -t

}ecurity guard of the break-in at the DNCH. Odle indicate

This document contalns nether recommendations nor
of the FBI, it is the propery of the FB! and is Icawed o your
agenty; it and Hs contenfs are not to be distributed qu'side
your agency nor duplicated wilkin your agency
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Qhat 1t was even later on that date when he learned that

{am;a Valter MeCord of the CRP had been arrested in eonneogfgig_v;
with that ineident. e
Odle advised that he remained at the Committee

office until 7:30 p.m., on that date, when he left with his
wife to go $0 dinner and & movie. FHe subsequently returned
to the Committee office that night around midnight and
remained until about 3:00 a.m., June 18, 1972. Odle advla;d;
that he did return to the office later on Bunday, June 18,
1972, for a short period of time.

Mr. Gdle stated that he at no time entered MoCord's
office to remove any files or memoranda. He stated that he
had not entered McCord's office until he was served with a
subpoana from a Federel grand Jury. Mr. Odle denled knowing
of anyone or of giving anyone, ing¢luding Robert Houston, orders
to remove files and memoranda from MeCord's office. Mr. Odle
stated that he had not destroyed any documents received fron‘~
MoCord. Odle stated the only person he knew had destroyed |
doouments was George Gordon Liddy, whom he observed using the
orfioe shredder on the afternoon ef June 17, 1972. - o

-‘? Mr. Odle stated that he did not know from nhon a
+ -

Nccard received funds. He stated he had knowledge only

qfiﬁaCord'a salary and those expenses paild to MeCord fron, “

hia tﬁlpt.

-

This document contains mether recemmendations nor conclusions
of the FBI i is the property ef the FRBI and is loaned to your
agancy, I and ifs contents are net to be distributed outside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency,
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
E}scol}aneous

o . W

e
ﬁ"ﬁgfﬁ- On September 19, 1972, Bernard Barker,
L A

4L

L Y F B :";r:'
¥irgilio R. OGonzalegz, Everstte Howard Hunt, Jr., George Gord dﬂ?fké

Liddy, Eugenioc Rolando Martinez-Y-Creagsa, James Walter

“H‘sf

MeCord, Jr., and Frank Anthony Sturgls appeared in the A

U. 8. Distriot Court, WDC, and entered not gullty pleas to

an indictment which ocharged them with Burglary, Conspiraay,
and Interception of Communications. The noted individuals ‘
were continued on dbond by U. 8. Distriet Judge John J. Sirilca.
On Oetober 27, 1972, the trial of the aforementioned individuals
was continued by order of the eourt from Wednesday, November 15,
1972, to January 8, 1973.

On October ¥, 1972, Mr. Kelly Chamdberlain, Executive’
Vice-President, General Security Services, WDC {which firm
handles security afforded the Watergate offioce building) adviaod
that he planned to have seven of his employees take a polygraph
test in response to allsgations which had appeared in local .
newepapers to the effect that one or more of his employeas

had been "paid off" in order to give unauthorired personnei -

RS v,

On October 13, 1972, Mr., Chamberiain advised that -

Polygraph examinations afforded to employess of his firm -g?i <
3
on %"tOb‘r 12, 1972, had eatablished that none of those te tgd .

"1,.

;ndi;idualn had any knowledge of the Watergate affalr or hgﬁ %fk':
‘. L S o

-m- -
. This document contains nefther recommendafions ‘nor ctﬂc!ushns
'.nf The FBY it s the property of fhe FBI and is ldaned to your
+0cy it and lts contents are hot to be dist: ibuted outside
You 3temy nor duplicated within your agency. fer S
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b4

aid ofr".

LR Lo _¥*Y

- ‘_‘,_ . 4 2
been Tp

2;‘;“‘;"“":'}:"% On September 15, 1972, the long-distance toll

X al v

A

fesords for the talephone of McCord Associates, Rockville, %

-

Maryland, for June, 1972, were obtained from the C & P
Telephone Company of Maryland, pursuant to fssuance and

exacution of a subpoena duces teoum.
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. - .7_:-.__- "‘J ,._...
Commit@ggm;o Reelect the President:

Juty

o %fﬁg On October 5, 1972, John N. Mitchell, former Attorney
ﬂ:né:-;“? 1. 8.

R L Y - L Fass aw = 3 : »

an FBI Agent that he understood that the FBI desired to
view Mrs. Mitohell in regard to the Watergate case,

Mr. Mitohell was advised that the FBI's desire to interview
FMrs. Mitchell came as a result of an interview she had with

a reporter in New York. Mr. Mitchell was advised that on
September 27, 1972, United Press International quoted

Mrs. Mitchell to the effect that she intended to write a book
about the Watergate case when it was over,

M Metbahall at
rx - v

i % Fld WWilw

quoted. He indioated that neither he nor his wife had any
information about the case. Mr, Mitchell advised that he had
never received any information from any of the subjeots involved
in the ¢gase and further indigated that his wife had not received
any information. According te Mr. Mitchell, his wife was inter-
viewed by a reporter in connection with a story whish was not

in any way oonnected with the Watergate investigation. He tald
that subsequent to that interview, Mrs. Mitchell was aisquotod

Y SR . ars - -
he reporter. Mr. Mitehell agrsed

o
o

-
o

ot hil wife, i1f the FBI so desired.

gm’eﬂisation Regarding E. Howard Hunt, Jr.: A

ﬁf‘ffﬁ;ﬁ On December 26, 1972, Thomas James Gregory was i!; P

This documesnt contains neither recommendations ner conclusions
of the FUT, it is the property of the FBY and i Josned to your
apne;s i oand Hs conlents 2 not to be dishibal:¢ gutcide
your ageacy noi duphicated within your agency.
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g e “Am

%w 'E* "*S_ : 3%

Qhown‘i hetn of photographs. From the firat ¢group of € ph ’“ﬁ;f 3
i : LA e S

é;apﬁn Hhich he was shown, which included photographs of Chlg} gwi

o n‘r-'r .’ i
Colson, Everette Howard Hunt, Jr., and Alex Butterfleld, Gregorxy

set aside the photograph of Hunt. He indicated that he first
mat the individual depicted {n the photograph under the n;mi
Bdward Warren. He stated that he had met the Individual oa
numerous oocasions at the Roger-Smith Hotel in Washington, D. C.
{WDC). 1Included Iin the socond group of photographs &isplayed

fo Gregory were photographs of George Gordon Liddy and Alfred
Carleton Baldwin, III. After viewing those photographs, Gregory
selected the photograph of George Gordon Liddy and indicated

the individual depicted in that photograph showed a 019ll"ﬁ( 1
resemblance to the man who had been referred to as "Hunt's 7
superior,® that is, the same man who was present at a meétiﬁg‘ J
held in a hotel located at 14th and K Streets, W. I.,-ID¢.1"“
during which meeting a discussion of tho proposed bqulng of

the "MoGovern Headqguarters® had taken plaoc. Gregory allo
indicated he belleved the same individual rode 1n an -‘bjﬁéi gj“_j
automobile, in the company of Hunt and himoelf, whon thoy

*looked over MoGovern Headquarters.® A third sot ot photographl

contained 14 photographs, among which were photographs depi;,fgh_

"3?5‘. ﬁ.;- b.- .

%grngrdép. Barker, Virgilio Gonralex, EBugenio R, Hartinel,fi;:;‘u“.

Jéﬂeﬂ *- MoCord, Jr., Frank Anthony Sturgls and Kenneth Dah jf;ff?;
s !"!‘ iy, ¥
e Thid document contiins’ nelther recommendations mor conclusions
of ‘the FBI R 7is e propety of the 81 and 7 lotried to your
azsacy M and tE contenté “ark oot 'td bE diitributed outide

your ey nor ‘dupficated within yoour “agémy.
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Arter viewing the noted photographs, Gregory chose the photégr&phs
AN b =7

deploting Bernard Barker, Virgilioc Gonzalez, Fugenio R. Martinez

o
and ?rank Sturgis, and indiocated that those individuals had'%ecn o

x

prezent at the meeting during which the bugging of "Molovern

photograph of James W. MocCord, Jr., as the photograph of an
individual whom Hunt introduced to him as “Jim.“ Gregory also
stated that this individual had attempted to '"bug McGovern
Headquarters"” on a day during which Gregory had been working as

a volunteer at that location. Gregory further atated that MeCord
had also been present at the aforementioned meeting €&uring whieh
the bugging of "McGovern Headguarters"' was discussed.

On February 23, 1973, Antonio Puentes, Miami Beach,

Hunt and has known him personally for approximately 2 years.
Fuentes also indicated that he had been familiar with Eugenio
R. Martines, Virgilio Gonzaleg and Frank Fiorini for some time.
Fuentes indigcated he had no knowledge of the Watergate incident
or the travels of Bernard Barker and his assoclates to WDC. ' .

Fuentes was not acquainted with G. Gordon Liddy or Jamea H. NoCord.

Former Whits House Personnel:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiens
of the FBL it is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your
agency, It and its contents are not to be distiibuted outside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency.
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1972 when an FBI Agent showed him & form reporting an 1nte¥ifﬁ?'§v
_}.ﬂ‘ ,;. G

4,_1451-'-. 1

Yiew of Chapin, whieh form was dated some time in August, %g} ;ié;
25 :_::‘;' if

Nr. Uhapln further advised that he has never seen any ﬂudh'vg% j;
interview form reflecting an interview of Donsld H. Sogretti.‘

fHle also Indicated that he haed not seen or heard from Mr. Segretti
8t any time while he was in Miami, Florida. He also was unable
to name any individual who might have met with or communicated
with Segretti &{n Miami, Florida, during August, 1972. ¢

Committee to Reelect the President:

On Maroh 1%, 1973, Jeb Stuart Magruder advised that
he served as the gampaign director of the Committee to Reeleot
the President (CRP), only in an interim capacity. He Iindicated
that he had been the offieial director of ¢ertain organizations
within the CRP. Aceording to Mr. Magruder, Mr. John Mitcholl
and Mr, Clark MaoGregor were the individuals directly ln
charge of the CRP.

Mr. Magruder indicated that he did not oontrol ,
over-all disbursements made for the entire CRP but rather ‘
his oontrol was limited to those aotivities which he peraonally
directed. He noted that final authority for the expendituro ;
of funds always rested with either John Mitohell or Clart

Hacdregor - ' s a 1
f*“ Mr. Magruder stated that he made several dlsburstmd'tl 4
" !a! e #Hf nd
‘as direector of various activities for the CRP, He noted qgmo; ,-f
i o el Wk .

This document contains neither recommendations Ror co_nc!usinns )
of the FBI it is the property of the [3° and s teaned t? your
agency, it and its contents are not to be distribated oulside

your ag:acy nor duplicated within yoor agency. Bnﬁ 5 'NTIA[
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'Nr ﬂhgfﬁder, the funds used for these disbursements wouldtﬂ;‘ﬁ_;3

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, |
of tho diabursementu had boen made 1n oash while othors ha Jﬁ%ﬁ{*h
*? moEal L 35

beangmade in the form of ¢ashler's checks. Acsording to ¥5%%§.3

g
&f

F

come from Hugh 8loan. Nr. Magruder stated that he had besen

*1
o
M

however, he indicated that he had subsequently determined that
Sloan had not kept such a record.

Mr. Magruder advised that although Sloan maintained
a "cash on hand fund" Mr., Magruder himself also had monies
available which he had received from Sloan at his own request
for the sole purpose ¢f making ocertaln disbursementl.- -
Mr. Magruder advised that he had expended approximately $30,000

.-

during the entire eampaign in this way. HNr, Nagruder stated

Porter. BRe cited as an example the disburaement of $300 te
a group oalled "Peace and Freedom." He indlcated that thllr;rv
disbursement was for publication of a pamphlet entitled, "Why
a Liberal Should Vote for McGovern."™ '

Mr. Magruder advised that monies, which he roceivcd G
from Sloan for the aforementioned purpose, had been maintaincd
in 2 safe in Herbert Porter's offige. L LA

e \n-\ e memmlea —of B Ta
Jedgmber, 1971, he BpoKe witlh Jonhn
-,

ﬁA . ¥ .‘.---"‘.",
é?g ?rog dent, about the CRP's need to have an attorney av ;¢b1.gr

Ml S
o Thic document contains peither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FT!, it ic the property of the FB! and is loaned to yeur
avney, Rt oand its confents are not to be distributed outside
your agoney ner duplicated within your agency.
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Ab ihat time, Mr. Dean mentioned to Hr, Magruder that Georgo

nordon Liddy, then on the staff of the White House, was anz"*fv.-f

attorney and former FBI Agent who might be Jjust the person

for that position. Mr. Magruder also indicated that his

discussion with Mr. Dean at that time may also have involved the

security of eurrogate candidates and problems that these

candidates were being confronted with at that time.
also advised that he may have mentioned to Mr. Dean at that time

the CRP's need to gather intelligence about groups who intended

to make trouble for the surrogates.

Howsver, he oould not

T s,
o -1:%.

to handle questions econcerning the new Federal Campaign Lawl.}‘

‘Vi-lé_h

T

Mr. Magruder

specifically recall if he mentioned this subject at that time.

According to Mr. Magruder, the word intelligence meant to him

information pertinent to who, what, when and where people may -

plan or in faet attempt to engage 1in any type of disruption.

He stated that security for the Republiecan Convention was ene

of his responsibilities.

Mr. Magruder advised that on another occasioen

he spoke with Fgil (Bud) Krogh of the White House staff.

Xrogh also recommended George Gordon Liddy fer the b°'1t1°n*“

of an attorney for the CRP.

ggéﬁgﬁﬂr, Thereafter, on December 10, 1971, a meeting
%00& plaec between Magruder, Dean and Liddy in Magruder's ;

:'!W

R

,
- ‘n
1‘:

* 3""@'}
e ’J

This document contains neither recommendalions mor conclusiens

of the FOI, it is the propeity of the FBI and Is loaned to your
25:ncy, 1t and its contents are not to be distribuled outside
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offico. According to Magruder this meeting was in the rorm ofsf“

‘% ,,,&1'" Lo
ﬂn 1nterv1ew and there was no discussion about "1ntelligenctth Fen

gathering." On Monday, December 13, 1671, Magruder hired Liddr R‘
as-attorney for the CRP.

. On December 29, 1971, Magruder, Porter and Liddy had .
a meeting in Magruder's offisce. At that time Magruder brought
up the subject of "intelligence gathering” and explalned to
L1ddy what he wanted, Liddy indicated that he would be able
to handle such an assignment. Mr. Porter was given responsibility
for determining how much money and manpower would be needed.
Forter arrived at a figure of $100,000. However, in view
of the possibility of disruptions occurring at the Republioan
Convention site, Magruder authoriged the expenditure of $250,000
to Liddy. Ke recalled that during this discussion Liddy told
him "in this type of work you don't have to know the 1dentity
of the personnel.” (Magruder took that %o mean that Liddy .
would be hiring people and their identities would be unknown
to Magruder and the Committee,) Mr. Magruder adviaed that
a budget of $250,000 had been definitely established
aotivities in connection with “intelligence gatherinﬁ.* R
Mr. Magruder stated he was completely taken by surprise nheﬁ he

3 k-»

rded A
B )

i g i
or dbtained receipts from Liddy for those oxpendituras. é;;ﬁgm_;

. T
et )

‘lgirnia that Liddy had used $249,000 of the authorized exjg ditures,

butrwaa more shocked to learn that Hugh Sloan had not reo

-

This documczt contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions

a7 the FZI il is the property of the DY and is loaned to youw

- nryg itoand its conlents are not to be distribuled outside
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lndicated that 1t had been his understanding that any expen&itﬁfﬂ

tor any reason would be recelipted to or by Sloan.

< '~ On Mareh 15, 1973, Ferbert Lloyd Porter advised =s%

that around May 8, 1672, Phillip Jecanou, then director of

the ad agenocy ,at the CRP, requested $4,300 from him to run

an advertisement. Porter indicated that he obtained approval
from Jeb Magruder for the disbursement of such an amount and
subsequently obtalned those funds from the CRP Treasurer,

Hugh W. 8locan, Jr. Porter stated he 41d not receipt the money
from S8loan. After obtaining the money he furnished it to

Joanou.

the Young Voters for the Prasident, requested between 4300 |
and $450 from him for a project on which he was working. 4
Porter subsequently obtained the money from Hugh Sloan.

Mr., Porter stated thet he beslieved he gave $£300 to Reitz and
placed the remaining $50 1n‘his safe. He stated that Sloan did
not record this transaction and he d4id not record reoeipt o{ the

ry

that he subsequently learned .,

money {rom Blcan. Porter stated
that Reite was the person referred to in recent newspaper Y
articles whish involved a CRP worker named Giorton and an tllezod

Thiw

‘underoover operator named Brill. Mr. FPorter utated that h.“"

belelvos the money obtained from him by Reitx was for the'iurpb;t‘

w g PP
of paying Gorton. ;@ﬁgﬁr’
This dorumcnt contains neither recommendations nor cohclusmns
of the Ful; it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 4
ag ney, it and its contenls are not to be distributed outside CF,H?“’ w !
your agency nor duplicated within your agency. Lol viaft
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Porter alsc recalled that on another occasion

3

: - S

after the mining of Haiphong Harbor in North Vietnam, Robe
;311"‘ L\;‘_ N vrm o whmane ol A bl oo Fal-3 -] reques = _ a_£_.W
VOale, ehen ULiPecLor o1 Adminisctravion, CRP, rejiested a tol J

of $4,000 from him. Porter obtained the money from 8loan and.
turned it over to Odle. He did not receipt the money from
8loan, Porter said that he did not queation Odle about the
use of the money but later learned that it was utilized te
pay the eost of postage, post cards, telephone calls and
tslegrams sent at that time to seek support for the President's
deoision to mine Haiphong Harbor.

Porter stated that from hls arrival at the CRP in
May, 1971, through the periocd until Marseh
lpproximately'tsz,ooo from Hugh Sloan and expended $50,000.. . ..
Porter stated that he believed this figure to be accurate
because around April 7, 1972, he and Sloan had balanced thet.'
figures. At that time, he had $2,000 of the $52,000 left. .~
After April 7, 1972, Porter received about $11,000 from Sloan. .
During the period from that day until June 20, 1972,'he expended

P el Bmbrem asm Tha am el s w«nwy ’
nav wvawvwewll uvlﬂuur, ES- N m,‘.“; .

about $13,000. Porter stated t
March, 1972, he gave George Gordon Lidd4 approximatoly ‘35,000.

'?..‘-'

Prosecutive Action:

_ia,&,ﬂ 7 On January 8, 1973, the trial of the 7 persons §§§%¥ -

*ndlcto&:in conneotion with the incident which ocourred t’@ﬁﬁ

This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions
of the FUI &t is the property of the FB! anrd is loaned to your

202RET # gnd e contenly are not ta be thch-lhl artoida
Selty, % ahu RS {0ME [+ GULSIU

your acency ror gupliceied within yeur agency.
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LRET e

tha _atervate in June, 1972, was initiated before Chief Judge :...

il 1 L ” |

4 &Vﬁ§wﬁ :
John 3 8irica, U. 8. District Court, WDC. On January 10, gigﬁpﬁgf ;

1913, Everette Howard Hunt, Jr., withdrew his plea of not

1.0., Conapiraey. aouse Breaking and Interception eof

" e PRI LA Cngy e o & o L
b L SRR SRS AR ok Sl I b LN i,
Pl it e 2 ¥ L offi $7 . N v m, vt
W ‘3 i et R ) X S e .
;- ; B b voes .

Communications., Judge Sirica took the plea under advisement

) e

e

at that time. On January 11, 1973, Judge Sirica indicated that

B

b

he was unwilling to accept Runt's gullty plea as proposed.

Mr. Hunt then entered a guilty plea to the § gounts of the indiet-

mant in whioh he was sharged. He was subseguently held in lien
of $100,000 bond. .

On January 15, 1973, Barker, Martinecz, Stursilrlnﬂ
c Gonzaler withdrew their previous plees of not guilty and entered
T-iélfﬁ pleas of guilty to all ¢counts of the indictment in uhiehnthoj N
were sharged. Judge Birica ordered those § defendants committed
without bond at that time. |

On January 30, 1973, the jury reached e verdlcg
and found George Oordon Liddy guilty of eounts 1, 2, 3%, i, Sr'

P tha TrnAdlatmant &n whiah ha alt haarn aharcoad. .
- Vile * e e W YV ABi WA WIL AV JEWALA WU WEs WALWA Py » . ‘(.,

James W. MoCord, Jr., was found gullty by the jury o t eounta E
1 through 8 of the indistment In whioh he had been ehargod. :

Aarter the verdist had been reached by the jury, Judge 81r10u g

(. & a‘ikf‘r ' g S
nta;ed the defendants would be committed to the custody ot tpifaf
e A,
LaEET
U. 3 Harlhal pending eompletion of & presentence report.j ;@ééig;
TR SEF

This docuraenl contains neither recommendations mor conclusions
of the FGl; it is the properly of the FBl and is loaned 1o youry
arenoy;  aud its confents are not to e distributed eulside -
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
e, On February 2, 1973, Judge Sirica set bond for
k- ;Jf“ o Sate

L14dy ‘and McCord at $100,000.
ng'i 5ﬁ: On March 23, 1973, Judge Siricea imposed the

% N

}éiigﬁiﬁg sentence: George Gordon Liddy, oount 1 of the a araa’téb
méntioned fndictment 20 months to § years plus a $10,000 finc.
oounts 2 and 3 of the aforementioned indiectment not less than
5 years and no more than 15 years to be served conocurrent with
eount }; counts ¥, 5 and 8 of the aforementioned indietment,
not less than 20 months nor more than 5 years and a $10,000
fine on each eount to be served goncurrent with each other

and eonsecutive with oounts 1, 2 and 3. The somulative total
of this sentence oommanded Liddy to serve & sentence of not
less than 6 years, 8 months and not more than 20 years :qdu

to pay & fine of $40,000. After imposition of sentence Liﬁdy
was oommitted to the custody of the Attorney General by Judge

Siriea.

R

On the same day Judge Sirica sentenced Everette
Howard Hunt, Jr., Bernard Barker, Frank Sturgis, Eugenle R. . N
Martinez and Virgilio Gonkslez to the maximum sentence allowabll;
Each of these individuals was committed by Judge Slrica to the
‘ euaiody of the Attorney QOeneral) under the provisions eof Title -

18, Section &208 (b), U. £. Code. Judge Sirica indicated upon

lmposxtion of sentence of the latter indivw

duals that he ﬁou;ﬂ

{gi
the 5tudy undertaken in accordance with provisions of Sect 4

1208 {b), Title 18, U. 8. Code.

”.

This docurtent contains neither recommendations nor conciusmm;
e" t_‘:c ‘fc!. || |c the nronerty of the FOI and e Inamad $m wmeo.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
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znveettg_ﬁion Regarding Bernard L. Barker:

‘f# ;:,f On September 15, 1972, Barker appeared in Dade

'y

i"o“‘.'.'.:?r.f:ri..i. al Court, M

for the purpose o{'g¢j£3;
setting bond &and arraignment for misuse of a notary'public |
seal. Barker was released on $1,000 bond. On November 1},
1972, Barker was adjudged guilty for a misdermeanor vio-.
lation involving the misuse of notary seal, Barker received
a 60-day sentence, suspended, and was placed on probation for
& period of one year. .
On November 1%, 1672, Mr. William Christian,
Security Division, National Airltines (NAL), Migmi, advised

Washington, D. €. (WDC), for travel on January 6, 1972,
Purghases for cash were made of NAL tigkets for individuals =~
by the names of V. Gonzaler, F. Sturgls, Barker and R. -
Martineg. These were one-way tickets from Miami te WDC for = -
travel on September 1B, 1972. _ _ |
On December 8, 1972, records at the Republie
National Bank, Miami, for two aoccounts or Barker Assoeiatel,

.-_- .- -g.,

Inc., Miami, were obtained by oubpoena.

Investigation Regarding Virgilic CGongales:
%g{;;Egg On November 14, 1972, Mr, Howard Sonn, Congreasggm;
E%rggibﬁ&tional Development, Ins., Miami, provided 1nrormat30n-?
gresarding a loan to Gonzalu 1n J'anua.ry, 1972. Gonzales X
| ._.Thrs document cortains neither recommendations “mor ennclus:m v
-of the FGL it is fhe property of the FBI ond is toaned to yowr

2r gy, it and Ws contenls are not 1o Dé distiibuled outside CUH
vear agancy nor duplicated within your agency. i
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| then omployed by Missing Link, Miami.

l\_ -
vila lii

Virgilio Gonzalez since 1962. Gonzalez has appllodAfor nn;
obtained a number of small loans. Nr. Rose provided personal
history information regarding Gonzales' family and employment.
| On November 27, 1972, records at the City National
Bank, Miami, were obtained regarding the account of Virgillo
Gonzalez after serving of appropriate subpoenn. . |

Investigation Regarding Frank Anthony Sturgis, Alsc Known Al
Frank Angelo Fiorin{: -

Investigation at Miami indiocates Sturgls was a
oaptain in the Cuban Revolutionary Air Foree in 1959. In
July of 1959, after serving in the Cuban Alir Foroe, ho-ﬂ,;‘?

Pn

returned to Miami.

Investigation Concerning Activities of Everette Howard Hunt.'Jr.

On November 13, 1972, Mr. Eugene C. Kurte, Fastern
Alrlines {EAL), Miami, examined a sopy of Amariean Airline- ;5:3,5
tioket number 8232466385 whish had been issued on Februar1 16 o
1972, in the name of Mr. 0. Leonard for travel rrOm E _'ﬁ“;l
Lol Angeles, California, to WDC, Mr. Kurts advlaed ehat thll

L-—.,..w_';. Sl Ao 2
,yat}ioular ticket had been turned into EAL at Dulles Alrporgj;ﬁgﬁﬁ

HDG and a new EAL rlight ticket had dbeen issued. RAL ra¢¥;-
% AR k-

3
e o<

F@silwm .

This document contains neither recommendations mer conclusions
of the FBL; it #s the prorets of the F3I nd is loaned to yowr
agency, it and its contesls ar. nat to be distihited outside
Your agescy nor duplicated within your agency.
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3 quard J. Warren of New York City. These individuals

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, -
. . - i :*
refleot that a ticket had been issued at Dulles Alrport oniﬂ' :

?ebruary 17, 1972, for G. Leonard for travel from Los Angeggﬂ_
to Atlanta, Georgia, on February 20, 1972, with additional 'tt
trave)l from Atlanta to Baltimore, Maryland, on the same

date,

On August 18, 1972, Mr. James Gale, Administrative
Assistant, Arrangements Committee, Republican National
Convention, Miami, advised that he knew George Gordon
Liddy as Legal Counsel for the Committee to Reelect the
President (CRP). Mr, Gale stated that he had discussed
eonvention preparation business with Mr, Liddy.

On August 23, 1972, Mr. Gordon O. Rothwell,

Sheraton Four Ambassadors Hotel, Miami, made available
a registration card under the name of Bdward J. Warren,
143 West 73rd Street, New York, New York. This individual
rented Room 1705, June 10 through June 11, 1972, pre-regis-
tering on June €, 1972, with the firm name of Barker
Associates, Inc., Miami, , ) .

On September 25, 1972, and Septamber 29, 1972, i

Mr. Frederiok W. Cerrone, Sheraton Four Ambassadors Hotcl”

made aVailablt a registration oard in the name of Mr. and Hrl.n

eoocupxou Room 568 from Mareh 10 through March 12, 1%7
‘ﬁ- Ao 5
¥ This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBL it i< the pror=t: of the FBI and it loared o your

agoncy, it and its contents arr not i be distributed outside.
your agency nor duplmated within your agency.
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Rgservationa for this room were made by Mr. Bernard L. Barkep’ Eéaiﬁ

}.g . '_- I{‘ et K

o; Barker Assoclates, Ino., Miami. Numerous long—diatance- F;{g
. ! T 2

: " 's ¥ L . Ur‘%ﬁ:ﬁﬁiﬁ"
telephone calls were made by Warren during this $time, BRal B LN

On August 31, 1972, Mr. Joe Selma, Doral Hotel,
Miami Beach, furnished original teletype bills from Southern
Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company assigned to Room 918
ooccupled by J. McCord during the period of June 6 through
June 8, 1972. Numerous long-distance calls were made.

On September 11, 1972, the registration records
of the Dupont Plaga Hotel, Miami, were reviewed. These
records indicated that a George F. Leonard of Kansas CIti.
' Xansas, arrived Pebruary 11, 1972, and left February 13, 1972,

LI

Reservatien for this room was made through Barker Associafel,

Ync., with an indication "terrace suite with Mr. Warren."” e
Registration ¢ard in the name of E. Warren of New York City
reflected arrival on February 11, 1972, with departurs ln‘

. " s

FPebruary 13, 1972. This reservation was made by Barker

Associates, Inc., and indicated that Warren occupied a terrace

"name H. Leonard (signed George F. Leonard), Kansas city,
reflected arrival date of March 8, 1972, and departuro dato 5:
gf gar§h 6, 1972. This reservation was made by Barker

-

?ﬁibelates, Ine.

T L3
’C"‘ -3-33

‘S*r ~ore
1£r'um
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, it is the pronet; of the F3i aad is loaned to your
agrney; # and its contents are not fo be disiribufed oulside
your agency nor duplicated within your agency. o
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;,";vyw On September 11, 1972, Mr.
* B S 3

& Q.“._‘_.,\\.

Dupont Plaza Hotel, Miami, provided

registration ecards for George F. Leonard and Edward J.
Warren regarding their stays at the Dupont Plasa Hotel.

Invest_gation Regarding Kenneth Dahlberg's $25,000

Cashier's Check:

On July 17. 1972, an appropriate subpoena w‘s served
at the American National Bank and Trust Company of Fort |
Lauderdale, Florida, for all bank records and documents
ooncerning Xenneth Dahlberg.

On August 25, 1972, Martin ¥. Dardis, State's
Attorney's Office, Miami, advised that he took a sworn

statement from Kenneth Dahlberg on August 23, 1972, At ”...’

$25,000 eash furnished to him. Finally, Dahlberg identified
e,

the source as Dwayne Andreas of Minneapolis, Minnesoteas, anq

Bal Harbor, Florida. ' SRR

On April 9, 1972, Dahlberg received from Androug'L

the $25,000 in the form of cash at the Sea View Hotel aS'E“M
Bal Harbor. On April 10, 1972, Dahlberg took the $25,000
oaah to the First Bank and Trust Company, Bosa Raton, o o
;?%frida and purchased a $25,000 eashler's sheck payable tﬂ ‘ﬁﬂ
{ofa o _

Xa

;l‘“

p“l vvvvvv
'-' " s ‘. .h-
3’ “},‘,1 - i
= This document contains neither recommendations mor conclusions
of the FBI # is the property of the B! and is loaned tu your
agency; # and its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency nor dupnc‘ded mth.n your agency.

s



i

-

3
:
&
F. o
e
"\Z
Y

a8
B -,
AN
- o
O~ L
L
2 H
oy Pyt 2
E 3
S e
B o
. A
e, -

.y

l,' ".. ‘Z,

JAHES HALTER MC CORD, JR.

e % ‘

,-on)ﬁpril 11, 1972, Dahiberg flew to WDC and handed the sas;ﬁg%%-
oaahior'l check to Mr. Maurice Stans, Republican Pinanocs Eﬁf aﬁ{
Committee Chalrman. ,

On August 24, 1972, Dardis interviewed and took = .
a signed statement from Mr, Stans. In this statament
Mr. Stans eonflirmed what Dahlberg had told Dardis en
August 23, 19T72. After receiving the sheck, Stans stated
that he furnished it to Hugh Sloan, Jr., on the same date, -
April 11, 1972, . ; |
On August 25, 1972, Mr. Manuel Villar, 3ea Vicl:
Hotel, Dade County, advised that on April 5, 1972, a safegy
deposit box was applied for by either Kenneth Dahlberg_ag
Dwayne Andreas and to date, the application ecard has notff fﬁv

been returned to the file box.

Efforts to Identify Unknown Individual at Rieh Photos'_
An ertist's conception of the individusl who .- .ic .. .

reportedly acoompanied Bernard Barker to Rioh Photosnln‘ﬁiam4

on June 10, 1972, was made, o -;h,‘_,[ﬁﬁﬂi,eﬂf-?' R

R VU - R I i
RIS

On July 27, 1972, this artist's oonbeptibn'val TR

exhibited to Attorney Miguel Buarez. Suares stated that ih?f:iﬁh
‘héiﬁfhg resembled Andreas Amoedo, & salesman empioyéd’bi";?H"v’
' Berni;d Barker in Miami. He knew nothing of Amoedo's :

’= B
’taokground.

This document contains neither recommendatjons nor mnclusmns
of the FBL; it is the property of the FBI apd is loaned to your -
agency;, it and its contents- are not to be distributed . outside

your agency por duplicated within your agency.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. -
e ’ saﬁgg £
O SRR .
?iéq&:x‘ The artist's oonception was displayed to other %?‘a%wﬁ
‘ "'l. e =\ -
¥

ployaes of Rich Photos without effecting 1dent1fioatlon.h€ 92?--

TOw

_I,p_ve.aﬁmt_i_@g._ﬁ_ez rding Pelipe DeDiego snd Reinaldo Pleo:

On July 20, 1972, Felipe DeDiego of Miaml advised
that he eould not answer any further questions in this mafior

on the advice of Attorney Henry B. Rothblatt of New York City.

On July 14, 19

he issuance of
appropriate subpoena, reocords of the Southern Bell Telébhono
and Telegraph Company were obtained regarding the long- T
distance telephone calls of Felipe DeDiego and Reinaldo Pieo.

Investigation Regarding Storage Items of Jerry Harrston:.

On December 6, 1972, Mr. D. Richard Centers, Acme
Moving and Storage Company, Pt. Lauderdale, Florida, made
available a black, gold trimmed flight brief case and li__

silver aluminum Kulimar brand camera c¢ase whieh were removed

Peram
& LR th

gtregtj

torage of miscellansous household pe

WA HA RV R LI W e SV R T LI SRS

[ od

sona

of Jerry Harrston. These materials were cbtained by the

) written authorization eof Mr. Harrston.

This document contains neither recommerdations nor conclusions
of the FBI: it F %+ ponedt of the ™1 ang is loaned to vour

ayny, it and its covlents ar not ta be distibuted outside e
your agxcy nor duplicated wih.n your agency. i y el
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“‘.44 f‘- ~ M‘\ N ks . ~%
"h ..gfr_,. . Thomas James Gregory, Brigham Young Universlty

studont Provo, Utah, born October 5, 1947, Horristown,

1972. Hunt provided Gregory with round-trip United Airlines
tickets from Salt Lake City, Utah, %o Washington, D. C., and
$50.00 eash. On February 21, 1972, Gregory traveled %o
Washington, DP. C., and met with Hunt. Hunt hired Gregory to
work as a volunteer for Presidential c¢andidate Muskis, and 'f
Gregory was advised to report to Hunt and Qas pald $1Y5 per -
week. Gregory worked for both Muskie and MeGovern oampalgnl

and reported to Hunt during the Spring, 1972. On about !ay !1.'
meeting at some hotel nea; ISth an o
Streets, N. W., Washington, D. C. Present at the meeting were
Hunt, James McCord, e third man to whom Runt seemed responsiblo, .
a lockamith of Spanish deaoent and sbout ¥ or & other men, #g}g;”
names unknown. Discussion at this meeting dealt wlth ponaible
"bugging" of McGovern Headquarters, ﬁth and D. 8treota, 8. l,,~g,§
~'_Wésh1ngton, D. €. MeCord had tried unsuoeessrully * week or iy
two oarlier so "bug" Molovern Headquartors.: Gregory diseont!nuod

‘his aleciation with Hunt on about June 15 or 1§, 1972. plid

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI; it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its conlents are not to be distributed outside
your agency nor duphcated wilhin your agency.
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Tf’f? ﬁ}ootronic Equipment Purchased by McCord Assoclates: .

_; f; ' ;:;,,"' On October 2, 1972, Manuel 8. lLoper, Alarm Produqta f
'Q *;_ o Interﬁétlonal Inoe., Long Island, New York, provided dooumentl ‘f:
;HJ‘:' relative to the sale of electronlc equipment to McCord Assoclates
"‘ ' Al BasalodVla arvlamd ann 1tame annatiatad Af Eranamittarna h
7' -_ - L8 F Y NYWOLFALAT g TiQs JAWijlas AJIG WY A VOIMN UWIiN AW VYW W WA GIIDMIAL VWWA W g
-Ff}: receivers, and smoke detectors.

;ﬁ;i ' Investigation Concerning Premises at 141 - 123 West 73th

R 2 Stroet New York, New York:

Fd On November 6, 1972, premises at 181 - 183 West

'f.?: ?3tu Street, New York, New York, were determined to be

¥ e :

o 5 vacant since January, 1971.

X EN Allegations and Admissions of Robert Thursten Davis:

i ol - LY .
'i'ﬂl' On November 21, 1972, Robert Thurston Davis was

;“f ST interviewed regarding his alleged knowledge of the dburglary . .

: % of the Demooratic National Committee Headquarters, Washington,

; D. €., en June 17, 1972. His alleged knowledge could not be

; A substantiated.

jr'- § 'E-"‘ >

This document contains neither recommendalions mor conclusions
of the FBI: it is the propeity of the FBI and is loaned to your
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'A“M\_ 7i- 3‘ “},LOn October 20, 1972, documents fron the REA iil." i i
5 LA ¥
: ‘Bxpreu Company, Washington National Alrport, wsre obtalnod Zﬁ!
relativo to the recelipt of certain ftems from Bsnmowcll _f:.‘g i |
%’ Communications Company, Waltham, Massachusetts, to HoCord i
g’ _ Associates of Rockvlno, Maryland. , - m,
? oy d’//a /73 On January 12, 1973, Attorney John P, Pollack, o
‘E 4 Los Angeles, California, who was representing Donald H. .: ..a-
.;r ' Segretti, was advised that any information regarding his ;r Wik
£ _ - - ; o
% 2 client with regard to this subject matter, was to be j%ﬁ :g: N
7 , ) B B '
R referred to Assistant U. $. Attorney Earl J. 8ilbert, .* .
Washington, D. C. ‘ . N ‘ %
Rolando Martinez' Marquette Page-A-Day Calendar Notabook: ?r
mon 2/7/73A11 individuals 1iated in Rolando Martines o
Marquette Page-A-Day notebook were jdentiflied and !.ntervlwad.
Rone of these individuals interviewsd could furnish l.n!or- i
mation of interest pertinent to the investigation. Om e
January 5, 1973, Prelipe De Diego refused to be rl‘.ntawle\‘roa v
by the FBI. R
v werst £3NEATEED
3 1% 338‘: «L;";;Sljlm -
N 33w g
n,',.“’_“-._-‘_t_‘*‘.; o r.?a?;: WY SBO‘,‘:/l
3- B ,. - EXC \‘1155
T OTHER
wite :
LA ,
Y *}‘ E _ '
e This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBIE it is the pronet- of v 31 and is lozed to your
ggency, it and its conients 2.2 nol 1o be distributed outside
your agency nor duplicated withn your agency.
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